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SECTION | i DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

This Draft Prospectus uses certain definitions and abbreviations which, unless the context otherwise andicates
implies or unless otherwise specified, shall have the meaning as provided below. Referencésgislatign, act,
regulations, rules, guidelines policies shall be to such legislation, act, regulations, rgladglines or policies as
amended, supplemented, oreneacted from time to time and any reference $tatutory provision shall include any

subordinate legislation made from time to timmaler that provision.

The words and expressions used in this Draft Prospectus, but not defined herein shall have theaswdm@dgo
such terms under SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Companies Act, the SCRA, the DepositorasdAbg rules and

regulations made thereunder.

Not withstanding

fiRestated Financial Statementis, Outétanding Litigation and Material Developmeris a n d
Provisions of Articles of Associatian

the foregoing, t he

begi nninog68,dlb 146 amgd200 respectively,shall have the

meanings ascribed to such terms in the respective sections.
.  CONVENTIONAL / GENERAL TERMS

RO JewelsLimited/ROL / The
Company/ Company/ We/ Ug
Our/ our Company/ the Issug
Company

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies refeRQaleweld imited,

a public limited company incorporated under the provisions oCiiapanies
Act, 2013with its registered office 202, Shri Virkala Comple M.G. Haveli
R, Manekchowk Co. Op Bank, Manekchowk, Ahmedabad, Guijarat, |
380001

TERM

DESCRIPTION

Act/ Companies Act

The Companies Act, 2013 and Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicg

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996 aiaeghendments thereto.

Depository / Depositories

A Depository registeredvith SEBI under the SEBI (Depositories a
Participants) Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time, in thig
being Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) and Natid®eaturities
Depository Limited (NSDL)

ROC / Registrar of Companies

The Regstrar of CompaniesdAhmedabad

SEBI

Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act,
and subsequent amendments thereto.

SEBI Act

Securities and Exchanggoard of India Act, 1992 and amendments thereto

SEBI Regulations/ SEBI
Regulations

ICDH

SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiiyis§ and
subsequent amendments thereto.

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

SEBI (Listing Obligations And DisclosurRequirements) Regulations, 20
and subsequent amendments thereto.

SEBI Insider Trading

Securities andExchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insid@rading)

Regulations Regulations, 2018nd subsequent amendnetitereto.

SEBI Takeover Regulations | The SEBI (SibstantialAcquisition ofShares and TakeovgrRegulations2011
Takeover Code/ Takeovq and subsequent amendments thereto.

Regulations/ SEBI (SAST

Regulations

Securities Act

United States Securitig®sct of 1933, as amended.

Securities Law

In accordance with Regulation 2(1)(ccc), the Securities Contracts (Regu
Act, 1956, the Depogities Act, 1996 and the rules and regulations made {
under and the general or special orders, guidelinesrarlars made or issug
by the Board therander and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 o
previous company law and any subordinate legislation framed thrter,
which are administered by the Board.

. COMPANY RELATED

TERMS

DESCRIPTION

AGM

Annual General Meeting

AS

Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountg
India

Statamend of Maa Benddite ,f i
tsietcMando ni



TERMS

DESCRIPTION

Articles / Articles of Associatior
/ACA

Unless the context otherwise requires, refers to the Articles of Associat
RO Jewels Limitedasamended from time to time.

Auditors/  Statutory  Auditors
Statutory  Auditors  of  thg
Company

The Statutory & Tax Auditors of our Company, beiltds. Bhagat & Co.
Chartered Accountants.

Audit Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted dse Co mp a |
Committee in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 201
SEBI(LODR) Regulations2015

Board of Directors / Board
Director(s) / Our Board

The Board of Directors of our Company, including all duly constity
Committeds) thereof.

Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Company Secretary &ompliance Officer of our Company in this case bei

[ O]

Director(s)

Director(s) of our Company unless otherwise specified

Equity Shares/ Shares Equity Shares of our Compaimaving a face value of Rs. 1®@ach, fully paid
up, unless otherwise specified in the context thereof.

Equity Shareholders Persons holding Equity shares of our Company unless otherwise speci
the context otherwise.

ESOP Employee Stock Option

FV Value of paidup Equity Capital per Equity Share, in this case Rs.ddh.

Group Companies

Such entities as ar e Our Rrorhoted@alp And
Gr oup Co mp an beagianing on pay&ll of thisDsafh Prospectus

IndependenbDirector

An Independent Director as defined under Section 2(47) of the Companig
2013 and as defined under the Listing Regulations. For details of
I ndependent Qu Mapagémemt s p n 9@aod thi#Draft Red
Herring Prospectus.

Key Managerial Personnel / KMH

The personnel are listed as Key Managerial Personnel our Company
Section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2(bb) of the
(I CDR) , Regul ati on, 2018 and Qus
Managemend edinning on pag80 of this Draft Prospectus.

Material Policy

The policy adopted by our Board for identification of Group Compatr
material outstanding litigation and material dues outstanding to creditq
respect 6 our Company, pursuant to the desure requirements under th
SEBI ICDR Regulations.

MOA / Memorandum
Memorandum of Association

Memorandum of Association of our Company, as amended from time to ti

Non-Executive Director

A Director not being an Executive Director.

Non Resident

A person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA Regulations.

NRIs/NonResident Indians

A person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA and who is a ¢
of India or a Person of Indian Origin under Foreign Exchange Manage
(Transfer or Isue of Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulat
2000.

Peer Review Auditor

The Peer Review Auditors of our Company, being MBhagat & Co,
Chartered Accountants.

Promoter/ Promoters of

Company

ol

Promoter of our Company Mr. BharatRasiklal ShahMrs. Pravinaben Sha
andMr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah

Promoter Companies/ Promote
Group

Unless thecontext otherwise requires, refers to such persons and ef
constituting the Promote€Companies/ PromoteGroup of our Companyni
termsof Regulation 2(1)(ppof the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 and as
di scl o®Oad iPmoroter Group And Gr
beginning on pag#l1 of this Draft Prospectus

Registered Office

The Registered Office of our Company which is located(&, Shri Virkala
Complex, M.G. Haveli R, Manekchowk Co. Op Bank, Manekcho
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380001

SME Exchange

Unless the context berwise requires, refer to tteME Platformof BSE

Stock Exchange

Unless the context otherwisequires, refers tthe SME Platform of BBE




lll. ISSUE RELATED TERMS

TERM

DESCRIPTION

Acknowledgement Slip

The slip or document issued by the Designated Intermediary to an Applic
proof of registration of the Application

Allot / Allotment / Allotment of
Equity Shares

Unless the context otherwise requires, the allotment of the Equity S
pursuant to the Fresh Issue and transfer of the Equity Shares pursuan
issue to the successful Applicants.

Allocation / Allocation of Equity
Shares

Unless the Context otherwise requires, the allocation of Equity Shares pu
to this Issue to successful Applicants.

Allotment Advice

Note, advice or intimation of Allotment sent to the Applicants who have
or are to be Allotted the Equity Shares after the Basis of Allotment has
approved by the Designated Stock Exchange

Allottee’s

The successful applicant to whom the Equitai®s are/ have been allotted.

Applicant(s)

Any prospective investor who makes an application for Equity Shares in
of this Draft Prospectus

Application Amount

The amount at which the Applicant makes an application for Equity Sha
our Company in terms of thBraft Prospectus

Application
Intermediary

Collecting

In relation to ASBA Forms submitted by RIls, Designated Intermediaries

mean

1) anSCSB, with whom the bank account to be blocked, is maintained.

In relation to ASBA Forms submitted by Rlls where the Application Amg

will be blocked upon acceptance of UPI Mandate Request by such RII

the UPI Mechanism, Designated Intermediarteaisnean

2) a syndicate membéor subsyndicate member),

3) a stock broker registered with a recognized stock exchéayd whose
name is mentioned on the website of the stock exchange as eligible f
activity) ("broker"),

4) a depository participant ('DPfand whose name is mentioned on
website of the stock exchange as eligible for this activity),

5) a registrar to an issue and share transfer agent('Rand whose name i
mentioned on the website of the stock exchange as eligible for this act

In relation to ASBA Forms submitted by QIBs and NIBs, Designg

Intermediaries shall mean SCSBs, syndicate membersysulicate memberg

Registered Brokers, CDPs and RTAs.

Application Form

The form in terms of which the prospective Applicants shall apply for
Equity Shares of our Company.

Application Supported by Blocke|
Amount/ASBA

An application, whether physical or electronic, used by ASBA Applicar
make an Application authoriziran SCSB to block the Application Amount
the specified Bank Account maintained with such SCSB and will ing
amounts blocked by RIls using the UPI mechanism

ASBA Account

A bank account maintained with an SCSB and specified in the Applicg
Form submitted by the Applicants or the account of the RIl Applica
blocked upon acceptance of UPlI Mandate Request by RIIs using the
mechanism, to the extent of the Application Amount specified by
Applicant

ASBA Applicant(s)

Any prospective investor who makes an Application pursuant to the teri
the Prospectus and the Application Form.

ASBA Application

An application form (with and without the use of UPI, as may be applicg
whether physical or electronic, used by ASBBidders which will be
considered as the application for Allotment in terms of the Prospectus

Banker(s) to the Company

Such banks which are disclosed as bankers to our Company in the ¢

tittedi Gener al | orfpageihat i ond o

Banker(s) to thelssue/ Escrow
Collection Bank(dPublic Issueg
Bank/ Refund Banker

The banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as Bal
an Issue with whom Escrow Account will be opened and in this case [béin}

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Equity Shares will be Allotted to successful Applig
under the Issue in consultation with the Stock Exchange which is descril

3



TERM

DESCRIPTION

t he Chaptssue Prdcedurd e H e @i npage h78 of this Draft
Prospectus

Broker Centre

Broker centres notified by the Stock Exchanges, where the Applicants
submit the Application forms to a Registered Broker. the details of such b
centres, along with the names and contact detaitheoRegistered Brokersg
are available on thewebsite of the BSE on the following link:
http://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/Publiclssues/brokercentres.aspx?
ndable=3

Business Day

Monday toFriday (except public holidays)

BSE

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

CAN / Confirmation of Allocation
Note

The note or advice or intimation sent to each successful Applicant indic
the Equity Shares which will be Allotted, after approval of Basis tdtilent
by the Designated Stock Exchange.

Client ID Client identification number maintained with one of the Depositorieg
relation to demat account
Collecting Depository, A depository participant as defined under tBepositories Act, 1996

Participant(s) or CDP(s)

registered with SEBI and who is eligible to procure Applications at
Designated CDP Locations in terms of circular N
GR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2015 issued by SEH

Collecting Registrar and Sha
Transfer Ageh

Registrar to an offer and share transfer agents registered with SEB
eligible to procure Bids at the Designated RTA Locations in terms of cirg
no. CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 2015 issued
SEBI

Controlling Branch

Such Branche of the SCSBs which eordinate Applications by the
Applicants with the Registrar to the Offer and the Stock Exchanges and
of which is available at http://www.sebi.gov.in or at such other website as
be prescribed by SEBI from time to time.

Denmographic Details

The demographic details of the Applicants such as thaine,Address,
Pan, Occupatigrmpplicant Status and Bank Account details etc.

Depository/Depositories

A Depository registered with SEBI under the SEBDdpositoriesand
Participants) Regulation$996, as amended from time to time.

Depository Participant/DP

A Depository Participant as defined under the Depositories Act, 199
amended from time to time.

Designated Branches

Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the ASBA Forms fron
ASBA Applicants and a list of which is available (¢
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/oth®therAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes
&intmld=35, or at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from
to time.

Designated Date

The date on which relevant amounts are transferred from the ASBA Acc
to the Public Issue Account or the Refuidcount, as the case may be, a
the instructions are issued to the SCSBs (in case of RIls using
Mechanism, instruction issued through the Sponsor Bank) for the transf
amounts blocked by the SCSBs in the ASBA Accounts to the Public |
Account o the Refund Account, as the case may be, in terms of the Prosf
following which Equity Shares will be Allotted in the Issue.

Designated Stock Exchange/ SE

SME Platform of the BSE Limited (BSE)

Draft Prospectus

The Draft Prospectugdated December 232019 issuedin accordance with
section26 of the Companies Act, 2013 and filed with the BSE under S
(ICDR) Regulation2018as amended from time to time.

Eligible NRIs

NRIs from such jurisdiction outside India where it is not unlawful for
Companyto make this Issue or an invitation under this Issue and in relatig
whom the Draft Prospectus constitutes an invitation to subscribe to the B
Shares offered herein.

Escrow Agreement

Agreement datefl deinhtered in taamongst our Company, Lead Manager g
the Registrar, the Banker(s) to the Issue/ Escrow Collection Bank(s
collection of the Application Amounts from the ASBA Applicants through

SCSBs Bank Account on the Designated Date in the Public Issue Accoun
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TERM

DESCRIPTION

Escrow Collection Bank(s)

The banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as Ban
to the Issue/ Escrow Collection Bank(s) at which bank(s) the Escrow Acq
of our Company will be opened, in this case bging ]

First/Sole Applicah

The Applicant whose name appears first in the Application Form or Rev
Formand in case of joint bids, whose name shall also appear as the first |
of the beneficiary account heiid joint names.

Issue [/ Issue Size/ IPO/Initi
Public Offering/Public Issue

Public Issue 0f13,65000 equity sharesf Rs. 10/ each fully paid ofRO
Jewels Limite@@RO Jewel® OROJLD othe CBmpany  othe
Issued) f or cash 3btPeaEquityShare eggedatindite R
491.40Lakhs The Net Issue will constitut¢5.768% of the post issue paid u
capital of the Company

Issue Period

The Issue period shall He g being the Issue Opening Date,[t0) Being the
Issue Closing Date.

Issue Closing Date

[ § The Date on which Issue closfes subscription

Issue Opening Date

[ ©,]The Date on which Issue opens for subscription

Issue Price

The price at which the Equity Shares are being issued by our Company
this Draft ProspectudeingRs. 36/- per equity share

Issue Proceeds

The proceeds to be raised by our Company through Fresh Issuedi@1R0
Lakhs

General Information Documen

GID

The General Information Document for investing in public issues prepare
issued in accordance with the circular (CIR/CFD/DIL/12/2013) dated Ocl

23, 2013, notified by SEBI and updated pursuant to the cirg
(CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015) dated Novérar 10, 2015 an(
(SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2016/26) dated January 21, 2016

(SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2018/22) dated February 15, 2018 notified
SEBI.

LM / Lead Manager

Lead Manager to the Issue, in this case being First Overseas Capital Lit
SEBI Rejistered Category | Merchant Bankers.

Listing Agreement with BE -
SME PLATFORM of BSE

Unless the context specifies otherwise, this means the Equity Li
Agreement to be signed between our Company ang8Nie Platform of ESE.

Market Making Agreement

Market Making Agreement datdd 6 etween our Company, Lead Manag
and Market Maker.

Market Maker/MM

[ 6Will act as the Market Maker and has agreed to receive or delive
specified securities in the market making process for a period of three
from the date of listing of our Equity Shares or for any other period as mg
notified by SEBI from time to time.

Market Maker Reservatio

Portion

The Reserved portion @&9,000 EquityShares of Rs. 10éach aiRs. 36/- Per
Equity Shares aggregating Rs. 3684/- Lakhsfor Market Makerin the Initial
Public Issue oRO Jewels Limited

Memorandum of Understanding

The agreement datddecember2l, 2019between our Company and the Le
Manager, pursuant to which certain arrangements are agreed to in relaf
the Issue.

Mutual Fund(s)/ MF

A mutual fund registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Mutual Fun
Regulations, 1996, as amended from time to time.

Net Issue The Issue (excluding the Market Maker Reservation Portion)2086000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10kach ofRO Jewels Limitecht Rs. 36/- Per Equity
Share aggregating to R¥6.56Lakhs

NIF National Investment Fund set up by resolution F. No. 2/3/mD3| dated

November 23, 2005 of Government of India published in the Gazette of In

Non-Institutional Investors/

ApplicantgNIls

All Applicants(including Category 1ll FPIs which are foreigiorporate or
foreign individuals but not including RIs, other than eligible NRIdhat are
not Qualified Institutional Buyers(QIBs)(including Anchor Investors or Re
Individual Applicants/Investors and who have applied for Equity Shares fg
amountmore than Rs. 2,00,000.

Non-Indian Resident/ NRI

A person resident outside India, who is a citizen of India or a Person of I
Origin as defined under FEMA Regulation, as amended from time to time

OCB/Overseas Corporate Body

A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned direct

5



TERM

DESCRIPTION

indirectly to the extent of at least 60% by NRIs, including overseas tru
which not less than 60% of beneficial interest is irrevocably held by N
directly or indirectly as daéfed under Foreign Exchange Managem
(Deposit) Regulations, 2000. OCBs are not allowed to invest in this Issue

Payment through electron

transfer of funds

Payment throughJPl, NECS, Direct Credit, RTGS or NEFT, as applicable.

Person/Persons

Any individual, sole proprietorship, unincorporated associati
unincorporated organization, body corporate, corporation, comp
partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, or trust or any ot
entity or organization validly constituted and/oncorporated in the
jurisdiction in which it exists and operates, as the context requires.

Prospectus

The Prospectuso befiled with the ROCin accordance with Section 26 of th
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (ICDR), Regulatioastaininginter alia, the
Issue opening andsueclosing dates and otheertaininformation

Public Issue Account

Account opened with Banker to the Issue, |.ed nder Section 40 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to receive monies from the SCSBs from the
accountof the ASBA Applicants on the Designated Date.

Qualified
QIBs

Institutional Buyers /

A Qualified Institutional Buyers as defined under Regulation 2(1)(ss) of
(ICDR), Regulations, 2018

Refund Bank(s)

The Banker(s) to the Issue with whom the Reféodount(s) will be opened
in this case being [ 0]

Registrar Agreement

The agreement date@ctober 04, 201%etween our Company and t
Registrar to the Issue in relation to the responsibilities and obligations
Registrar to the Issue pertaining hetissue.

Registrar and ShareTransfer
Agentsor RTAs

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents registered with SEBI and eligik
procure Applications at the Desighated RTA Locations in terms of circula
CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10, 20dd1e by SEBI

Registrar/ Registrar to the Issue

Registrar to this Issue beingFin Technologies Private Limitelaving an
registered officeSelenium Tower B, Plot 332, Gachibowli, Financial
District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad 500 032,India

RetailIndividual Investors

Individual investors, or minors applying through their natural guard
(including HUFs, in the name of Karta and Eligible NRIs) who apply for|
Equity Shares of a value of not more tlmarequal taRs. 2,00,000/

Revision Form

The form used by the Applicants to modify the quantity of Equity Share
any of their Application Forms or any previous Revision Form(s)

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks
SCSB

The banks registered with SEBI, offering services (i) in relation to AS
(other than through UPI Mechanism), a list of which is available on the weg
of SEBI at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpis
&intml d=34 or
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpiS
&intml d=35, as applicable, or such other website as updated from tin
time, and (i) in relation to ASBA (through UPI Mechanism), a list of whic
available on the website of SEBI
https://sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&
Id=40or such other website as updated from time to time .

SCSB Agreement

The deemedgreement between the SCSBs, the Lead Manager, the Reg
to the Issue and our Company, in relation to the collection of Applicat
from the ASBA Applicants and payment of funds by the SCSBs to the P
Issue Account

SME Platform oBSE

The SME Pl#orm of BSE i.e., BSESMEor listing of equity shares offere
under ChaptetX of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 as amended fror
time to time

Specified Securities

Equity Shares are being offered through this Draft Prospectus

Sponsor Banker

A Banker to the Issue which is registered with SEBI and is eligible to acf
Sponsor Bank in a public issue in terms of applicable SEBI requirement
has been appointed by the Company, in consultation with the LM to ac
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TERM

DESCRIPTION

conduit between the Stodkxchanges and NPCI to push the UPI Mand
Request in respecf lls as per the UPI Mechanism i n t hi s ¢

TRS / Transaction Registratig
Slip

The slip or document issued by a member of the Syndicate or an SCSH
on demand), as the @amay be, to the Applicant, as proof of registration of
Application.

Underwriters to the Issue

First Overseas Capital Limited

Underwriting Agreement

The Agreement datedDecember 21, 2019 entered into between th

Underwriters and our Company.

Unified Payments Interfa¢&PI

UPI is an instant payment system developed by Kagional Payments
Corporation of India NPCI). It enables merging several banking featu
seamless fund routing &erchant payments into one hood. UPI allows ins
transfer of money between any tw
address which uniquely identifies a person's bank a/c.

UPI'ID

ID created on Unified Payment Interface (UPI) for singiadow mobile
payment system developed by thECl.

UPI Mandate Request / Mandq
Request

A request (intimating the RIl by way of a natification on the UPI applical
and by way of a SMS directinthe RII to such UPI application) to the R
initiated by the Sponsor Bank to authorize blocking of funds on the
application equivalent to Application Amount and subsequent debit of fun
case of Allotment.

UPI Mechanism

The bidding mechanism thatay be used by an RIl to make an Application
the Issue in accordance with SEBI circu
(SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2018/138) dated November 01, 2018 read

SEBI circular (SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/50) dated April 3, 20
SEBI circular (SEBI/HO/CFD/OL2/CIR/P/2019/76) dated June 28, 2019 3
SEBI Circular (SEBI/HO/CFD/DCR2/CIR/P/2019/133) dated Novembe
2019.

UPI PIN

Password to authenticate UPI transaction.

Willful Defaulter

Willful Defaulter is defined under Regulation 2(1)(lll) of SEBI (ICO
Regulations, 2018neans a person or an issuer who or which is categoriz
a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guid
onwillful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India

Working Days

In accordance with Regulation 2(djhm) of SEBI (ICDR), Regulationg

2018 working daymeans all days on which commercial banks in the cit

specified in the offer document are open for business

- However, ill Application / Issue closing date: All days other thdfignd 4"
Saturday othe month Sunday or a public holiday

- Post Application / Issue closing date and till the Listing of Equity Sha
Working days shall be all trading days of stock exchanges excly
Sundays and bank holiday& accordance with the SEBI circular n
SEBVHO/CFD/DIL/CIR/P/2016/2@&lated January 21, 2016).

IV. ABBREVIATIONS

ABBREVIATIONS FULL FORMS

Alc Account

ACS Associate Company Secretary

AGM Annual General Meeting

AlF Alternative Investment Funds as defined in and registered under SEB
Regulations

AS Accounting Standards as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountan
India

ASBA Applications Supported by Blocked Amount

AY Assessment Year

Bn Billion

CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate

CAPEX Capital Expenditure
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ABBREVIATIONS

FULL FORMS

CDSL

Central Depositorpervices (India) Limited

CEO Chief Executive Officer

CFO Chief Financial Officer

Cll Confederation of Indian Industry

CIN Company ldentification Number

CST Central Sales Tax

Contract Act The Indian Contract Act, 1872 as amended from time to time

CSR Corporate Social Responsibility

DIN Director Identification Number

DP Depository Participant

DP ID Depository Participantos Il dentit

DB Designated Branch

DTC Direct Tax Code, 2013

EBIDTA Earning/Revenuefrom operations (net) less total expenses (expenses
than finance cost, depreciation and amortization)

ECS Electronic Clearing System

EGM Extraordinary General Meeting

EOU Export Oriented Unit

EPS Earnings Per Share

ESOP Employee Stock OptioRlan

FCNR Foreign Currency Non Resident Account

FDI Foreign Direct Investment
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended from time to tim

FEMA the regulations framed there under
Foreign Institutional Investor, as defined under$leeurities and Exchange

Flls Board of India (Foreign Institutional Investors) Regulatio§14 as
amended from time to time and registered with the SEBI under appli
laws in India

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board

FPIs Foreign Portfolio Investoes defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations
registered with SEBI under applicable laws in India

FTP Foreign Trade Policy,2009

FY/ Fiscal/ Financial
Year

Period of twelve months ended March 31 of that particular year, u
otherwise stated

FVCI Foreign Venture Capitalnvestors (as defined under the Securities g
ExchangeBoard of India ForeignVenture Capitallnvestor$ Regulations
2000 registered wittfSEBI under applicable laws in India.

GAAP General Accepted Accounting Principles

GDP Gross Domestic Product

Gol/ Government Government of India

GST The CentralGoods and Services Tact, 2017

HNI High Networth Individuals

HR Human Resources

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

ICAI Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

ICDR/ ICDR | The Securities and Exchange Board of Indissue of Capital and Disclosu

Regulations/  SEB| Requirements) Regulation2018issued by SEBI orseptember 112018 as

ICDR/ SEBI (ICDR)

amended, including instructions and clarifications issued by SEBI from

Regulations to time.

ICSI Institute of Company Secretaries Of India
IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards
IFSC Indian Financial System Code

IGST Integrated GST

IMPS ImmediatePayment Service

IPR Intellectual Property Rights
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ABBREVIATIONS

FULL FORMS

IRDA

Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority

I.T. Act Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time

INR/Rs./Rupees/ Indian Rupees, the legal currency of the Republic of India

JV JointVentures

Km Kilometres

KMP Key Managerial Personnel

LM Lead Manager

Ltd Limited

MB Merchant Banker as defined under the Securities and Exchange Bo
India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992, as amended from time to ti

MD Managing Director

MICR Magnetic Ink Character Recognition

Mkt. Market

Mn Million

MOA Memorandum of Association

MoF Ministry of Finance, Government of India

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

N.A./ n.a. Not Applicable

NACH National Automated Clearing House

NAV Net AssetValue

NBFC Non Banking Finance Company

NECS National Electronic Clearing System

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer

NOC No Objection Certificate

No. Number

NPV Net Present Value

NR Non-Resident

NRE Account Non Resident External Account

NRLL RO Jewels Limited

NRIs Non Resident Indians

NRO Account Non Resident Ordinary Account

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

NTA Net Tangible Assets

OCB Overseas Corporate Bodies

p.a. per annum

P/E Ratio Price/ Earnings Ratio

PAC Persondcting in Concert

PAN Permanent Account Number

PAT Profit After Tax

PBT Profit Before Tax

PE Private Equity

PE Ratio Price/ Earning Ratio

PI1O Persons of Indian Origin

POA Power of Attorney

Pvt. Private

Pvt. Ltd. Private Limited

QFI Qualified Foreign Investors

QIB Qualified Institutional Buyers

RBI The Reserve Bank of India

R&D Research and Development

RoC Registrar of Companies

ROE Return on Equity

RONW Return on Net Worth

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement

SCRA Securities ContragRegulation) Act, 1956, as amended from time to time
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ABBREVIATIONS FULL FORMS

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended from time to
Sec. Section

Securities Act The U.S. Securities Act as amended from time to time

SEZ Special Economic Zone

SGST State GST

SME Small and Medium Entreprise

SSI Undertakings

Small Scale Industrial Undertakings

STT

Securities Transaction Tax

TIN Tax Identification Number

TAN Tax Deduction and Collection Account Number

TRS Transaction Registration Slip

TNW Total Net Worth

UIN Unique ldentification Number

u/s Under Section

UPI Unified Payments Interface

US/ United States United States of America

USD/ US$/ $ United States Dollar, the official currency of the Unites States of Americg

Venture Capital| Venture Capital Funds as defined and registered with SEBI under Seg

Fund(s)NCF(s) and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Fund) Regulations, 194
amended from time to time.

VAT Value Added Tax

WDV Written Down Value

w.e.f. With Effect From

WTD Whole Time Director

WTO World Trade Organization

YoY Year over year

V. TECHNICAL/ INDUSTRY RELATED TERMS

TERM DESCRIPTION
BIS Bureau of Indian Standards
CFCs Common Facility Centres
GJEPC Gems And Jewellery Export Promotion Council
MIDC Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation
WGC World Gold Council
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PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL, INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA
Certain Conventions

In thisDraft Prospectys t he ter ms HfAweo, ilus o, fi o RO dewelstLimieed ahdlas mpany o,

RO Jewelsa n d /ROL ounless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refdRtdewels Limited

All references in thiPraft Prospectus 0 Ail ndi a0 are to the Re DPabRraspectusf | ndi

a

to the #AU.S. o0, AUSAO or AUNni t ed UBessasstatedsothereise, all refamendeh e Un i |

to page numbers in this Draft Prospectus are to the page numbers of this Draft Prospectus.
Financial Data

Unless stated otherwise, tfimancial data which is included in thBraft Prospectuss derived from ourestated/

audited financial statementsr the 6 months period ending on September 30, 2019fiaadcial yearsending on

March 31, 2019, 2018 and 20pvepared in accordanegth Indian GAAP, Accountingstandards, the Companies

Act, 2013(Such provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 which are in force as on date) and restated financial
statements of our company prepared in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and théAddawhich

are included in thi®raft Prospectus and set out Financidl $tagemen®c tbiegn ntniiltAge d n6 p a

of this Draft Prospectus

Our Financial Year commences on April af each year and ends on March™3i#f the following year, so all
references to a particular Financial Year are to the (12) twebmth period ended March 3bf that year. In this
Draft Prospectysdiscrepancies in any table, graphs or charts between the total and the sums of thelesteaunts

are due to roundingff. Further, figure represented in the BRACKETr wi t h -Dhé ndigataéas NEGAT

data in this Draft Prospectus in relation to our Company and Induskthese are significant differences between
Indian GAAP, IFRS and L. GAAP. Our Company has not attempted to explain those differences or quantify their
impact on the financial data included herein, nor do we provide a reconciliation of our financial statements to those
under U.S. GAAP or IFRS and the investors shoulisati their own advisors regarding such differences and their
impact on the financial data. Accordingly, the degree to which the restated financial statements includBdaft this
Prospectusvill provide meaningful information is entirely dependent oa teader's level of familiarity with Indian
accounting practices/ Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the SEBI Regulations. Any reliance by persons not
familiar with Indian accounting practices on the financial disclosures presented iDr#fisProspectushould
accordingly be limited.

Any percentage amount s, RiskFacter Blisihess Qverviedv tNaglagahterdt'pt er s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operatibnsb e gi n n i1 g7 anedi37,p a g e
respectively, of thiPraft Prospectuand elsewhere in thBraft Prospectusunless otherwise indicated, have been
calculated on the basis of our restated financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, the
Companies Act and SEBI ICDR Ragtions.

Currency and Units of presentation
In this Draft Prospectusunless the context otherwise requires, all references to;

t

A 6GRupeesd or 6Raré o IhdWNR&dnorupees, the official curr

A 6US Dol l arogd 6dIISDOUDED 636 are to United States Doll ar
America.

Al | refer enceslLakhso rt hLea cvwo rnde afnlsa kihQne Hundred Thousando,

AHunNnd daklesd, t he wor d A NAnlol incema h@hdilTletnbe) word ACroresodo mear
0

and the word ABilli
Industry and Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, industry data used throughoubDthi Prospectusias been obtained or derived from
industry and government publications, publicly available information and sources. Industry publications generally
state that the information contained in those publications has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but
that their accuracy andompleteness are not guaranteed, and their reliability cannot be assured. Although our
Company believes that industry data used inBhn&ft Prospectuss reliable, it has not been independently verified.
Further, the extent to which the industry and readata presented in tiraft Prospectus meaningful depends on

the reader's familiarity with and understanding of the methodologies used in compiling such data. There are no
standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which we conduotsioess, and methodologies and
assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

All statements contained in thBraft Prospectus h a t are not statements of histo
l ooking statementsé. Al statements regarding our expe
objectives, strategies, plans, goals and prospects are feloakidg statments. These forwartboking statements

include statements as to our business strategy, our revenue and profitability, planned projects and other matters
discussed in thiBraft Prospectusegarding matters that are not historical facts. These forwalkinlp statements

and any other projections contained in tBiwft Prospectugwhether made by us or any third party) are predictions

and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results,
performance or addvements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements
expressed or implied by such forwdabking statements or other projections.

These forward looking statements can generally be identified by words or phrases sué¢hwai | | 0, fimay o0, f
l'ikely to resulto, Awi || l' i kely result o, Abel i eveo, fi e
Afcontempl at eod, fseek too, Afutureo, flob| ecxpressian®agr fAgoal

variations of such expressions. Similarly, statements that describe our objectives, strategies, plans or goals are also
forward looking statements.

These forwardooking statements are subject to a number of risks, uncertainties and aseantpét could
significantly affect our current plans and expectations and our future financial condition and results of operations.
Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include but are not limited
to the followings:

A General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local, regional and
national and international economies;

Our ability to successfully implement our growth strategy and expansion péants)ologicainitiatives, and to
launch and implement various projects and business plans for which funds are being raised through this Issue;
Our ability to respond to technological changes;

Our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel;

Our ability to meet oucapital expenditure requirements;

Fluctuations in operating costs and impact on the financial results;

The effect of wage pressures, seasonal hiring patterns and the time required to train and productively utilize new
employees;

General social and polital conditions in India which have an impact on our business activities or investments;
Potential mergers, acquisitions restructurings and increased competition;

Occurrences of natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have operations

Market fluctuations and industry dynamics beyond our control;

Changes in the competition landscape;

Our ability to finance our business growth and obtain financing on favorable terms;

Our ability to manage our growth effectively;

Our ability to competeféectively, particularly in new markets and businesses;

Changes in government policies and regulatory actions that apply to or affect our business;

Developments affecting the Indian econoragd

Inability to meet our obligations, including repaymefimancial and other canants under our debt financing
arrangements.

Too Joo Joo Too Joo Joo o o o To Bo Do oo o T Do

For a further discussion of factors that could cause our current plans and expectations and actual results to differ,
please refer to the h a pt e r Risk Factord eBlisidegssOvervievd akManagement 6s Di scussi
Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operatians b e gi n ni19,g/7 ana 13 pesppaively of

this Draft Prospectus.

Forward looking statements reflects views as ofdhte of thisDraft Prospeats and not a guarantee of future
performance. By their nature, certain risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what
occurs in the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from thosavéhaieen
estimated. Neither our Company, our Directors nor the Lead Managers, nor any of their respective affiliates or
associates have any obligation to, and do int#nd to,update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting
circumstances arising aftthe date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying
assumptions do not come to fruition. In accordance with SEBI requirements, our Company and the Lead Manager
will ensure that investors in India are informed of enatl developments until the listing and trading permission is
granted by the Stock Exchange(s).
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SECTION lll 1 SUMMARY OF THE ISSUE DOCUMENT
Overview of the Industry

The Gems and Jewellery sector playsgnificant role in the Indian economy, contributing around 7 per cent of the
countryb6és GDP and 15 per cent to Indiads total mer chan
is expected to employ 8.23 million by 2022. One of the fastestigg sectors, it is extremely export oriented and

labour intensive.

Based on its potential for growth and value addition, the Government of India has declared the Gems and Jewellery
sector as a focus area for export promotion. The Governmenédastly undertaken various measures to promote
invest ments and to upgrade technology and skills to pr

India is deemed to be the hub of the global jewellery market because of its low costs and avaflaiglityskilled

| abour. I ndia is the worldodés | argest cutting and polis
being well supported by government policies. Mor eover,
as perstatistics from the Gems and Jewellery Export promotion Council (GJEPC). India's Gems and Jewellery
sector has been contributing in a big way to the country's foreign exchange earnings (FEES). The Government of

India has viewed the sector as a thrust &me&xport promotion. The Indian government presently allows 100 per

cent Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in the sector through the automatic route.

For detailed information on the industry pl eas e r e f elndustryofOvarviewd t lee g inrpagd negd
71 of this Draft Prospectus.

Overview of the Business

Our Company was originally incorporatd®i0 Jewels Private Limitedinder the Companies Act, 2013 vide

certificate of incorporation dateldecember 11, 201B&sued by theRegistrar of Companie€entral Registration

Centre, Manesar. Subsequently, Our Company was converted in to a public company pursuant to a special
resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held on September 20, 2019 and consequently name was changed
to ARO Jewels Limitedo (ROJL) vide fresh certificate o
of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Haveélibsequently, our Company has acquired the business of
Proprietorship Concern of one of ouroRroter Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah viz, M/s Ravi Ornaments through the

Business Succession Agreement dated December 18, 2019. Consequently, the business of the proprietorship firm
was merged into RO Jewels Limitéche CIN of the Company i9§74999GJ2018PLCHBb4Q

We are engaged in the wholesale business ofguddSilver chainsOur registered office and business of operation

is based in Ahmedabad. We essentially sell gold based chains, bracelets, gold/silver bars and necklaces. We procure
gold & silver maprly through the bullion market and partially from the local markets in Ahmedabad. We purchase
only readymade Chains and other jewelffiesn thejewellery manufacturers oindependent jewellerwholesalers

located in Ahmedabad and Mumbai. These are tdd throughour showroom situated at Manek Chowk,
Ahmedabad and bgur marketing and sales team directly to other jewellery stores. Our jewellery is widely sold
throughout Gujarat only through B2B marketing and/ or Direct/Outbound marketing strategy.

We have a diversified portfolio farthains and jewelries thaater to our customers taste, preference, choice and the
ever changing trends in thghain andjewellery designs. Our portfolio offers our customers a wide variety of
traditional, Indewestern,& modernchain andewellery. We procure chains and jewelries that aaimarked from

BIS recognized Assaying and Hallmarking Centre for our customers. The BIS hallmark, is a mark of conformity
widely accepted by the consumer bestow the additional edel to the consumer on the purity of our gold
jewellery.Our promoters togethdravean approximate 4@ears of experience igems andewellery industry.

For detailed information oaur business pl eas e r e f eBusiness Overkiefp t beeirg idmipage m.d A
77 of this Draft Prospectus.

Names of the Promoters

As on date of thiraft Prospectus, our Promoters &de. Bharat Rasiklal Shah, Mrs. Pravinaben Shah and Mr.
Shubham Bharatbhai Shah.
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Size of the Issue

Initial Public Issue Of13,65,000 equity sharedf Face Value Of 10rEach (AEqui tRD JSvBlar es 0)
Li mi tOaud (Companyo Or AThe | ssuer’ 36oPapEguitySihaje (IfElading £ash At
Share Premium OF 26/ Per EquitySh ar e) (Al ssueng Por 4ald®lakhsA § hegdtsisued) ,
Which 69,000 Equity Shares Of Face Value Of 10+ Each For A Cash Price Of 36/ Per EquityShare,
Aggregating To 24.84 Lakhswi | | Be Reserved For Subscription By Mark
P o r t .iThenlssye Less The Market Maker Reservation Portion |.E. Issu® @000 EquityShares Of Face

Value Of" 10/ Each At An Issue Price Of 36.00 Per Equity Share Aggregating T@66.56 Lakhgls Hereinafter
Referred To As Th e Anid Nhe Net IsssiesWileGhr)stitud. 20% Antl 455 G Respectively

Of The Post Issue Paid Up Equity Share Capital Of Our Company. For Further Details, Please Refer To Section
Titled ATer ms Of Th e 164 Gf This®@ft Bospedtus.ni ng On Page

Objects of the Issue
Fresh Issue Our Company intends to make a Fresh Initial Public Offer/ Issu8@5,000 equity sharex our

Company at an Issue Price of B§/ Per EquityShare.The Net Proceeds from the Fresh Issue are proposed to be
utilized by our Company for the following objects:

Particulars Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Gross Proceeds from the Issue 491.40
Less: Issue related expenses (25.00)
Net Proceeds 466.40

We intend to utilize the above proposed net proceeds in the manner sbeforth

Particulars Amount (Rs. In Lakhs) % of the Gross Issue size
Additional Working Capital 460.00 93.61
General Corporate Expenses 6.40 1.30

Offer For Sale There is no Offer for Sale as Our Company is making only a Fresh mitidic Offer/Issue.

For detail ed i @Odeots ohéhe Issu@, opl € dhee fAr e f e@bjectsoof tleHsaydt e r tit
beginning on page né1 of this Draft Prospectus.

Pre-Issue Shareholdingof the Promoter and Promoter Group

The aggregate shareholding of Our Promoters and Promoter Group before the Issue is set forth below:

Sr _Pre-lssue _Post—lssue
No‘ Name of the Shareholders No. ofequity | As a % of Pre- | No. of equity | As a % of Post
) shares Issued Capital shares Issue Capital
A Promoters
1. | Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah 10,96,599 74.75 10,96,599 38.72
2. Mrs. Pravinaben Shah 3,500 0.24 3,500 0.12
3. | Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Sha 1,81,729 12.39 1,81,729 6.42
Total (A) 12,81,828 87.38 12,81,828 45.26
B Promoter Group & Relatives
1. | Mr. Sandeep R. Mehta 12 0.00 12 0.00
2. | Mrs. Namita Rajnibhai 12 0.00 12 0.00
3. | Mr. Harshad Rasiklal Mehta 12 0.00 12 0.00
4. | Mrs. NeepaHarshad Mehta 11 0.00 11 0.00
Total (B) a7 0.00 47 0.00
Other Associates Acting in
C - - - -
Concert
Total (C) - - - -
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Sr _Pre—lssue _PosHssue
Nc; Name of the Shareholders No. ofequity | As a % of P_re No. of equity | As a % of P_ost
) shares Issued Capital shares Issue Capital
D | TOTAL (A+B+C) 12,81,875 87.38 12,81,875 45.26

For further details relating to the allotment of Equity Shares to our PraswamtérPromoter Group membepease
refer to the chapter titl ed 4%QhasPDraft RrdspeSus.r uct ur ed begi nni

Financial Information

The following tables set forttletails thefinancialinformationas per thdRestated Audited Finaral Statementor
the6 monthsending on September 30, 2019 aimdfcial year ended dWarch 31, 2019, 2018, and 2017

For detail information, please refer to tehapt er s and not es RestatddFimamciald t her e
Statemend and dMlanagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operafions
beginning on page nd15and137, respectivelyf this Draft Prospectus

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As on Sep. 30, As at March 31,

2019 2019 2018# 2017#
Share Capital 146.71 44.84 N.A. N.A.
Net Worth 516.55 177.84 N.A. N.A.
Total Revenue froroperations 1,047.22 424.34 N.A. N.A.
Profit after Tax 15.05 1.49 N.A. N.A.
EPS (in Rs:)Basis& Diluted 1.20 0.33 N.A. N.A.
NAV per equity share (in Rs.) 35.21 39.66 N.A. N.A.
Total borrowings (as per restats i i NA. NA
balance sheet)*

*TotalBorrowings includes install ment amounts of term | oec¢
Term Borrowingso.
# Please note the financial data for FY 2018, 201617 is for the Erstwhile Proprietary FirmRavi Ornaments
and financial data for Sepmber 30, 2019 and FY 2018 is for the CompanryRO Jewels Limited. For details
on combined financial data for the Erstwhile Proprietary Fir's Ravi Ornaments and for our Compai®R0O
Jewel s Li mit e @urResllte d Operatiote fiemr atptbee ficMtaintalgeednemt 6 s Di scuss

Analysis Of Financial Conditions And Results Of Operatians begi nni ng o of thip ®mgfe no. 1
Prospectus.

Auditors6é Qualifications which have not been given eff
Il ndependent Audi tor 6s Report on Restated Financi al St

Accountants, Ahmedabad.
The Restated Financial Statements do not contain any qualification requiring adjustments by the Auditors.
Summary of the Outstanding Litigations

As on the date of Draft Prospectus, there are no outstanding litigations againSbmpany, Promoters and
Directorsand/ or there are no outstanding litigations filed by @ompany, Promoters and Directors

Name Nature of Litigation No. of Cases | Amt. (" in Lakhs)

Litigations filed by Company NIL NIL NIL
Litigations against Company NIL NIL NIL
Litigations filed by Promoters & Directors NIL NIL NIL
Litigations against Promoters & Directors NIL NIL NIL
Litigations flleq by Promoter Group § NIL NIL NIL
Group Companies

Litigations against Promoter Group NIL NIL NIL

Group Companies
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Name Nature of Litigation No. of Cases | Amt. (" in Lakhs)
Total NIL NIL NIL
For further details in relation to legal proceedings involving our Company, Promoters, DirectoGraunul
Companiespleaserefer chaptest i t Outsthndifig Litigation and Material Developmenis a Risk Fdttor®
on page nol46 and 19, respectivelyf this Draft Prospectus.

Risk Factors

An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of Rskential Investorshould carefully consider all
the information in this Draft Prospectaadare advised to read tisectiontitted i Ri s k  Bbegiarting ongpage
no. 19 of this DraftProspectus, including the risks and uncertainties, before nitdimgy an investmendlecisionin
our Equity Shares.

In making an investment decision prospective invastarst rely on their own examination of our Company and the
terms of this issue inatling the merits and risks involvetihe risks described in the said chapter are relevant to the
industries our Company is engaged in, our Company and our Equity Shares. Any potential investor in, and
subscriber of, the Equity Shares should also pay péati@attention to the fact that we are governed in India by a
legal and regulatory environment in which some material respects may be different from that which prevails in other
countries.

For further detailsplease referto th&ect i on t i tolresad fRigS ko nF a gotoffthisoDraft page n «
Prospectus.

Summary of Contingent Liabilities

The details of restated summary Statement of Contingent Liabilities is as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As on Sept. As on March 31,
30, 2019 2019 2018 2017
Claim against company not acknowledge as d - - - -
in respect of Income Ta{d DS) - - - -
in respect of Commercial Tax - - - -
Total - - - -
Note:
1) The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement of aslabditeesd of the
Company.
2) The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary
statements of assets and liabilities, profits and losses and cash flows appearing in Aa@&x0& 03 and Q4

Particulars

For detailed information on the Contingent Liabilities on our @amy, please refdi A n n e x uStatemehtlof
Conti ngent appearmdpanlpage3befs 0t hi s Dr aft Pr os pRestatedsinamaiad er Ch a
Informationd b e gi nni n #yl5 dthis Radt Prespettas.

Summary of Related Party Transactions

The details of restated summary Statement of Related Party Transaction is as follows:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr. _ As at As on March 31,

No. Particulars Septggwlb;r 30, 2019 2018 2017
Loan given/(Received)

1 | during the Year to Related
Parties
Name of Related Parties
Mrs. Bhavna Rajeshkumar i i 10.95 10.95
Shah

B Mr. PrakastRasikbhai - - 0.50 0.50

C Mr. ShankarlaRasiklal Shah - - 1.48 2.39
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Sr As at As on March 31,

No. Particulars Septgomlb;r 30, 2019 2018 2017
D Mrs. Pravinaben B Shah - - - 11.34
E Ms. Saloni Shah - - 2.13 0.20
E Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai i i 361 285

Shah
2 Purchase
A | M/s Goyam Gold 257.91 - - -
Total 257.91 - 18.67 28.23
Note:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated summary statement cdndsdietslities of the
Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary
statements of assets and liabilities, profits and losses andl@as appearing il\nnexurés 01, 02, 03 and Q4

For detailed information on the Contingent Liabilities on our @any, please refdi A n n e x uStatemeht2of
details of Rel at eappediagron pagdB5 cd this ®maft Praspestus under Chapter titled
AfRestated Fi nanbegimngonlPagé mdil5oathisiDoaft Brospectus.

Details d Financing Arrangements

The Promoters,member ofPromoter Group, the Directoid the Company which a Promotef the Issuer, the
Director of our company and their relatives hawet financed thepurchasey any other personof securitiesof our
Companyotherthanin the normal courseof the Businessof the financing entity during the periaaf six months
immediately preceding the datéfiling of this Draft Prospectus.

Weighted average price atvhich specified security was acquired by each of the promoters in the last one year
preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus

The weighted average price of thguity shares acquired by our Promoters withirt tase (1) year from the date of
filing of this Draft Prospectus are set forth below:

Weighted Average Price Of The

Name of Promoters Shares Acquired(in Rs.}# *

No. of equity shareacquired

Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah 10,96,599 34.20
Mrs. Pravinaben Shah 3,500 8.57
Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah 1,81,729 33.63

# The Weighted Average Price for Equity Shares acquired during last one year has been calculated by taking into
accountthe fresh issuance and allotment of equity sharbs. flet cost of acquisition has been divided by total
number ofshare acquired during last one year.

During the preceding one year from the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Pohaterbeen allotted equity shares
pursuant to bonus ige of Equity Shares made by tBempany orAugust 30, 2019Since the bonus allotmedid
not involve any consideration, the weighted average price ofEgeity Shares is Nil.

*As certified by our Statutoruditor vide theircertificate dated>ecember 182019.

Average Cost of Acquisition of Shares

The average cost of acquisitiohEquity Shares by our Promoters is set forth in the table below:

Name of Promoters

No. of equity share held

Average cost of acquisition (in Rs# *

Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah 10,96,599 34.20
Mrs. Pravinaben Shah 3,500 8.57
Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah 1,81,729 33.63
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#The average cost of acquisition of Equity Shares by our Promoters has been calculated by taking into account the
amount paid by them to acquire, by way of fresh issuance or transfer, the Equity Shares less amount received by
them forthe sle of Equity Shares through transfer, if any and the net cost of acquisition has been divided by total

number of sharelseld as on date of filing thidraft Prospectus.

*As certified by our Statutoruditor vide theircertificate dateddecember 182019.

For further details relating to the allotmémtquisition/transfeof Equity Shares to our Promoter, please refer to the

chapter titled 6Capit ald4d9dthisraftProspexts. begi nning on page ni
Pre-IPO Placement
Our Company hasat placed any PHPO Placement as on date of filing tBigaft Prospectus.
Equity Shares issueddr Consideration Other Than Cash
Exceptas mentioned below and in thetes to capitastructure under point numbers from 2 (2.2)to2(®3) 6 Shar e
CapitalHi st ory of the Companyéd, our Company has not issued
cashduring last one year preceding the date of filing this Draft Prospectus
Date of No. of Cumulative Face | Issue Consideration (Cash, Bonus Cumulative
Allotment of shares No. of Equity | Value | Price Consideration other th'an casr;) Share
Equity Shares | Allotted Shares (Rs.) (Rs.) Capital (Rs.)
03-01-2019 | 11,500 21,500 | 10.00 | 40.00 | Otherthan CastConversionof |, 5 54
unsecured loan
Other than CasltConversion of
31-03-2019 | 4,26,875 4,48,375 10.00 | 40.00 | Assets, Outstanding Payments § 44,83,750
Unsecured Loan
180519 | 8,09,125| 1,257,500 | 10.00 | 40.00 | Other than CastConversionof | 4 55 ;5 o
Outstanding Payments
30-08-19 2,09,583| 1,467,083 | 10.00 - Bonus Allotment 1,46,70,830
For details on the same, please refepdnt number2 o fShéar e Capi t al Hi s beginningomf t he (

page no. 5@his Draft Prospectus.

Split / Consolidation d Equity Shares

Our Company has not done any split or consolidation of Equity Shares during the last ofnreryeae dateof
filing this Draft Prospectus.
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SECTION Il T RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all the information
in this Draft Prospectusincluding the risks and uncertainties summarized below, before making an investment in
our Equity Shares. In makg an investment decision prospective investor must rely on their own examination of our
Company and the terms of tlissueincluding the merits and risks involved. The risks described below are relevant

to the industries our Company is engaged in, oum@any and our Equity Share&ny potential investor in, and
subscriber of, the Equity Shares should also pay particular attention to the fact that we are governed in India by a
legal and regulatory environment in which some material respects may berdiffera that which prevails in other
countries. The risks and uncertainties described in this section are not the only risks and uncertainties we currently
face. Additional risks and uncertainties not known to us or that we currently deem immaterialsmdaa an
adverse effect on our business. If any of the following risks, or other risks that are not currently known or are now
deemed immaterial, actually occur, our business, results of operations and financial condition could suffer, the price
of our Equity Shares could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment. Additionally, our business
operations could also be affected by additional factors that are not presently known to us or that we currently
consider as immaterial to our operations

This Draft Prospectusalso contains forward looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual
results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forvieo#ling statements as a result of many
factors, including the considations described below and elsewhere in firaft ProspectusThese risks are not

the only ones that our Company faces. Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in
a position to quantify financial or other implicatiarf any risks mentioned herein.

To obtain a complete understanding of our Company, you should read this section in conjunction with the chapters
titted '‘Business Overviewand Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of
Operations beginning on pag&7 and 137 respectively, of thiBraft Prospectusas well as the other financial and
statistical information contained in thiBraft Prospectus Prior to making an investment decision, prospective
investos should carefully comder all of the information contained in the section titl&dnancial Statements'
beginning on pagé&15 of thisDraft ProspectusUnless otherwise stated, the financial information of our Company
used in this section is derived from our restated finarste@tements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP and

the Companies Act and restated in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Materiality

The risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors hasenisemred
for determining the materialitgf the Risk Factors

1. Some events may not be material individually but may be material when considered collectively.
2. Some events may hawveaterial impact quantitatively.

3. Some events may have an impact which iditatise though not quantitative.

4. Some events may not be material at present but may have a material impact in the future.

Note:

The risk factors are as envisaged by the management along with the proposals to address the risk, if any. The
financial andother related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in the risk
factors mentioned below. However, there are risk factors where the impact may not be quantifiable and hence the
same has not been disclosed in such rgltdrs. Unless otherwise stated, we are not in a position to specify or
guantify the financial or other risks mentioned herein. For capitalized terms used but not defined in this chapter,
refer to the chaptebbrtavilatdi ofidedde eaf ihis DiaftsProspecas. Fhe
numbering of the risk factors has been done to facilitate ease of reading and reference and does not in any manner
indicate the importance of one risk factor over another.

In this Draft Prospectus, any discrepargim any table between total and sums of the amount listed are due to
rounding off. Any percentage amounts, as set forth in
otherwise indicated, has been calculated on the basis of the amoclosdis in our restated financial statements
prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS
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Risks relating to Our Company and Business

1. Our successdepends largely on our senior management and our ability to attract and retain our key
personnel.

Our success idependent on our management team whose loss could seriously impair the ability to continue to
manage and expand business efficiently. Ourcesg largely depends on the continued services and
performance of our management and other key personnel. The loss of service of the Key Managerial Personnel
and other senior management could seriously impair the ability to continue to manage and expasthéss
efficiently. Further, the loss of any of the senior management or other key personnel may adversely affect the
operations, finances and profitability of our Company. Any failure or inability of our Company to efficiently
retain and manage its man resources would adversely affect our ability to expand our business.

2. We are dependent on our Promotesur senior management, directors and key personnel of our Company
for success whose loss could seriously impair the ability to continue to maragk expand business
efficiently.

Our Promoter Directors, senior management and key managerial personnel collectively have many years of
experience in the industry and are difficult to replace. They provide expertise which enables us to make well
informed decisions in relation to our business andfature prospects. For further details of &irectors and

key manageri al p e r s o nQueManageméng a gage 9tofeHisraft Rrospe@us@ut i on A
success largely depends on the continued services and performance of our managenuthérakely
personnel. The loss of service of the Promoters and other senior management could seriously impair the ability
to continue to manage and expand the business efficiently.

Further, the loss of any of the senior management or other key perswemeldversely affect the operations,
finances and profitability of our Company. Any failure or inability of our Company to efficiently retain and
manage its human resources would adversely affect our ability to implement newspesjdceéxpand our
busines.

3. Our Company doesndt own the premises where its regi s
license agreement have been executed for the same. Any termination or dispute in relation to this lease/
rental agreement may have an adverse effeatour business operations and results thereof.

Our Registered office is situated a02, Shri Virkala Complex, M.G. Haveli R, Manekchowk Co. Op Bank,
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380081a leased premiseshich we have been taken for 11 months on

lease beginning frorApril 01, 2019 which is owned byir. Bharat Rasiklal Shalwho is one of the Promoters of

our Company and Whoi€ime Director of our Company. Our compangs entered into a rent agreement dated
18-11-2019 withMr. Bharat Rasiklal Shafor using the said premises as its registered office and corporate office.

Our business operations are also conducted from the said premises. As per the leave & license agreement the
lease is for a period of Irhonths and any necompliance by us in relation to atgrm of lease may result in

the termination of the leave & license agreement and consequently we have to vacate the said premises. We also
cannot assure you that lessor will not terminate the leaveefide agreement, which would require us to locate

to another premise and may have an adverse effect on our conducting our business operations.

4. Our company has not registeredame and logo of our Companyith the Trade Marks Registry of
Ahmedabad.The conpany in future may register it depending on the future requirements. Any delay in
making an application and/or granting registration or in obtaining registration could result in loss of brand
equity and the company’s right to use the said brand.

The company is required to make an application to the Trade Mark Redisinyedabad to register the

company name and logo. The company depending on the future requirements may make an application to the
Trade Mark RegistrydAhmedabad to register the comganaméogo. While filing application for registration if

the same is not accepted or ifl@reoppositions filed against the trademark application if any, are successful,

our company may lose the statutory protection available to it under the Tradte Wet, 1999 for such
trademar ks. For further deGavles nmeeasandelieginmiegtr o Appeo
on page no.1486f the Draft Prospectus.
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10.

Certain agreements may be inadequately stamped or may not have been registeney not have necessary
disclosureas a result of which our operations may be adversely affected.

Few of our agreements may not be stamped adequately or registeredy not have not the necessary
disclosures The effect ofinadequate stamping is that tdecument is not admissible as evidence in legal
proceedings and parties toathagreement may not be ablelégally enforce the same, except after paying a
penalty for inadequate stamping. Ta#ect of nonregistration, incertain cases, is to make the document
inadmissible in legal proceedings. Any potential dispute due tecamplianceof local laws relating to stamp
duty and registration may adversely impact the operations donmpany.Further, effect of nowlisclosue of
certain necessary points as required under the Contract Act, 1872 (as amended from time to time) and/ or under
any other law, rules, regulations, ¢ertain cases, is to make the document inadmissible in legal proceedings.
Any potential dispute du@tnon disclosureof necessary points/ rules/regulations/ lahating toContract Act,

1872 (as amended from time to time) and/ or under any other law, rules, reguladiprasiversely impact the
operations of ou€ompany.

We do not register oujewellery designs under the Designs Act, 2000 and we may lose income if our designs
are duplicated by competitors.

Our jewellery is designed by our job workeBsie to the competitive nature of the jewellery markets in which

we operatejewellery designschange on a frequent basis and hence we do not register designs under the
Designs Act, 20000ur designs therefore are not protected under the Designs Act, 2000 and if competitors copy
our designs it could lead to loss of income, which could adverselgt after reputation and our results of
operations.

Any change in our consumerds | i kes, preferences or
products may negatively affect the image and our reputation and in turn affect our revenues and
profitability.

The industry in which we operate is highly competitive and where goodwill and reputation are of huge
significance. Although we have been in the business of dealiggldh chains, bracelets and necklacey a
change i n likey prefevences 0d & change in their demands regarding the design & quality of our
products, may negatively affect the image and reputation of our products and consequently that our Company.
Further, such incidences may expose our Company to liabititidsclaims, adversely affect our reputation,
growth and profitability.

Any deficiency in ourproducts & services could make our Company liable for client claims, whiahturn
coul d af f ec sresultsof ofe@tiomsa ny 6

Our Company is bound by theerms and conditions as placed before its clients. There are no specific
regulations governing the supply of the same, other than the general law of contracts. Any claims made by these
clients for deficiency in ouproducts andervices, would be subjeat these terms and conditions, which are in

the nature of normal contractual obligations in India. Any violation of these obligations could impact our
Companyés results of operations.

Orders placed by customers may be delayed, modified, cancelled or hptpfaid for, which may have an
adverse effect on our business, financial condition and thereby on our results of operations.

We may encounter predicaments in executing the orders placed by our customer or executing it on a timely
basis. Moreover, therare factors which may be beyond our control or in the control of our customers,
including delays or failure to obtain necessary permits, authorizations, permissions and other types of
difficulties or obstructions, which may result in the postponement efwging or delivering of the necessary
product(s) or cause its cancellation. Further, even though we execute orders as placed by our customers, the
order could be cancelled or there could be any changes in delivery of the products. Accordingly,dulstdiffi

predict with certainty if, when and to what extent the delivery of the orders placed will be made. Failure to
deliver our orders on time could lead to customers delaying or refusing to pay the amount, in part or full, which
may adversely affect owevenue, cost of operation and thereby our business functioning.

Our businessexperiencesan increase in sales during the festive, weddiegason and other significant
seasons. Any substantial decrease in our sales during such pedodsour inability cope up with our service
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

during this time, then our revenues and profitability will be affected and have a negative effect on our image
and brand.

Our business igxperience significant increase in our sales during the festive, wedding season and other
significant seasons like Christmas, Diwali season, Gudi Padwa, Guru Pushya Nakshatra etc and during wedding
seasons. Any significant shortfall sales or our inability to cope up with the growing demands during this
periods during these periods, wouldesff our profitability and we would experience adverse effect on our
results of operations.

If we are unable to introduce new designs of our products in line with the changing consumer preferences
and market trends, we may face decline in demand for products.

Jewellery business is subject to changing consumer patterns and preferences, which is difficult to predict. We
are required to constantly improvise our product designs, understand consumer tastes and preferences focus on
innovative designing anthtroduce new designs and patterns to meet the changing consumer needs. If we are
unable to meet consumer expectations, it may adversely affect our competitiveness, reduce our market share,
lead to higher inventory costs and decrease our sales.

Strong canpetition in the jewellery sector could decrease the market share and compel the company to either
reduce the cost charged or increase the payments made tthe/orkers This may have an adverse impact
on the enrolments, revenues and profitability.

The jewellery sector is highly fragmented and competitive. The Company would not only compete with
organi zed players but also a high percentage of unor ¢
jewellery showrooms and galleries and snsalile companies. Some of them may offer better designs and

patterns to the clients and may be capable of providing more personalized services to each client due to the
smaller number of orders placed with them. Further, these unorganized entities offsetviees at highly

competitive prices having well established presence in their local markets. Aggressive discounting by
competitors, including liquidating excess inventory, may also adversely impact our performance in the short

term. This is particuldy the case for easily comparable pieces of jewellery, of similar quality, sold through

stores that closely resemble to those that we opédrageldition, there are minimal entryrbrs in this sector

and hence wenay also face competitiofrom new entants.

We have not entered into any lortgrm contracts with any of our customers and orders are not baelkpdy
a letter of credit facility.

We d not have any lonterm contracts with our customers and any change in the buying pattern of the
customerscould adversely affect the business of our Company. Although we have satisfactory business
relations with our customers and have received continued business from them in the past, there is no certainty
that the same will continue in the years to comeraay affect our profitability.

Any fluctuation in price and supply of goldnd silver which is a major raw material for the manufacture of
our products, could adversely impact our income.

Gold and silveris the primary raw materiafer our productsPrice of goldand silveris volatile in nature and is

linked to the international commodity indices such as Rogers International Commodity Index. Although we
source goldand silverwherein wesell our produd on an unfixed basis, any increase in the prices ofayuid

silver shall result in the consequent increase in the price of our products. Such increase in price of our products
may adversely affect their demand. However, particularly sharp increase®latitityyin commodity costs

usually result in a time lag before increased commodity costs are fully reflected in retail prices. Further, any
increase in commodity cost is likely to impact demand for our products during high price periods. There is no
certinty that such price increase will be sustainable and downward pressure on gross margins and income may
occur.

We are dependent upon key suppliers &wlling us quality gold andsilver chains and other jewellery. Ay
disruption in their supply could disupt our business and adversely affect our financial results.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

We purchasefinished Chains and other jewelrieBom various jewellery manufacturers olindependent
jewellery wholesalerdocated in Ahmedabad and Mumbyaie-agreed rates or flexible spateslinked to the
prevailing market benchmarklowever, we do not enter into any leteym agreements with our suppliers and
our arrangements with them are on stiertn and spot basis. Hence, there is no assurance that in future also we
will be able to soure ourproductson timely basis and execute our orders on time or find alternative resources
to source ouproducts Further, if we are unable to source punductsat commercially acceptable prices, or at

all, it may affect our ability to fulfill our supply commitments, or to fulfill them in an economical manner,
which will have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our business is partly dependent on factors affecting consumer spending that are out of our control.

Jewellery purchases are discretionary and are often perceived to be an exercise in luxury. As a result, our
business is sensitive to a number of factors thifiténce consumer spending. The price of jewellery relative to
other products, everyday household as well as luxury items, influences the conditions, consumer confidence in
future economic and political conditions, economic slowdown or fears of econamwidaskn, consumer debt,
disposable consumer income, conditions in the housing market, consumer perceptions of persbeaigvell

and security, fuel prices, inclement weather, interest rates, sales tax rate increases, inflation, and war or fears of

war.lInaddi ti on, we compete with other retail categori es

discretionary expenditure. Therefore, the price of jewellery relative to other products influences the proportion
of consumer s6 extpngawelléery. ur e that i s spen

Significant portion of our revenues is dependent upon our few customers. The loss of any one or more of our
major customers would have a material adverse effect on our business operations and profitability.

For 6 months period ending Septber 30, 2019 and financial year ending March 31, 2019, our Top 5
customers have accounted approximaté$.06% and 100.006 of our total revenue from operations,
respectively We have maintained good and longstanding relationships with our major customers; however, we
do not have any lonterm contract with either of them. Further, we sell to a large number of customers in
Ahmedabad and are dependent on our significant custenfer our growth in revenues and thereby in our
business. The loss of either of significant customer(s) or a significant reduction in their orders would have a
materially adverse effect on our income. For further details of sales to our significamher(s), see section

ttled AFi nanci al aBd chdptetitiednfitMsadbn age ment ' s Di scussion and
Conditions and Relsegrnihgon page n@lpand made inal 3V espectively, of thiPraft
Prospectus

Our business is working capital requirements. If we are unable to generate sufficient cash flows to allow us
to make required payments on our debt or fund working capital requirements, there may be an adverse effect
on our results of operations

Our businessequires significant amount of working capitatluding fund requirement for payment for bulk
purchases of various raw materials and product. Hence, major portion of our working capital is utilized towards
debtors and inventory. The results of operatioh®ur business are dependent on our ability to effectively
manage our inventory and trade receivables. However, if our management fails to manage our inventory or
misjudges expected clients demand or shortage of materials/ products or an accumutxttesinventory or
accurately evaluate the credit worthiness of our clients, it may lead to bad debts, delays in recoveries and / or
write-offs which could lead to a liquidity crunch, thereby adversely affecting our business and results of
operations. A ifuidity crunch may also result in increased working capital borrowings and, consequently,
higher finance cost which will adversely impact our profitability.

We are involved in high volumé low margin business. Any disruption in our turnover or failure regularly
grow the same may have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

As on the date of filing this Draft Prospectus, our company having aoyeggar growth. However, our
inability to maintain andegularly grow our turnover and effectively execute our key business processes could
lead to lower profitability and hence adversely affect our operating results and financial conditions. Due to the
nature and varied categories of the wedding and eventsegrwe may not be able to charge higher margins

for our services. Hence, our business model is heavily reliant on our ability to effectively increase sale of
valuable services and business products and / or grow our turnover and manage our key prolceksgdut
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not limited to order procurement, timely execution of our services, effectively monitoring the deliverables and
continuous cost control of negore activities. The table below gives details of our operating margins and net
profit margin base on restated financials.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

. As on March 31
Particulars As on Sept. 30, 201 2019 5018 2017
Total Income 1,047.22 424.34 975.70 574.40
PAT as a % of the Total Income 1.44% 0.35% 0.70% 1.02%

Our growth strategy is subject to aimdolves risks and difficulties, many of which are beyond our control and,
accordingly, there can be no assurance that we will be able to implement our strategy or growth plans, or
complete them within the timelines. Further, we operate in a dynamic imdastl on account of changes in

market conditions, industry dynamics or changes and any other relevant factors, our growth strategy and plans

may undergo changes or modifications, and such changes or modifications may be substantial, and may even
includelimiting or foregoing growth opportunities if the situation so demands. For further details regarding the

di scussions and explanati Masa@pdmenurd sr eds wrslctuss,si p h e a sac
Financi al Condi ti on @mpadge Red aof this Braftd’fosp&ue r at i ons o

20. We have issued Equity Shares during the pasyearat a price below the proposed issue price priorthe
date of filing theDraft Prospectus

Our Company has issued and allotted Equity Shares at a price iglhielow the issue price in the pdsyear
prior to the date of filing th®raft ProspectusThe details of allotment are as follows:

Date of Issue Price/ Transfer Nature of % of the Paid-up
Allotment/ No. of shares FV Price/ Acquisition Consideration/ Capital
T f Allotted (Rs.) Pri qR Allotment/ Acquired/
ransfer rice ( S-) Transfer Pre-Issue | Post Issue
30-08-19 2,09,583 10.00 - BonusAllotment 14.29 7.40

The price at which Equity Shares have been issued in thel pgsiris not ndicative of the price at which

Equity Shares may be offered in the Issue or at the price at which they will trade upon listing. For further
details, please refer to Sec4bofhiaDraftProspeetds ACapi t al Strt
21. Our Company had negative cash floduring certain fiscal yearsgetails of which are given below. Sustained

negative cash flow could adversely impact our business, financial condition and results of operations.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As on Sept. 30, As on March 31
2019 2019 2018 2017

Net cash from (used in
Operating activities (290.82) (86.87) (32.70) 96.27
et cash from (used in - 28.97 4.66 (12.71)
nvestlng activities
et cash from (used i 353 g3 49.67 35.60 (80.34)

inancing activities
Net Cash Flow 32.81 (8.23) 7.56 3.22

Cash flow of a company is a key indicator to show the extent of cash generated from operations to meet its
capital expenditure, pay dividends, repay loans and make new investments without raising finance from external
resources. If we are not able to gextersufficient cash flow, it may adversely affect our business and financial
operations. For further details please refer to the section fitlédi nanci al Statement so al
AiManagement's Discussion and AttsaofQperda s on$ 0 Fongpgge s hia h g C
no. 115 and page no. 18%¥spectively, of this Draft Prospectus

22. We have entered into certain related party transactions and may continue to do so.
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23.

24,

25.

26.

We have entered into related party transactions with our Promitéegspup member<sentities, Directors and

other associates. While we believe that all such transactions have been conducted on the arms length basis,
however it is difficult to ascertain whether more favorable terms would have been achieved had such
transctions been entered with unrelated parties. Furthermore, it is likely that we will continue to enter into
related party transactions in the near future. For further details regarding the related party transactions, see the
disclosure on related party tigactions contained in the financial statements included irDtfait Prospectus

and, al so see Raret yeTkr d mya ditRied rad 88 aflthes QraftrProspacys on page

Our Group Entities operate in the similar line of business as usiish may lead to competition with such
Group Entities.

Our Group EntitiesM/s GoyamOrnamentsproprietary firm is involved in line of business that may potentially
compete with our Company or is authorized to carry out busisésdar to that of ouCompany. We may

hence have to compete with our Group Entities for business, which may impact our business, financial
condition and results of operations. The interests of our Promoters or Promoter Groups may also conflict in
material aspects with ourintest s or the interests of our sharehol
Groupbnti t i es d begi nni mfgthisdmaft Prasgeetus. n Burther,LlolrlPromoters may become
involved in ventures that may potentially compete with our Company. ifteeests of our Promoters or
Promoter Groups may conflict with the interests of our other Shareholders and our Promoters may, for business
considerations or otherwise, cause our Company to take actions, or refrain from taking actions, in order to
benefitthemselves instead of our Company's interests or the interests of its other Shareholders and which may
be harmful to our Company's interests or the interests of our other Shareholders, which may impact our
business, financial condition and results of agiens.

We have not entered into any rRoompete agreement with our Promoters and/or Promoter Groups and/or our
Group Entities. We cannot assure you that our Promoters and/or our Group Entiies members of the
Promoter Group will not compete withur existing business or any future business that we may undertake or
that their interests will not conflict with ours. Any such present and future conflicts could have a material
adverse effect on our reputation, business, results of operations andaficandition.

Negative publicity with respect to our products or the industry in which we operate could adversely affect our
business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our business is dependent on the trust our customers have in thg qli@lur merchandize. Any negative
publicity regarding our Company, our products or the jewellery industry generally could adversely affect our
reputation and our results of operations. Customer preferences could be affected by a variety of issugs includi
nonacceptance of diamonds from specific regions,-pamotion of jewellery by the fashion industry, and a
decrease in the perceived value and customer satisfaction of the jewellery compared to its price.

The future operating results are difficult tgpredict and may fluctuate or adversely vary from the past
performance.

The company’s operating results may fluctuate or adversely vary from past performances in the future due to a
number of factors, many of which are beyond the company's control. Shksref operations during any
financial year or from period to period may differ from one another or from the expected results operation. Its
business, results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected by, inter alia, a debeease in t
growth and demand for the jewellery offer by the company or decrease in the demand gold and silver, and any
strategic alliances which may subsequently become a liability orprafitable. Due to various reasons
including the above, the future perfornsanmay fluctuate or adversely vary from our past performances and
may not be predictable.

Our failure to keep up with industry trends may affect our results of operations.
New products, such as machine made Italian jewellery, have been contributed to the jewellery industry over the
last few years. Although our job workers has allowed us to maintain a high portfolio of our products designs on

that we shall be able to consistly keep up with industry trends which may adversely affect our results of
operations. Introduction of any new designs may affect our current business. Further, we have not entered into
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27.

28.

29.

any confidentiality or nomlisclosure agreement with any of our jolrkers and consequently, our jewellery
designs may be shared openly in the market which may damage our results of operations.

Any <changes in regulations or applicable government
operations and growth prospex

OQur Company is also subject to various regulations.
affected by changes in any of these regulations and policies, including the introduction of new laws, policies or
regulations or changes in ti@erpretation or application of existing laws, policies and regulations. There can

be no assurance that our Company will succeed in obtaining all requisite regulatory approvals in the future for

its operations or that compliance issues will not be raiisadspect of its operations, either of which would

have a material adverse affect on the Companydés operz:

Our operations currently benefit from certain direct tax incentives. In the event we are unable to continue to
benefit fom such tax benefits, or other taxes applicable to us increase, our financial condition and results of
operations may be adversely affected. Taxes and other levies imposed by the Gol or State Governments that
affect our industry include customs dutiegcise duties, sales tax, income tax and other taxes, duties or
surcharges introduced on a permanent or temporary basis from time to time. Imposition of any other charges by
the Central and the State Governments or increases in existing charges may yad¥fexstebur results of
operations.Further, he central and state tax scheme in India is subject to change from time to time. Any
adverse change in Indian tax rules and regulations or policy may have an adverse effect on our business,
financial conditiorand results of operations.

Our Company operates under several statutory and regulatory permits, licenseaggrdvals. Our failure to
obtain and/or renew any approvals or licenses in future may have aalverse impact on our business
operations.

Our Company requires several statutory and regulatory permits, licenses and approvals to opeuateebe

Many of these approvals are granted for fixed periods of time and need renewal framtimme= There can be

no assurance that the relevant autiesiwill issue any of such permits approvals in time or at all. Further,
these permits, licenses and approvals are subject to sewvaditions, and our Company cannot assure that it
shall be able to continuously meet such conditionde able to pne compliance with such conditions to
statutory authorities, and this may leadcemcellation, revocation or suspension of relevant permits/ licenses/
approvals. Failure by otompany to renew, maintain or obtain the required permits, licenses or dpporva
cancellation,suspension or revocation of any of the permits, licenses or approvals which may result in the
interruption of our Companyds operati ons Farmeailsmay hav
pl ease r efer Gbwrnnizhtam Otear StatutorylAppdovald b e g i rpagene.dl49of the

Draft Prospectus

Our insurance coverage may not be sufficient or adequate in protecting us against all or certain operating
hazards and from all or certain losses and this may ban adverse impact on the financial conditions of the
business.

As on thedate of this Draft ProspectusyroCompany has availed of Jewellery Block insuracmeerage and

Fidelity Guarantee Policy insurance coverageounting to Rs. 5280 Lakhsfrom The National Insurance
Company Limited We believe that the insurance coverage taken by us will protect our products/ business and
from any damages or losses that we may suffer in the future. Furthemsowance coveragaould be
reasonablyadequate taover the normal risks associated with the operation of our businétsesver we

cannot assure you that any claimder the insurance policies maintained by us will be honoured fully, in part or

on time, or that we have taken oaufficient insurance t@over all our lossedn addition, our insurance
coverage expires from time to time. We apply for the renewal of our insurance coverageamthecourse of

our business, but we cannot assure you that such renewals will be granted in a timely rhaocceptable cost

or at all. To the extent that we suffer loss or damage, or successful assertion of one or more large claims against
us for events for which we are not insured, or for which we did not obtain or maintain insurance, or which is not
coveredby insurance, exceeds our insurance coverage or where our insurance claims are rejected, the loss
would have to be borne by us and our results of operations, financial performance and cash flows could be
adversely affected. For further details on our iasge cover, please refeOur Businessi Insurance

Policiesd beginningon pageno. 770of this Draft Prospectus
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31.

32.

33.

34.

Ineffective execution of marketing programs and reduced marketing expenditure could have an adverse
effect on our sales.

Being a wholesaler ijewellery, our primary factors in determining retailers buying decisions in the wholesale
business includes customer confidence, price points for our products, timely delivery of our products, designs
together with the level and quality of customer sexvidhe ability to differentiate our products from
competitors by its branding, marketing and advertising programs is an important factor in attracting retailers and
consumers. As a result, from time to time we will be undertaking brand building exerdismaaketing
programs like to take part in various domestic trade fairs and jewellery exhibitions to enhance our brand
visibility. If these programs are ineffectively executed or the level of support for them is reduced, it could affect
our ability to attrat customers. Further, we cannot assure you that we will be able to accurately estimate our
marketing expenditure for wholesale trading operations. In case our marketing expenses are lesser than market
standards, our marketing programs may be perceiveftedtige. However, if our marketing expenses are
higher than the market standards, it may adversely affect our income and results of operations.

Failure to manage our iventory could have an adverse effect on our net sales, profitability, cash flow and
liquidity.

For our business operations, our results of operations are dependent on our ability to effectively manage our
inventory, timely delivery of our finished products from our job workers. To effectively manage our inventory,
we must be able to acctety estimate customer demand and supply requirements, approximately delivery time
of our finished goods and purchase new raw material/ inventory accordingly. If our management has misjudged
the expected customer demand it could adversely impact thesregulusing either a shortage of merchandise

or an accumulation of excess inventory. Further, if we fail to sell the inventory we manufacture through our job
workers or purchase, we may be required to recycle our inventory, which would have an advecsemnnapir

income and cash flows.

We have not entered into any netlisclosure or confidentiality agreements with our employees or other
intermediaries.

We operate in a highly competitive industry our ability to succeed depends largely on the abgiijllarfdhe

workers to create new and creative designs. Although, we have good terms with our employees, we cannot
assure that we will have continued relation with them. Although, we believe that our designs may not be
compromised, we cannot assure thmaeaas we have not entered any 4dlistlosure or other confidentiality
agreements with them.

If we are unable to collect our receivables from our clients, our results of operations and cash flows could be
adversely affected.

Recovery of our receivables @rimely collection of client balances deperals our ability to complete our
commitments and bill and collect our contracted revenues. If we are unable to meet our requirements, we might
experience delays in collection of and/or be unable to collectliemt balances, and if this occurs, our results

of operations and cash flows could be adversely affected. In addition, if we experience an increase in the time to
bill and collect for our services, our cash flows could be adversely affected.

Employee misonduct, errors or fraud could expose us to business risks or losses that could adversely affect
our businesgrospectsresults of operations and financial condition

Employee misconduct, errors or frauds could expose us to business risks or lossdB)ginegulatory
sanctions, penalties and serious harm to our reputation. Such employee misconduct includes breach in security
requirements, misappropriation of funds, hiding unauthorized activities, failure to observe our stringent
operational standards @processes, and improper use of confidential information. It is not always possible to
detect or deter such misconduct, and the precautions we take to prevent and detect such misconduct may not be
effective. In addition, losses caused on account of eraplayisconduct or misappropriation of petty cash
expenses and advances may not be recoverable, which we may result-mffvaftsuch amounts and thereby
adversely affecting our results of operations. Our employees may also commit errors that coutdusubjec

claims and proceedings for alleged negligence, as well as regulatory actions in which case, our reputation,
business prospects, results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected.
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35. Our Company may require additional capitaésources to achieve our expansion plans.

The rate of our expansion will depend to an extent on the availability of adequate debt and equity capital.
Further, the actual expenditure incurred may be higher than current estimates owing to but not ljmited to
implementation delays or cost overruns. We may, therefore, primarily try to meet such cost overruns through
our internal generations and in case if the same is not adequate, we may have to raise additional funds by way of
additional term debt from bankBhancial institutions and unsecured loans, which may have an adverse effect

on our business and results of operations.

36. We may not be successful in implementing our business strategies

The success of our business depends substantially on our abiitpleanent our business strategies effectively

or at all. Even though we have successfully executed our business strategies in the past, there is no guarantee
that we can implement the same on time and within the estimated budget going forward, omthidbevable

to meet the expectations of our targeted customers. Changes in regulations applicable to us may also make it
difficult to implement our business strategies. Failure to implement our business strategies would have a
material adverse effect omobusiness and results of operations.

37. We are subject to foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations which could have a materialaaiverse
effect on our results of operations and financial conditions.

We have recently started exporting our productoime countries and regeisale proceeds agairssich export

sales in foreign currency. Changes in value of currencies with respect to the Rupesgus&yiuctuations in

our operating results expressed in Rupees. The exchange rate between thariRlupther currencies is

variable and may continue to fluctuate in future. Fluctuations in the exchategemay affect our Company to

the extent of cost of sales in foreign currency terms. Any advensefareseen fluctuations with respect to the

unhedged edhange rate of any foreign currency for IndBupees may affect our Comp
operations.

38. Delay in raising funds from the IPO could adversely impact the implementation schedule.

The proposed expansion, as detailed in the section tifdegetts of the Issueb to bemainly funded from the

proceeds of this IPO. We have not identified any alternate source of funding and hence any failure or delay on
our part to mobilize the required resources or any shortfall in the Issue proceeds mdledetgplementation
schedule. We therefore, cannot assure that we would be able to execute the expansion process within the given
timeframe, or within the costs as originally estimated by us. Any time overrun, or cost overrun may adversely
affect our growh plans and profitability.

39. The requirements of being a public listed company may strain our resources and impose additional
requirements.

With the increased scrutiny of the affairs of a public listed company by shareholders, regulators and the public
at large, we will incur significant legal, accounting, corporate governance and othemses that we did not

incur in the past. We will also be subject to the provisions of the listing agreemgned sivith the Stock
Exchange(swhich require us to filainaudited financial results on a half yearly basis. In order to meet our
financial control andlisclosure obligations, significant resources and management supewiisioa required.

As aresutmanagement 6s attenti on ma cohcernsdwhichecodtihena anff r om o't
adverse effect on olusiness and operations. There can be no assurance that we will be able to watisfy o
reporting obligations and/aeadily determine and report any changes to our results of operations in a timely
manner as other listed companida. addition, we will need to increase the strength of our management team
and hireadditional legal and accountingaff with appropriate public company experience and accounting
knowledge and & cannot assure that we will Bble to do so in a timely manner.

40. The Company has not appointed any independent agency for the appraisal of the proposed Project.

The Project, for which we intend to use our Issue proceeds as mentioned in the objects of the Issue, has not been
appraiseddy any bank or financial institution. The total cost of Project is our own estimates based on current
conditions and are subject to changes in external circumstances or costs. Our estimates for total cost of Project
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41.

42.

43.

44.

has been based on various quotationgived by us from different suppliers and our internal estimates and
which may exceed which may require us to reschedule our Project

Our Board of Directors and management may change our operating policies and strategies without prior
notice or shareholdeapproval.

Our Board of Directors and management has the authority to modify certain of our operating policies and
strategies without prior notice (except as required by law) and without shareholder approval. We cannot predict
the effect that any changes aur current operating policies or strategies would have on our business, operating
results and the price of our Equity Shares.

In addition to normal remuneration or benefits and reimbursement of expenses, some of our Directors and
key manageriapersonnel are interested in our Company to the extent of their shareholding in our Company.

Our Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are interested in our Company to the extent of remuneration paid
to them for services rendered and reimbursement ofns®gepayable to them. In addition, some of our
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel may also be interested to the extent of their shareholding in our
Company. For f ur tCamtal Stiuctiufeo r anBud Mdbagemend engagéi nos. 49 and 90
respectively, of thibraft Prospectus.

There is no monitoring agency appointed by our Company and the deployment of funds are at the discretion
of our Management and our Board of Directors, though it shall be monitored by the Audit Committee.

As per SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018, as amended from time to tinag@pointment of monitoring agency is
requiredonly for Issue size above R¥),000Lakhs Since this Issue Size is less than Rs. 10,000 Lakhs, our
Company has not appointed any monitoriggracy for this Issuedence, we have not appointed a monitoring
agency to monitor the utilization of Issue proceeds. However, the audit committee of our Board will monitor the
utilization of Issue proseds.

Further, our Company shall inform abaouaterial deviations in the utiion of Issue proceeds to th&Rand
shall also simultaneously make the material deviations / adverse comments of the audit committee public.

We propose to utilize the Net Proceefts purposes identified in the sectioni t | ed @A Obj emt s of
this Draft Prospectus. Anyariation in the utilization of the Net Proceeds as disclosed in this Prospectus
shall be subjecttocertain o mp|l i ance requirements, including prior

We propose to utilize the Net Proceeds for purposes identified in the sectiorfiiigelcts of the Issui
beginning on page no. 61 of this Draft Prospecli® manner deployment and allocation of such funds is
entirely at the discretion of our managemand our Board, subject to compliance with the necessary provisions
of the Companies Act.

In accordance with Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013, we cannot undertake any variation in the utilization
of theNet Proceeds as disclosed in thiaft Prospetus wihout obtaining the shareholdeapproval through a
special resolution. Ithe event of any such circumstances that requires us to undeattéddion in the disclosed
utilization of the NeProceeds, we may not ladle to obtain the Shareholdeagproval in a timely manner, or

at all. Any delay or inability irobtaining suchShareholder s&pproval may adversely affect our business or
operations. Further, our Promoteraamtrolling shareholders would be required to provide an exit opportunity

to the shareholders who do not agree with puaposal to modify the objects of the Issue as prescribed in the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations2018, as amended from time to time. If obla&holders exercisesuch exit option,

our business and financial condition e adversely affected. Therefore, we may not be abledertake
variation of objects of the Issue to use any unutilized proceeds of the Issue, if any, even if such variation is in
the interest of our Company, which may restrict our ability to respmady change in our business or financial
condition, and may adversely affect our business and results of operations.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR EQUITY SHARES AND EQUITY SHARE HOLDERS

45.

Our Promoters, together with our Promoter Group, will continue to retaimajority shareholding in our
Company after the proposed Initial Public Issue, which will allow them to exercise significant comtver
us. We cannot assure you that our Promoters and Promoter Group members will always act inetite
interests of the Company.

After the completion of our Initial Public Issue, our Promoters, along with our Promoter Group members, will
hold, approximately5.26% of our post issue paid up equity capital of our Company. As a result, our Promoters
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46.

47.

48.

49.

will continue to exercise sigficant control over us, including being able to control the composition of our
Board and determine matters requiring sharehageroval or approval of our Board. Our Promoters may take

or block actions with respect to our business, which may confiitt @ur interests or the interests of our
minority shareholder By exercising their control, our Promoters could delay, defer or cause a change of our
control or a change in our capital structure, delay, defer or cause a merger, consolidation, taketnsr or
business combination involving us, discourage or encourage a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or
otherwise attemptinpto obtain control of our Conapy. We cannot assure you that our Promoters and Promoter

Group members will alwaysactsmmur Companydés or your best interests.

c hapt erCapitdl Sttudtueed a@w Prédmoter, Promoter Group and Group Companiedeginning
on pageno. 49, 10dand 1.1 respectively, of thiPraft Prospectus

Saleof Equity Shares by our Promoter or other signifinashareholder(s) may adverseaffect the trading
price of the Equity Shares

Any instance of disinvestments of equity shares by our Promotdny other significanshareholder(s) may
significantly affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. Further, our market price may also be adversely
affected even if there is a perception or belief that such sales of Equity Shares might occur.

Any future issuance of Equity Shares may dilute your shareholdingnd sales of the Equity Shares byr
major shareholders may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

Any future equity issuances by our Company may | ead

Company. In addition, any satd substantial Equity Shares in the public market after the completion of this
Issue, including by our major shareholders, or the perception that such sales could occur, could adversely affect
the market price of the Equity Shares and could significantpair our future ability to raise capital through
offerings of the Equity Shares. We cannot predict what effect, if any, market sales of the Equity Shares held by
the major shareholders of our Company or the availability of these Equity Shares fordigusdlhave on the

market price of our Equity Shares.

We cannot assure you that we will pay dividend in future.

We have not paid any dividends on our Equity Shares since inception and there can be no assurance that
dividends will be paid in future. Theeclaration of dividends in the future will be recommended by our Board,

at its sole discretigrand will depend upon our future earnings, financial condition, cash flows, working capital
requirements and capital expenditures. There can be no assuranoe thill be able to pay dividend in the

future. Further, we may be restricted by the terms of our debt financing from making dividend payments, in the
event we default in any of the debt repayment installments.

Investorsmay be subject to Indian taxegiaing out of capital gains on sale of Equity Shares.

Under current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares
in an Indian company are generally taxable in India. Any gain realized on the sale of listed equity shares on a
stock exchange held for morean 12 months will not be subject to capital gains tax in India if STT has been

paid on the transaction. STT will be levied on and collected by a domestic stock exchange on which the equity
shares are sold. It is pertinent to note that pursuant to thedeiriill, 2017, it has been proposed, that with

effect from April 1, 2017, this exemption would only be available if the original acquisition of equity shares
was chargeable to STT. The Central Government is expected to, howefgthtransactions wbh would

be exempt from the application of this new amendment. Any gain realized on the sale of equity shares held for
more than 12 months, which are sold other than on a recognized stock exchange and on which no STT has been
paid, will be subject to lonterm capital gains tax in India. Further, any gain realized on the sale of listed equity
shares held for a period of 12 months or less will be subject to applicabléeshoitapital gains tax in India.

Capital gains arising from the sale of the equitgrel will be exempt from taxation in India in cases where the
exemption is provided under a treaty between India and the country of which the seller is resident, subject to the
availability of certain documents. Generally, Indian tax treaties do notlimitd i ad6s abi l ity to
capital gains. As a result, residents of other countries may be liable for tax in India as well as in their own
jurisdiction on a gain upon the sale of the Equity
Benef it snd 68onfrthispaafyRrospectus.
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50. We cannot assure you that our Equity Shares will lied on the SME Platform of BSEnh a timely manner
or at all, which may restrict your ability to dispose of the Equity Shares.

In terms ofChapter K of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations2018 as amended from time to time, we are not
required to obtain any iprinciple approvafrom SEBIfor listing of our Equity Shares. We have only applied
to BSEto use its name as the Stock Exchange in this Offer Document for listing our Equity ShareSMikthe
Platform ofBSE Permission for listing of the Equity Shares will be granted only after the Esjudtses offered
in this Issue have been allotted. Apyal from BSEwill require all relevant documentaithorizing the issuing
of the Equity Shares to be submitted to it. There could be a failure or delay in listiBqutge Shares on the
SME Platform of BSE Further, certain procedural and regulatory regments of SEBland the Stock
Exchanges are required to be completed before the Equity Shares are listed anddradiergces. Trading in
the Equity Shares is expected to commence wihiviorking Days from the Issu€losing Date. However, we
cannot assur you that the trading in the Equity Shares will commence in a timahner or at all. Any failure
or delay in obtaining the approvals would restrict your ability to dispose offBguity Shares.

51. The price of our Equity Shares may be volatile, or antige trading market for our Equity Shares mayot
develop.

Prior to this Issue, there has been no public market for our Equity Shadesacting as Market Maker for the

Equity Shares of our Company. However, the trading price of our Equity Shareffuotagite after this Issue

due to a variety of factors, including our results of operations and the performance of our business, competitive
conditions, general economic, political and social factors, the performance of the Indian and global economy
andsgni fi cant devel opments in I ndiabs fiscal regi me,
performance of our competitors, the Indian Capital Markets, changes in the estimates of our performance or
recommendations by financial analysts andoamecements by us or others regarding contracts, acquisitions,
strategic partnerships, joint ventures, or capital commitments. In addition, if the stock markets experience a loss
of investor confidence, the trading price of our Equity Shares could dedinesdsons unrelated to our
business, financial condition or operating results. The trading price of our Equity Shares might also decline in
reaction to events that affect other companies in our industry even if these events do not directly affect us. Each
of these factors, among others, could materially affect the price of our Equity Shares. There can be no assurance
that an active trading market for our Equity Shares will develop or be sustained after this Issue, or that the price
at which our Equity Shas are initially offered will correspond to the prices at which they will trade in the
market subsequent to this Issue. For further details of the obligations and limitations of Market Makers, please
refer to t h@enesaklmfarmationi Detais df thedMarket Making Arrangement for this Issue

onpage no. 46 of thiBraft Prospectus.

52. There may be restrictions on daily/monthly movements in the price of our Equity Shares, which can
adversely affect sharehol dhdch it can selh Equily Shares aba pargclldr , or
point of time.

Subsequent to listing, our Company may be subject to a daily circuit breaker imposed on listed companies by all
stock exchanges in India, which does not allow transactions having crosséul weldtility limit in the price of

its Equity Shares. This circuit breaker operates independently of thebhadex markewide circuit breakers
generally imposed by SEBI on I ndian stock exchanges.
is set by the stock exchanges based on certain factors such as the historical volatility in the price and trading
volume of the Equity Shares. The stock exchange is not required to inform us of the percentage limit of the
circuit breaker from time to timend may change it without our knowledge. This circuit breaker, if imposed,

would effectively limit the upward and downward movements in the price of the Equity Shares. As a result of

this circuit breaker, we cannot assure that the shareholders will bie alelethe Equity Shares at desired prices

at any particular time.

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS
53. Any changes in the regulatory framework could adversely affect our operations and growth prospects.

The company is subject to various regulations and policies. For details see sectiofi tledy | ndustry
Re g ul a beagionmg on page no. 8a4f this Draft Prospectus. The company's current businesses and
prospects could be materially adversely affectedtanges in any of these regulations and policies, including

the introduction of new laws, policies or regulations or changes in the interpretation or application of existing
laws, policies and regulations. There can be no assurance that it will succeddaining all requisite
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54.

55.

56.

regulatory approvals in the future for its operations or that compliance issues will not be raised in respect of its
operations, either of which could have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition and results
of operations.

Our business is subject to a significant number of tax regimes and changes in legislation governing the rules
implementing them or the regulator enforcing them in any one of those jurisdictions could negatively and
adversely affect our rasgts of operations.

The revenues recorded, and income earned is taxed on differing bases, including net income actually earned, net
income deemed earned and revehased tax withholding. The final determination of the tax liabilities
involves the interpetation of local tax laws as well as the significant use of estimates and assumptions
regarding the scope of future operations and results achieved and the timing and nature of income earned, and
expenditures incurred. Changes in the operating environimetiiding changes in tax laws, could impact the
determination of the tax liabilities of our Company for any year.

The nationalized Goods and Services Tax (GST) regimes proposed by the Government of India may have
material impact on our operations.

The Government of India has proposed a comprehensive national goods and service tax (GST) regime that will
combine taxes and levies by the Central and State Governments into a unified rate structure. Given the limited
liability of information in the public dmain covering the GST we are unable to provide/ measure the impact
this tax regime may have on our operations.

Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, such as US GAAP and

I FRS, which may be materi al to investorsd assessment
successfully adopt IFRS may have an adverséeeff on the price of our Equity Shares. The proposed

adoption of IFRS could result in our financial condition and results of operations appearing materially

different than under Indian GAAP.

Our financial statements, including the financial statemprasided in this Draft Prospectus, are prepared in
accordance with Indian GAAP. We have not attempted to quantify the impact of IFRS or U.S. GAAP on the
financial data included in this Draft Prospectus, nor do we provide a reconciliation of our fintaieialests to

those of U.S. GAAP or IFRS. U.S. GAAP and IFRS differ in significant respects from Indian GAAP. For

det ai IPgese@ae¢ afii on of Fi nanci anpagelnm tibd this Draft P@gpettusMa r k e t
Accordingly, the degree to whichghndian GAAP financial statements included in this Draft Red Herring
Prospectus will provide meaningful information is entirely dependent on the reader's level of familiarity with
Indian accounting practices. Any reliance by persons not familiar wittaindtccounting practices on the

financial disclosures presented in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus should accordingly be limited.

I ndia has decided to adopt the fAConvergence of its
Financial Repoitng St andardso (Al FRSO) , which was announced
January 22, 2010. These Al FRS based / synchronized /£
(AS). Public companies in India, including our Company, may logiired to prepare annual and interim

financial statements under IND (AS). The MCA, through a press release dated February 25, 2011, announced

that it will implement the converged accounting standards in a phased manner after various issues, including tax
related issues, are resolved. Further, MCA Notification dated February 16, 2015, has provided an exemption to

the Companies proposing to list their shares on the SME Exchange as per Chapter IX of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations and hence the adoption of IND (A$)x SME exchange listed company is voluntary. Accordingly,

we have made no attempt to quantify or identify the impact of the differences between Indian GAAP and IFRS

or to quantify the impact of the difference between Indian GAAP and IFRS as applies finaitcial

statements. There can be no assurance that the adoption eA3NAuill not affect our reported results of

operations or financial condition. Any failure to successfully adopt-m®may have an adverse effect on the

trading price of our Equityshares. Currently, it is not possible to quantify whether our financial results will

vary significantly due to the convergence to IND (AS), given that the accounting principles laid down in the

IND (AS) are to be applied to transactions and balances darribooks of accounts as on the date of the
applicability of the converged standards (i.e., IND (AS) and for future periods.

Moreover, if we volunteer for transition to IND (AS) reporting, the same may be hampered by increasing
competition and increasembsts for the relatively small number of IND (A8)perienced accounting personnel
available as more Indian companies begin to prepare IND (AS) financial statements. Any of these factors
relating to the use of converged Indian Accounting Standards maysativaffect our financial condition.
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57. Foreign investors are subject to foreign investment restrictions under Indian law that limits our ability to
attract foreign investors, which may adversely impact the market price of the Equity Shares.

Under the forign exchange regulations currently in force in India, transfers of shares betweessitemts

and residents are freely permitted (subject to certain exceptions) if they comply with the pricing guidelines and
reporting requirements specified by the RBlthie transfer of shares, which are sought to be transferred, is not

in compliance with such pricing guidelines or reporting requirements or fall under any of the exceptions
referred to above, then the prior approval of the RBI will be required. Addityprshlareholders who seek to
convert the Rupee proceeds from a sale of shares in India into foreign currency and repatriate that foreign
currency from India will require a no objection / tax clearance certificate from the income tax authority. There
can beno assurance that any approval required from the RBI or any other government agency can be obtained
on any particular terms or at all.

58. Instability in financial markets could materially and adversely affect our results of operations and financial
condition.

The Indian economy and financial markets are significantly influenced by worldwide economic, financial and
market conditions. Any financial turmoil, especially in the United States of America or Europe, may have a
negative impact on the Indiamc o n o my . Al t hough economic conditions
reactions to any significant developments in one country can have adverse effects on the financial and market
conditions in other countries. A loss in investor confidence in the diabsystems, particularly in other
emerging markets, may cause increased volatility in Indian financial markets.

The global financial turmoil, an outcome of the qarbme mortgage crisis which originated in the United States

of America, led to a loss afivestor confidence in worldwide financial markets. Indian financial markets have

also experienced the contagion effect of the global financial turmoil, evident from the sharp decline in
SENSEX, BSE6s benchmar k index. danyadvgrse onpactrog thedindiari nan c i
economy and us, thereby resulting in a material and adverse effect on our business, operations, financial
condition, profitability and price of our Equity Shares.

59. Conditions in the Indian securities market and stock exclyges may affect the price and liquidity of our
Equity Shares

Indian stock exchanges, which are smaller and more volatile than stock markets in developed economies, have
in the past, experienced problems which have affected the prices and liquidittedfdeurities of Indian
companies. These problems include temporary exchange closures to manage extreme market volatility, broker
defaults, settlement delays and strikes by brokers. In addition, the governing bodies of the Indian stock
exchanges have frotime to time restricted securities from trading, limited price movements and restricted
margin requirements. Further, disputes have occurred on occasion between listed companies and the Indian
stock exchanges and other regulatory bodies that, in soms, dee had a negative effect on market
sentiment. If similar problems occur in the future, the market price and liquidity of the Equity Shares could be
adversely affected. Further, a closure of, or trading stoppage on, either of the Stock Exchangeb/eoadty

affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

60. Any downgrading of India's debt rating by a domestic or international rating agency could adversely affect
our Company's business.

Any adverse revisions to India's credit ratings for domesticirstednational debt by domestic or international

rating agencies may adversely affect our Company's ability to raise additional financing, and the interest rates
and other commercial terms at which such additional financing is available. This could ha@uonopany's
business and financial performance and ability to obtain financing for capital expenditures.

61. Natural calamities and force majeure events mhgve a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause
our business to suffer.

India has experiencedatural calamities such as earthquakes, a tsunami, floods and drought in the past few
years. These natural disasters may cause significant interruption to our operations, and damage to the
environment that could have a material adverse impact on us. Tér@ erd severity of these natural disasters
determines their impact on the Indian economy. Further prolonged spells of deficient or abnormal rainfall or
other natural calamities in the future could have a negative impact on the Indian economy, adectiely a

our business and the price of the Equity Shares.
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62. Terrorist attacks, civil unrests and other acts of violence in India and around the region could adversely
affect the markets, resulting in loss of consumer confidence and adversely affect thedassiresults of
operations, financial condition and cash flows.

Terrorist attacks, civil unrests and other acts of violence or war in India and around the region may adversely
affect worldwide financial markets and result in a loss of consumer confi@gwlcaltimately adversely affect

the business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. Political tensions could create a
perception that an investment in Indian companies involves higher degrees of risk and on the business and price
of the Equity Shares.

63. Civil disturbances, extremities of weatheegional conflicts and other political instability may have adverse
effects on our operations and financial performance.

Certain events that are beyond the company’'s control such as earthfipgakidboods and similar natural
calamities may cause interruptions in the business operations. The operations and financial results and the
market price and liquidity of the equity shares may be affected by changes in Indian Government policy or
taxatian or social, ethnic, political, economic or other adverse developments in or affecting India. In addition,
any political instability in India may adversely affect the Indian economy and the Indian securities markets in
general, which could also affect ttrading price of our Equity Shares.

64. In future the company may depend on banks and financial institutions and other sources for meeting its
short and medium term financial requirements.

Any delay in the disbursal of funds from these bodies can act lasttieneck to the project execution
capabilities and thereby its results of operations. The company cannot assure that it will be able to do so on
commercially reasonable terms. Any increase in interest expense may have a material adverse effect on its
budness prospects, financial condition and results of operations.

65. Increases ininterestrates may affect the results of operations.

Currently, the company does not have any debt, but it cannot be assured that it will not incur indebtedness with
a floatingrate of interest in the future. As such, increases in interest rates may adversely affect the cost of future
borrowings.

The company has not entered into any interest rate hedging or swaps transactions. It cannot be assured to the
prospective investor thahe company, if it does not enter into any interest rate hedging or swap transactions,
will be able to do so on commercially reasonable terms, or that any of such agreements will protect the
company fully against interest rate risk. Any increase in @steexpense may have an adverse impact on its
business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations.

66. We cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of facts and other statistics with respect to India, the
Indian economy andrading industry contained in the Draft Prospectus.

While facts and other statistics in this Draft Prospectus relating to India, the Indian economy and the Trading
and Distribution industry has been based on various publications and reports from agencies that wardelieve
reliable, we cannot guarantee the quality or reliability of such materials. While we have taken reasonable care in
the reproduction of such information, industry facts and other statistics have not been prepared or independently
verified by us or anyfoour respective affiliates or advisors and, therefore we make no representation as to their
accuracy or completeness. These facts and other statistics include the facts and statistics included in the chapter
titlhedusdt ry begineingwn gagednorl of this Draft Prospectus. Due to possibly flawed or
ineffective data or discrepancies between published information and market practice and other problems, the
statistics herein may be inaccurate or may not be comparable to statistics producedreelaadhge have

placed our reliance on the report as published by the respective agencies/ authorities. Further, there is no
assurance that they are stated or compiled on the same basis or with the same degree of accuracy, as the case
may be, elsewhere.
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SECTION IV - INTRODUCTION

THE ISSUE

Presentssuein terms of thisDraft Prospectus

Particulars

No. of Equity Shares

Equity Shares offered

13,65000 equity sharesof face value of Rs. 10/each fully paid of thg
Company for cash at price d¢®s. 36/- Per Equity Share aggregating R
4,91,40,000.

Of Which:

Reserved for Market Makers

69,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. -1€&4ch fully paid of the Compar
for cash at price dRs. 36- Per EquityShare aggregating R&4,84,000-.

Net Issue to the Public*

12,96000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 1@ach fully paid of thg
Company for cash at price d¢ls. 36- Per Equity Share aggregating R
4,66,56,000.

Of which:
. . 6,48000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. -Ll@ach fully paid of th¢
Egﬁgn Individual  Investors Company for cash at price ¢s. 38- Per Equity Share aggregating R

2,33,28,000.

Non-Retail Investor&ther than
Retall Individual Investors
Portion

6,48000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. sl@ach fully paid of the
Company for cash at price ¢s. 38- Per Equity Share aggregating R
2,33,28,000.

Pre and Post Issue Share Capital of our Company:

Equity Shares outstanding pri
to the Issue

14,67,083Equity Shares

Equity Shares outstanding aft
the Issue

28,32,08Fquity Shares

Use of Issue Proceeds

For detail s pl eashg ercdfse rolieginnghgedngag

no. 61 of this Draft Prospectus

* As per Regulatio53(2)o f t he

Al l ocationd6 i s

SEBI (I CDR) Regul ations, as
the net issue to the public

a. Minimum fifty percent(50%) To Retail Individual Investors; and

b. Remaining to:

(i) Individud applicants other than retail individual investors; and

(i) Other investors including corporate bodies or institutions, irrespective of the humber of specified securities

applied for

c. The unsubscribed portion in either of the categories specified in (a)) abfive may be allocated to the

applicants in the other category.

Explanation:If the retail individual investor category is entitled to more than fifty per cent on proportionate basis,

accordingly the retail individual investors shall be allocated thighbr percentage.

Notes:

This Issue is being made in terms of Chapteof the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 as amended from time to
time for at least 25% of post issue paijd equity share capital of our Company, pursuant to Rule 1)(8)6f the

Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 as amended.

1. This Issue of Equity Shares has been authorized by the Board of Directors of our Company at their meeting held
on November 25, 20184nd was approved by the Shareholders of the Coyrippipassing a Special Resolution
at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held with a shorter notid@eaember 02, 201 accordance with the

provisions of Section 62 (1) (C) of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Thelssueis being made in terms of Chaptar of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 as amended from time
d e t Giherl RegulatdryeaadsStatutorg Diselosuré$o acnhda pt er

to ti me. For

further

filssueSt r u c beginni@agdon page nd51 and170of this Draft Prospectus
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following tables set forth summary finandisformationis derived from Restated Audited Financial Statements
for 6 months ending on September 30, 2019 andirthacial year ended on March 34019, 2018 an@017. These
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian GAAP, the Companies AcSa&d the
(ICDR) Regulations2018

The summary financial information presented below should be read in conjunction with thersheamut notes
menti oned t Managenmem's Riscusdioe dnd Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of
Operation®  a RedtatedFinancial Statemend b e gi nni n dl37anmd11h eegpectivalyoof thiDraft
Prospectus

Please notthe financial data for FY 201I8, 201617 is for the Erstwhile Proprietary FirrRavi Ornaments and

financial data for September 30, 2019 and FY 2098s for the CompanryRO Jewels Limited. For details on
combinedfinancial data for the Erstwhile Progtary Firm M/s Ravi Ornaments and faur Company RO Jewels
Limited, p lOer&aeselts of Oderatiod tion fit he dMaamptgemetnittdlse dDiBcussi on
Of Financial Conditions And Results Of Operation®eginning on page no. 137 this Draft Prospectus.

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, AS RESTATED

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As on Sept. As on March 31,

30, 2019 2019 2018 2017
Equity & Liabilities
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 146.71 44.84 14.34 17.45
Share Application Money - - - -
Reserve & Surplus 369.84 133.00 7.06 6.03
Total (A) 516.55 177.84 21.40 23.48

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings - - 103.50 46.34
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - - - -

Long Term Provisions - - - -
Total (B) - - 103.50 46.34

Current Liabilities

Short Term Borrowings - - 103.95 84.37
Trade Payables 53.03 - 1.64 1.94
Other Current Liabilities 3.00 - - -
Short Term Provisions 7.67 1.22 - -
Total (C) 63.70 1.22 105.59 86.31
Total (D=A+B+C) - TOTAL LIABILITIES 580.25 179.06 230.49 156.13

Fixed Assets

TangibleAsset 10.32 11.13 37.44 37.83
Intangible Asset - - - -
Non-Current Investments - - 1.77 4.63

Long Term Loans & Advances - - - -
Other NonCurrent Assets - - - -

Deferred Tax Assets - - - -
Total (E) 10.32 11.13 39.21 42.46

Current Assets
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: As on Sept. As on March 31,

Particulars 30, 2019 2019 2018 2017
Current Investments - - - -
Inventories 504.23 145.67 115.95 69.81
Trade Receivables 32.15 0.00 5.62 23.13
Cash & Bank Balances 33.38 0.57 8.80 5.37
Short Term Loans & Advances 0.17 0.03 60.91 15.37
Other Current Assets - 21.67 - -
Total (F) 569.93 167.94 191.28 113.68
Total (G=E+F) - TOTAL ASSETS 580.25 179.06 230.49 156.13

Note: The above statement should be read with the, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts appearing in Adexur

STATEMENT OF PROFITS AND LOSSES, ASRESTATED

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As on Sept. As on March 31,

30, 2019 2019 2018 2017
Revenue
I. Revenue From Operation
Sale of Products 1047.22 424.34 975.68 573.56
Other Income - - 0.02 0.84
Total Revenue (I+I1) 1,047.22 424.34 975.70 574.40
EXxpenses
Cost of Material Consumed - - - -
Purchase of Stock in Trade 1375.28 566.32 992.77 534.78
Changes in Inventories (358.56) (145.67) (46.14) 14.24
Employee Benefit Expenses 5.04 0.66 2.68 4.98
Finance Cost 0.01 - 13.93 10.79
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 0.82 0.89 1.41 1.58
Other Expenses 3.13 0.65 3.99 2.00
Total Expenses 1,025.72 422.85 968.64 568.37
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 21.50 1.49 7.06 6.03
Prior period items (Net) - - - -
Net profit before Tax - Operating Income 21.50 1.49 7.06 6.03
Provision for Taxes
1. Current taxes 6.45 - 0.21 0.16
2. Tax adjustment of earlier years - - - -
3. MAT Credit Entitlements - - - -
4. Deferred tax (Assels)iabilities - - - -
:i’(;c;:‘g after tax and before extraordinary 15.05 1.49 6.85 587
Extraordinary items - - - -
Net.Proflt after extraqrdmary items 15.05 1.49 6.85 587
available for appropriation
Proposed Dividend - - - -
Dividend distribution tax - - - -
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Particulars As on Sept. As on March 31,
30, 2019 2019 2018 2017
Net profit carried to Balance Sheet 15.05 1.49 6.85 5.87

Note: The above statement should be read with the, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts appearing in Adexur

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS, AS RESTATED

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Activities (B)

SRS As on Sept. As on March 31,
30, 2019 2019 2018 2017
A. Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax 21.50 1.49 7.06 6.03
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 0.82 0.89 1.41 1.58
Share Issue Expenses - - - -
Interest & Financeharges 0.01 0.01 13.93 10.79
Interest Income - - - -
Sundry Balances Written Off (Net) - - - -
Unrealized Loss on Investment - - - -
Loss on sale of Assets - - - -
Operating Cash Generated Before Workir
Cspital o vos 22.33 2.39 22.40 18.40
Decrease (Increase) in Current Investme - - - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventory (358.56) (29.72) (46.14) 14.24
(Increase)/ Decrease in Receivables (32.15) 5.62 17.51 (15.82)
ggcrease) / Decrease in Loans and (0.14) 60.88 (45.54) (5.75)
vances
(Increase)/Decrease in Other current asse 21.67 (21.67) - -
anreas_e/(Decrease) in Short term i (103.95) 1958 84.37
orrowing
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable 53.03 (1.64) (0.30) 0.99
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 3.00 - - -
Increasd (Decrease) in Short Term
Provisiong : 6.45 1.22 i )
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term i i i i
Provisions
Cash generated from operations (284.37) (86.87) (32.49) 96.43
Less : Direct taxes (paid) / refund 6.45 - 0.21 0.16
iI:Ieertncszash from beforeExtra-ordinary (290.82) (86.87) (32.70) 96.27
Extraordinary items - - - -
(NAe)t Cash Flow from Operating Activities (290.82) (86.87) (32.70) 96.27
B. Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Sale / (Purchase) of Fixed Assets (Net) - 27.20 1.80 (9.19)
Sale / (Purchase) of Ndnvestments (Net) - 1.77 2.86 (3.52)
Interest Received - - - -
Long term Loans & Advances - - - -
Sale of Investment - - - -
Net Cash Generated From Investing i 28.97 4.66 (12.71)

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
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As on Sept. As on March 31,

Particulars 30, 2019 2019 2018 2017

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term

Borrowings - (106.78) 23.75 (83.90)

Share Application Money Received - - - -

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Borrowings - - - -

Increase/(Decrease) in Unsecured Loans - - - -

Proceeds of Share Capital 101.86 30.50 (3.11) 2.55

Other Income - - - -

Adjustments in Reserves and Surplus(lss

221.75 125.94 1.03 1.01
of bonus Shares)
Interest Expenses 0.01 0.01 13.93
Dividend Paid (including Dividend Tax) - - - -
Net Cash fromFinancing Activities [C] 323.63 49.67 35.60 (80.34)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalents (A + B + C) 32.81 (8.23) 7.56 3.22
Ope_nlng Balance of Cash and Cash 0.57 8.80 124 215
Equivalents
Clos_mg Balance of Cash and Cash 33.38 0.57 8.80 537
Equivalents

Note: The above statement should be read with the, Significant Accounting Policies and Notesaorms appearing in Annexure 04.
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SECTION V- GENERAL INFORMATION

Our Company was originally incorporatd®iO Jewels Private Limitedinder the Companies Act, 2013 vide
certificate of incorporation dateldecember 11, 2018sued by thdRegistrar of Companie€entral Registration

Centre, Manesar. Subsequently, Our Company was converted in to a public copopamgnt to a special
resolution passed by our shareholders at the EGM held on September 20, 2019 and consequently name was changed
to ARO Jewels Limitedo (ROJL) vide fresh certificate
of Companie, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar HavelBubsequently, our Company has acquired the business of
Proprietorship Concern of one of our Prometdr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah viz, M/s Ravi Ornaments through the
Business Succession Agreement dated December 18, 204Sediiently, the business of the proprietorship firm

was merged into RO Jewels Limitdebr details of the changes in our name and registered office, please refer to the

c h apt elMHistoryiandICertdin @orporate Mattess b e gi nni n g ofthis DrpflePgospectus.. 8 7

Registered Office of our Company

CIN : U74999GJ2018PLC105540

Address : 202, Shri Virkala Complex, M.G. Haveli R, Manekchowk Co. Op Bank, Manekcht
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380001

Tel No. :+91 79 22144429/ 22153329

Email Id : compliancerojewels@gmail.com

Website - Www.rojewels.in

Contact Person [ 0]

Corporate Office of our Company

The Company does not have any separate CorpOffitee. The Registered Office address of the Company is itself
the Corporate Office of the Company.

Address of the Registrar of Companies

Address : ROC Bhavan , Opp Rupalben Park Society, Behind Ankur Bus Stop, Naral
Ahmedabad380013

Tel No. 1 +9179 27437597

Fax No. 149179 27438371

Email Id : roc.ahmedabad@mca.gov.in

DESIGNATED STOCK EXCHANGE

Our Company proposed to list its Equity Shares orSt& Platform of BSE located at
P. J. TowersDalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, India

ISSUE PROGRAMME

Issue Opening Date [
Issue Closing Date [
[

Finalization of Basis of Allotment with the Designated
Stock Exchange

Initiation of Allotment / Refunds / Unblocking of [ 6]
Funds
Credit of Equity Shares to demat accounts of [ 6]
Allottee&s
Commencement of trading of the Equity Shares on [ 6]
the Stock Exchange

OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The following table sets out details regarding our Board as on the date of this Draft Prospectus:
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Sg Name and Designation | Age DIN PAN Card No. Address
Mr. Shubham o 405 Aarshviraj Confert, B/H
1. Bharatbhai Shah; Yrs 08300065| FKWPS2457A | Maniratham  Bunglows,  Ney
Managing Director Vasna, Ahmedabad 380007
Mr. Bharat Rasiklal 53 405 Aarshviraj Confert, B/H
2. Shah Yrs 08300063| AFSPS5429Q | Maniratham  Bunglows,  Ney
Whole-Time Director Vasna, Ahmedabad 380007
. 405 Aarshviraj Confert, B/H
3, '\N/'gig)ig‘é'l:‘tf\‘/beegifehé‘gr \‘(‘ZS 08300064| AWJPS0653G | Maniratnam  Bunglows, ~ Nev
Vasna, Ahmedabad 380007
Mr.  Yashesh Vasant 124, Uma Nagar, BhujMirzapu
Patel, 24 Highway, Kachchh, Bhuj, Gujara
4. Independent Non| Yrs 08568623 COMPP9924E India 370001
Executive Director
Mr. Parshva J502 Swaminarayan Pafk Opp
Mukeshkumar Shah; 24 Bhattha Gamyasna Ahmedabaéd
5. Independent Non| Yrs 08638715 FKCPS5291C 380007 Gujarat India
ExecutiveDirector

For detailed profile of our Board of Directors, refer to chapter tile@du r Ma n aogpEEgeean 906this Draft
Prospectus.

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Name c [ 6]

Address : 202, Shri Virkala Complex, M.G. Haveli R, Manekchowk Co. Op Bank, Manekcht
Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380001

Tel No. :+91 79 22144429/ 22153329

Email Id : compliancerojewels@gmail.com

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Name : MR. SHUBHAM BHARATBHAI SHAH
Address : 202, Shri Virkala Complex, M.G. Haveli R, Manekchowk Co. Op Be
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380001
Tel No. 1 +91 79 22144429/ 22153329
Email Id : sshubhamshah@gmail.com
Note:

Investors may contact the Company and/or the Registrar to the Issue, il&Fin Technologies Private Limited

and/ or the Lead Manager, i.e. First Overseas Capital Limited, in case of any ptiessue or postissue related
problems, such as nofreceipt of letters of Allotment, non-credit of allotted Equity Shares in the respective
beneficiary account, or/and nonreceipt of funds by electronic mode etc.

All grievances relating to the ASBA and UPI Mechanism may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issuepwith a ¢

to the relevant Designated Intermediaries to whom the Application was submitted (at ASBA Bidding Locations),
giving full details such as name of the sole or first Applicant, address of the applicant, number of Equity Shares
applied for, Application Amont blocked, ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the relevant SCSBs

to whom the ASBA Application Form was submitted.

Further, the investor shall also enclose the Acknowledgment Slip from the Designated Intermediaries in addition to

the documats/information mentioned hereinabove.

LEAD MANEGER FOR THE COMPANY

Name . FIRST OVERSEAS CAPITAL LIMITED
Registered Office : 1-2 Bhupen Chambers, Ground Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai001
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Tel No. 1 +91 22 40509999

Email Id : rushabh@focl.if satish@focl.in mala@focl.in

Contact Person : Mr. Rushabh Shroff/ Mr. Satish Sheth/ Ms. Mala Soneji
Website : www.focl.in

SEBI Registration No. : INM000003671

CIN : U67120MH1998PLC114103

REGISTRAR TO THE ISSUE

Name . KFIN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Address : Selenium Tower B, Plot 332, Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguc
Hyderabad 500 032,India

Tel No. :+91406716 2222

Fax No. 1491 40 2343 1551

Email Id : rojewels.ipo@karvy.conginward.ris@kfintech.com

Contact Person > Mr. M Murali Krishna

Website : www. kfintech.com

SEBI Registration No. : INRO00000221

CIN : U74140TG2003PTC041636

LEGAL ADVISOR TO THE COMPANY

Name : MOH. SALIM M. MANSURI

Address : 4568, Khamasa Chakla , Khatkiwad, Gollimada, Jamalpur, Ahmed
380001, Gujarat, India

Tel No. : +91 9898936825

Email Id : mansurisalim50@gmail.com

STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

Name : BHAGAT & CO.,CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Address : 24, Laxmi Chambers, Navjeevan Press Road, Nr. Old High Court, Income
Tax, Ahmedabad 380014

Tel No. 1 +91 79 27541551/ 9998040610

Email Id : bhagatco2015@gmail.com

Contact Person : Mr. Sandep H. Mulchandani

Membership No. 1144241

Firm Registration No. 1 127250W

PEER REVIEW/ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

Name : BHAGAT & CO.,CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Address : 24, Laxmi Chambers, Navjeevan Press Road, Nr. Old High Court, Income
Tax, Ahmedabad 380014

Tel No. :+91 79 27541551/ 9998040610

Email Id : bhagatco2015@gmail.com

Contact Person : Mr. Sandep H. Mulchandani

Membership No. 144241

Firm Registration No. 1 127250W

M/s BHAGAT & CO., CA, holds valid Peer Review Certificate Numi@09446 dated 11January, 2017
issued by Peer Reviegf the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

BANKER(S) TO THE COMPANY

Name : YES BANK LIMITED

Address : 201, ' Floor, Silver Plaza, Bavla, Digthmedabad, Gujaré882220
Tel No. 1 +91 2714232230

Fax No. 1 +91 2714232230

Email Id . hitesh.bhavsar@yesbank.in

Contact Person . Mr. Hitesh Bhavsar
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UNDERWRITER (S) TO THE ISSUE

Name : FIRST OVERSEAS CAPITAL LIMITED

Address : 1-2 Bhupen Chambers, Ground Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbai001
Tel No. : +91 22 40509999

Email Id : rushabh@focl.ingatish@focl.infmala@focl.in

Contact Person : Mr. Rushabh Shroff/ Mr. Satish Sheth/ Ms. Mala Soneji
Website : www.focl.in

SEBI Registration No. : INM000003671

CIN : U67120MH1998PLC114103

MARKET MARKER(S) TO THE ISSUE

Name

Address

Tel No.

Email Id

Contact Person
Website

SEBI Registration No.
CIN

O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O«

— e ——
et e et e eed b ed e

BANKER(S) TO THE ISSUE/ ESCROW COLLECTION BANK/REFUND BANK

Name [ 0]
Address [ 6]
Tel No. [ 6]
Fax No. [ 6]
Email Id [ 6]
Contact Person [ 6]
Website [ 6]
SEBI Registration No. [ 6]

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSBSs)

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as the SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided on the
website of SEBI at https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedayespdated from

time to time. For a list of branches of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive the ASBA Forms from
the Designated Intermediaries, see the abogationed link.

Investors Bank or Issuer Banks for UPI

The list of Self Certiftd Syndicate Banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as Investors Bank or Issuer Bank
for UPI mechanism are provided on the website of SEBI on
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=40. For  details on
Designatd Branches of SCSBs collecting the Bid Cum Application Forms, please refer to the above mentioned
SEBI link.

Registered Brokers

Investors can submit Application Forms in the Issue using the stock brokers network of the Stock Exchanges, i.e.,
through theRegistered Brokers at the Broker Centres. The list of the Registered Brokers, including details such as
postal address, telephone number and email address, is provided on the websit8&Bf thevw.sebi.gov.if and

updated from time to time. For details on Registered Brokers, please refer
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes

Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agents
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The list of the RTAs eligible to accept Applications forms at the Designated RTA Locations, including details such
as address, telephone number anedma@d address, are provided on the website of SEBI on
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedayagpdated from time to time.

Collecting Depository Participants

In terms of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/ POLICYCELL/PD15 dated November 10, 2015, Applicants can submit

Bid cum Application Forms through CDPs who are depository participants registered with SEBI and have furnished
their details to Stock Exchanges for acting in such capacity.

The list of the CDPs eligibl to accept Bid cum application forms at the Designated CDP Locations, including
details such as name and contact details, are provided on the websites of Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com, as
updated from time to time.

The list of branches of the SCSBamed by the respective SCSBs to receive deposits of the Bid cum application
forms from the Designated Intermediaries will be available on the website of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in) on
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=gds updated from time to time and
updated from time to time.

Credit Rating

This being an Issue of Equity Shares, there is no requirement of credit rating.

Trustees

This is being an Issue of Equity Shares; the appointment of trustee is not mandatory.

IPO Grading

Since the Issue is being made in terms of Chapter IX of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, as amended from time
to time, there is no requirement of appointing an IPO Grading agency.

Inter -Se Allocation of Responsibilities

Since, First Oversas Capital Ltd. is the sole Lead Manager to this Issue, a statement of inter se allocation of
responsibilities among Lead Managers is not applicable.

Statement of Responsibility of the Lead Manager/ Statement of inter se allocation of responsibilities

Since, First Overseas Capital Limited is the sole Lead Manager to the Issue, a statement of inter se allocation of
responsibilities amongst Lead Managers is not required.

Appraisal and Monitoring Agency

As per Regulation 262(1) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulatiott® requirement of Monitoring Agency is not mandatory if

the issue size is below Rs. 10,000 Lakhs. Since this Issue Size is less than Rs. 10,000 Lakhs, our Company has not
appointed any monitoring agency for this Issue. However, as per the Section hé7Gafrhipanies Act, 2013, the

Audit Committee of our Company would be monitoring the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue.

Expert Opinion

Except the report of the Auditor on statement of special tax benefits and report on restated financials for period
ending on September 30, 2019 and for the financial year ended March 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017 as included in this
Draft Prospectus, our Company has not obtained any expert opinion.

Filing of Draft Prospectus and Prospectus

The Draft Prospectus shall not be filed with SEBI, nor shall SEBI issue any observation on the Offer Document in
terms of Regulation 246(2) of SEBI (ICDR), 2018. However, pursuant to Regulation 246(5), the soft copy of Draft
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Prospectus shall be submitteml $EBI. Pursuant to SEBI Circular Number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2018/011
dated January 19, 2018, a copy of the Draft Prospectus and Prospectus will be filed online through SEBI
Intermediary Portal dittps://sigrtal.sebi.gov.in

Further, pursuant to SEBI Circular Number CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2019/0000000154 dated December 11, 2019, a copy
of the Draft Prospectus and Prospectus along with wit due diligence certificate including additional
confirmationsrequired tobe filed under Section 26 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be filed wEBISat
Panchavati Society, Gulbai Tekra, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006.

A copy of the Draft Prospectus and Prospectus along witlwithedue diligence certificate including additidna
confirmationsrequired to be filed under Section 26 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be delivered to the Registrar of
Company situated at ROC Bhavan , Opp Rupalben Park Society, Behind Ankur Bus Stop, Naranpura, Ahmedabad
380013.

Changes in Auditors during the last Three Financial Years

Except as mentioned below, there have been no changes in the Auditors in last three financial years preceding the
date of filing this Draft Prospectus:

Particulars .Of previous Particulars of new Auditor ST Reason
Auditor Date
Rajiv Ahuja & Associates, | Bhagat & Co., Chartered
Chartered Accountants Accountants
Address: 7th  Floor, Shree Address: 24, Laxmi Chambers
Krishna Centre, Nr. Mith&hali | Navjeevan Press Road, Nr. Old Hig
Six Roads, Navrangpurd Court, Income Tax, Ahmedabad Bhagat & Co
Ahmedabad 380009 380014 was appointe.c Resignation
Contact No.:+91 9727241514 Contact No.. +91 79 27541551 for 1 year w.e.f 1012-
Email: ca.rajivahuja@yahoo.con 9998040610 wef  1012- 2019 due to
Contact Person:Mr. Rajiv Ahuja | Email Id: bhagatco2015@gmail.com 261'9' PreOccupation
Membership No.: 134435 Contact Person: Mr. Sandeep H, '
Firm Registration No.: | Mulchandani
138011W Membership No.: 144241
Peer Review Number:NA Firm Registration No.: 127250W
Peer Review Certifiate No.:009446

Underwriting Agreement

This Issue is 100% Underwritten. The Underwriting agreement is @steeimbef1, 2019 Pursuant to theerms of
the Underwriting Agreement, the obligations of the Underwriters are several and are subject to certain conditions
specified therein. The Underwriters have indicated their intention to underwrite the following number of specified

securities beingftered through this Issue:

Details of the Underwriters

No. of Equity Shares
underwritten *

Amount Underwritten
(In Rs)

% of the total Issue
Size Underwritten

First Overseas Capital Limited
1-2 Bhupen Chambers, Grour
Floor, Dalal Street, Mumbat00
001

Tel No.; +91 22 40509999

Fax No.: N.A.

Email Id:  rushahb@focl.in/
satish@focl.inf mala@focl.in
Contact Person: Mr. Rushal
Shroff/ Mr. Satish Sheth/ Ms
Mala Soneji
Website:www.focl.in

SEBI Registration No.

13,65,000

4,91,40,000

100.00
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Details of the Underwriters No. of Equi_ty Shares | Amount Underwritten %_of the total I_ssue
underwritten * (In Rs) Size Underwritten
INM000003671
CIN No:
U67120MH1998PLC114103
Total 13,65,000 4,91,40,000 100.00

*Includes 69,000 Equity shares thie Market Maker Reservation Portion which are to be subscribed by the Market
Maker in order to claim compliance with the requirements of Regulation 261 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018,
as amended.

As per Regulation 260(2) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulatio8618, the Lead Manager has agreed to underwrite to a
minimum extent of 15% of the Issue out of its own account.

In the opinion of our Board of Directors (based on a certificate given by the Underwriter, the resources of the above
mentioned Underwritersra sufficient to enable them to discharge the underwriting obligations in full. The-above
mentioned Underwriters are registered with SEBI under Section 12(1) of the SEBI Act or registered as brokers with
the Stock Exchanges.

Details of the Market Making Arrangement for the Issue

Our Company and the Lead Manager have entered into an agresatedijt § vith the following Market Maker
duly registered with SME Platform of BSE to fulfill the obligations of Market Making:

Name

Address

Tel No.

Email Id

Contact Person
Website

SEBI Registration No.
CIN

————————
O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O« O¢ O¢ O«
S S R

[ § tegistered with SME segment of BSE will act as the Market Maker and has agreed to receive or deliver the
specified securities in the market makimgpcess for a period of three years from the date of listing of our Equity
Shares or for a period as may be notified by amendment to SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The Market Maker shall fulfill the applicable obligations and conditions as specified in the BEBR)
Regulations, 2018, and its amendments thereto and the circulars issued by the BSE and SEBI regarding this matter

from time to time.
Following is a summary of the key details pertaining to the Market Making arrangement:

1. The Market Maker(s) (indidually or jointly) shall be required to provide anay quote for 75% of the time in
a day. The same shall be monitored by Stock Exchange. Further, the Market Maker shall inform Stock
Exchange in advance for each and every black out period when the aretest being offered by the Market
Maker.

2. The minimum depth of the quote shall be Rs.1,00;08®wever, the investors with holdings of value less than
Rs. 1,00,000/shall be allowed to offer their holding to the Market Maker(s) (individually or jointly) in that
scrip provided that he/she sells his/her entire holding in that scrip in one hgt &ith a declaration to the
effect to the selling broker.

3. After completion of the first (3) three months of market making period, the market maker would be exempted to
provide quote if the Shares of Market Maker in our Company reaches to 20% of Issu@n8iuding the
69,000Equity Shares out to be allotted under this Issue.) Any Equity Shares allotted to Market Maker under this
Issue over and abow®,000Equity Shares would not be taken in to consideration of computing the threshold of
25% of Issue Be. As soon as the Shares of market maker in our Company reduce to 24% of Issue Size, the
Market Maker will resume providing-®ay quotes.
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There shall be no exemption/threshold on downside. However, in the event the Market Maker exhausts its
inventory tirough market making process, the concerned Stock Exchange may intimate the same to SEBI after
due verification.

The Inventory Management and Buying/Selling Quotations and its mechanism shall be as per the relevant
circulars issued by SEBI and SME Platfoof BSE from time to time.

Execution of the order at the quoted price and quantity must be guaranteed by the Market Maker(s), for the
guotes given by them.

The Market Maker shall not sell in lots less than the minimum contract size allowed for trading SME
Platform of BSE (in this case currently the minimum trading lot size is 3,000 Equity Shares; however, the same
may be changed by the SME Platform of BSE from time to time).

The prices quoted by the Market Maker shall be in compliance with the Market Maker Spread requirements and
other particulars as specified or as per the requirements of the SME Platform of BSE and SEBI from time to
time.

The Market Maker shall not be pmnsible to maintain the price of the Equity Shares of the Issuer Company at
any particular level and is purely supposed to facilitate liquidity on the counter of the Issuer Company-via its 2
way quotes. The price of the Equity Shares shall be determirteldeasubject to market forces.

There would not be more than (5) five Market Makers

and the Market Makers may compete with other Market Makers for better quotes to the investors. At this stage,
[ Gif acting as the sole Market Maker.

The Market Maker shall start providing quotes from the day of the listing / the day when designated as the
Market Maker for the respective scrip and shall be subject to the guidelines laid down for market making by the
SME Platform of BSE.

On the first day of the listing, there will be pspening session (call auction) and there after the trading will
happen as per the equity market hours. The circuits will apply from the first day of the listing on the discovered
price duing the preopen call auction.

The Marker Maker may also be present in the opening call auction, but there is no obligation on him to do so.

The securities of the company will be placed in SPOS and would remain in Trade for Trade settlement for 10
daysfrom the date of listing of Equity share on the Stock Exchange.

The shares of the company will be traded in continuous trading session from the time and day the company gets
listed on SME Platform of BSE Limited and market maker will remain presentrdsgguidelines mentioned
under BSE Limited and SEBI circulars.

The Market Maker has to act in that capacity for a period of three years.

There will be special circumstances under which the Market Maker may be allowed to withdraw temporarily /
fully from the markefi for instance due to system problems, any other problems. All controllable reasons
require prior approval from the Exchange, while fencajeure will be applicable for necontrollable reasons.

The decision of the Exchange for deciding cdfdtde and norcontrollable reasons would be final.

The Market Maker(s) shall have the right to terminate said arrangement by giving three or one month notice or
on mutually acceptable terms to the Lead Manager/Merchant Banker, who shall then be desjpoagjinint a
replacement Market Maker(s).

In case of termination of the above mentioned Market Making agreement prior to the completion of the
compulsory Market Making period, it shall be the responsibility of the Lead Manager/Merchant Banker to
arrang for another Market Maker(s) in replacement during the term of the notice period being served by the
Market Maker but prior to the date of releasing the existing Market Maker from its duties in order to ensure
compliance with the requirements of regulat61 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Further the Company and

the Lead Manager/Merchant Banker reserve the right to appoint other Market Maker(s) either as a replacement
of the current Market Maker or as an additional Market Maker subject to the totaénofribesignated Market

Makers does not exceed 5 (five) or as specified by the relevant laws and regulations applicable at that
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

particulars point of time. The Market Making Agreement is available for inspection at our Registered Office
from 11.00 a.m. t0.50 p.m. on working days.

Risk containment measures and monitoring for Market Makers: BSE SME will have all margins which are
applicable on the BSE Main Board viz., MatkMarket, ValueAt-Risk (VAR) Margin, Extreme Loss Margin,
Special Margins and Badéinimum Capital etc. BSE can impose any other margins as deemed necessary from
time-to-time.

Punitive Action in case of default by Market Makers: SME Platform of BSE will monitor the obligations on a
real time basis and punitive action will be initiatedt iny exceptions and / or neompliances. Penalties /

fines may be imposed by the Exchange on the Market Maker, in case he is not able to provide the desired
liquidity in a particular security as per the specified guidelines. These penalties / findm vgdit by the
Exchange from time to time. The Exchange will impose a penalty on the Market Maker in case he is not present
in the market (offering two way quotes) for at least 75% of the time. The nature of the penalty will be monetary
as well as suspemsi in market making activities / trading membership.

The Department of Surveillance and Supervision of the Exchange would decide and publish the penalties/ fines
/ suspension for any type of misconduct / manipulation / other irregularities by the Maket fvom time to
time.

Price Band and Spreads: SEBI Circular bearing reference no: CIR/MRD/DP/ 02/2012 dated January 20, 2012,

has laid down that for Issue size up to Rs. 250 Crores, the applicable price bands for the first day shall be:

1 In caseequilibrium price is discovered in the Call Auction, the price band in the normal trading session shall
be 5% of the equilibrium price.

1 In case equilibrium price is not discovered in the Call Auction, the price band in the normal trading session
shall be 86 of the Issue price.

Additionally, the trading shall take place in TFT segment for first 10 days from commencement of trading. The
price band shall be 20% and the Market Maker Spread (difference between the sell and the buy quote) shall be
within 10% oras intimated by Exchange from time to time.

The following spread will be applicable on the SME Exchange Platform.

Sr. No. Market Price Slab (in Rs.) Proposed spread (in % to sale price)
1. Up to 50 9
2. 50 to 75 8
3. 75 to 100 6
4, Above 100 5

Pursuant to SEBI Circular number CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2012 dated November 27, 2012, limits on the upper side
for Market Makers during market making process has been made applicable, based on the Offer size and as
follows:

Buy quote exemptionthreshold Re-Entry threshold for buy quote
Issue Size (including mandatory initial (including mandatory initial
inventory of 5% of the Issue Size) inventory of 5% of the Issue Size)
Up toRs20 Crores 25% 24%
Rs20 toRs50 Crores 20% 19%
Rs50 toRs80 Crores 15% 14%
Above Rs.80 Crores 12% 11%

The Market Making arrangement, trading and other related aspects including all those specified above shall be
subject to the applicable provisions of law and / or norms issued by SEBI / BSE from time to time.

All the above mentioned conditions and systems regarding the Market Making Arrangement are subject to
change based on changes or additional regulations and guidelines from SEBI and Stock Exchange from time to
time.
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SECTION VI - CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Equity Share capital of our Company, as on the date dbthfs Prospectuss set forth below:

(Amtin Rs.)

Sr.

No.

Particulars

Aggregate Value
at Nominal
Value

Aggregate
Value at Issue
price

Authorized Share Capital

28,50,000 Equity Sharesf Rs. 10 each

2,85,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and PaidJp Share Capital before the Issue

14,67,083Equity Shares of Rs. 1:0¢ach

1,46,70,830

Present Issue in terms of this Draft Prospectus

Issue 0f13,65,000 equity shared face value of Rs. 10kach at
an Issue price of Rs. 36per Equity Share

1,36,50,000

4,91,40,000

Which comprises:

(a) Reservation for Market Maker(s) 69,000 Equity Shares of
face value of Rs. 10fkach reserved as Market Maker portior|
a price ofRs. 36/ per Equity Share

6,90,000

24,84,000

(b) Net Issue to the Publicof 12,96,000Equity Shares of face
value of Rs. 10/each at a price d®s. 36/ per Equity Share

1,29,60,000

4,66,56,000

Of the Net Issue to the Public

6,48,000Equity Shares of face value of Rs. -18ach at a price ¢
Rs. 36/ Per EquityShare shall be available for allocation
Investors applying for a value of upto R&00 Lakhs (Retail
Individual Investor9

64,80,000

2,33,28,000

6,48,000Equity Shares of face value of Rs. -18ach at a price ¢
Rs. 36/ Per EquityShare shall be available for allocation
Investors applying for a value of upto RsO0 Lakhs(Other Than
Retail Individual Investors)

64,80,000

2,33,28,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paidip Share Capital after the Issue

28,32,08F quity Shares of Rs. 1:0éach

2,83,20,830

10,19,54,988

Securities Premium Account

Before the Issue

3,53,29,170

After the Issue

7,08,19,170

# Allocation to all categories shall be made on a proportionate basis subject to valid Applications received at or

abovethe Issue Price. Under subscription, if any, in any of the categories, would be allowedtet with spil

over fromany of the other categories or a combination of categories at the discretion of our Company in
consultation with thed.ead Manager and Designated Stock Exchange. Suchsatepill over, if any, would be
affected in accordanceith applicable laws, rles, regulations and guidelineBor detailed information on the Net

|l ssue and its allocation var i oThelssuda teerg op a5pisthisnDgait e a s e

Prospectus.

The Present Issue has been authorjzeduant to a resolution of our Board dated November 25, 2019 and by
Special Resolution passed under Section 62(1) (¢c) of the Companies Act, 2013 at Dedibxrg General

Meeting of our shareholders held on December 02,.2019

Class d Shares

The company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity shafs. 0.00- each only and all Equity Shares are

ranked parpasstuin all respect. All Equity Shares issued are fully pajidas on date of the Draft Prospectus.

Our Company does not W)@ any outstanding convertible instruments as on the date of the Draft Prospectus.
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NOTES TO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. Details ofchangein Authorized Share Capital of our Company:

Since the incorporation of our Company, the authorized SGaptal of our Company has been altered in the

manner set forth below:

Sr. | Date of the Particulars (No. of Equity Shares) :
No. Meeting From To 792 @ ST
1.] 11-12-2018 10,000 Equity Shares d®s.10 each | On Incorporation
> | 15122018 22,3?1 Equity Shares dRs. 10 | 50,000 Equity Shares d¢¥s.10 each EGM
50,001 Equity Shares dRs. 10 | 5,00,000 Equity Shares ofRs. 10
3. | 15032019 each each EGM
4. | 15052019 5,00,001Equity Shares oRs.10 | 13,00,000Equity Shares ofRs. 10 EGM
each each
5 | 21-082019 13,00,001Equity Shares oRs. | 15,00,000Equity Shares ofRs. 10 EGM
10 each each
6. | 1511-2019 15,00,001Equity Shares oRs. | 28,50,000Equity Shares ofRs. 10 EGM
10 each each
2. Paid-up Share Capital History of our Company
Date of Cumulative Consideration .

St | Alomenc | oo | Noof | le | g | CeshBonus | UG | esons or
Shares Allotted Shares (Rs.) (Rs.) other than cash) Capital (Rs.) Allotment
11-12- Subscription

1. 2018 10,000 10,000 10.00 | 10.00 Cash 1,00000 to MOA On

Incorporation
Conversion
2.| %0 | 11500 | 21500 | 1000 | 40.00 | O TANCASE 515000 | of unsecured
loan
Conversion of
Assets,
3. | SEO% 1 406875 | 448375 | 1000 | 40.00 | OMerthanCash ,, g3750 | Outstanding
2019 # payments
Unsecured
Loan
Other Than Conversion of
4. | 180519 8,09,125 | 12,57,500 | 10.00 | 40.00 Cash # 1,25,5,000 | outstanding
payments
Further
5. | 300819 2,09,583 | 14,67,083 | 10.00 - Bonus 1,46,70,830
Allotment

# The Issue Price for allotment of the said equity shares is based on the Fair Valuation of Equity Shares Report as
certified and confirmed bil/s Rajiv Ahuja & Associates, Chartered Accountants (F.R.N: 138011W) having their
office at Ahmedabad, Gujarafel. No. +91 9727241514; Emaiia.rajivahuja@yahoo.canfrurther, the Fairness
option certificate on the same is obtained from an Independent Merchant Banker Mawgant Corporate
Advisors Ltd SEBI Registation No.:INM000012243having their office a#23, A Wing, Bonanza, Sahar Plaza
Complex, J B Nagar, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri Editmbair400 059 Tel. No.+91 22 6560 5550Email:
navigant@navigantcorp.com

2.1 Initial Subscribers to Memorandum of Associatare

Sr. No. Name of the Allotee’s No. of shares Allotted
1. Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah 3,000
2. Mrs. Pravinaben Shah 3,000
3. Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah 4,000
Total 10,000
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2.2 Further Allotment of11,500Equity Sharedas been allotted to MEhubham Bharatbhai Shal Rs. 40 per
equity share (including a premium of Rs. 30 per share) on January 03, 2019. This allotment was done by
converting the unsecured loan to equity shasepear the Conversion Agreement dated January 01, 2019, as
approved by the shareholders at their meeting held on January 01, 2019 and pursuant to the board resolution
passed by the directors of our Compémryallotment of shareat their meeting held on daary 03, 2019.

2.3 Further Allotment o4,26,875Equi ty Shares has been allotted to the
share (including a premium of Rs. 30 per share) on March 31, 2019. This allotment was done by converting the
assetsputstanding paymerdnd unsecured loan to equity shares as per the Asset Transfer Agreement dated
March 30, 2019, as approved by the shareholders at their meeting held on March 30, 2019 and pursuant to the
board resolution passed by the directors of oun@anyfor allotment of shareat their meeting held on March
31, 2019:

Sr. No. Name of the Allottee’s No. of shares Allotted
1. Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah 2,86,607
2. Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah 1,40,268
Total 4,26,875

2.4 Further allotment of 8,09,125quity Shares has been allotted to Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah at Rs. 40 per equity
share (including a premium of Rs. 30 per share) on May 18, 2019. This allotment was done by converting the
outstanding paymernb equity shares as per the Asset Transfer &gent dated May 15, 2019, as approved by
the shareholders at their meeting held on May 15, 2019 and pursuant to the board resolution passed by the
directors of our Companfpr allotment of shareat their meeting held on May 18, 2019.

2.5 Further Allotmentof 2,09,583 Equity Shares by way of Bonus Issue to the existing sharehmid&tgust 30,
2019 in the ratio of 1 equity shares for evedyequity shares held by capitalizing R€,95,8300ut of the free
reserves of our Company and pursuant to the apbodithae Directors at their Board meeting held Aungust
30, 2019 The details of the allotment are as follows:

Sr. No. Name of the Allotee’s No. of shares Allotted
1. Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah 1,56,657
2. Mrs. Pravinaben Shah 500
3. Mr. Shubham Bharatbh&hah 25,961
4, Mr. Sandeep R. Mehta 2
5. Mrs. Namita Rajnibhai 2
6. Mr. Harshad Rasiklal Mehta 2
7. Mrs. Neepa Harshad Mehta 1
8. Mr. Sagar Dinesh Kumar Mehta 1,250
9. Mrs. Sonalben Manishkumar Shah 1,250
10. M/s Vivid Merchantile Limited 8,750
11. M/s AbhishekFinlease Limited 8,958
12. Mr. Mukeshkumar Sevantilal Surani 6,250

Total 2,09,583

3. Equity Shares issued for consideration other than cash by Our Company:

Except for as mentioned above in the notes to capital structure poidémumbers from 2 (2.2) to 2(3.6f
6Share Capital Hi story of the Companyéo, our Company
other than cash.

4. Equity Shares issued in the preceding two(2) years:

Except for as mentioned above irthotes to capitatructure under point number@ Shar e Capi t al Hi s
the Company, our Company has not issued any equity shares during a period of two §#ggeting the date
of the Draft Prospectus.

5. Our Company hasot revalued its assets since inception. For details on revaluation of assets please refer to
O0Annexure 12: St at eRmwesnttartpege 6B. A%0fkthis DrafsPsospedus. A s
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10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares (including bonus shareapitalizing any revaluation of
reserves.

Our Company has not made any allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to any scheme approved under Section
Sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 or Sectioi223®f the Companies Act, 2013 as on the date
of the Draft Prospectus.

Equity Shares issuecdht a price lower than the Issue Price during a period of one year preceding the date
of the Draft Prospectus:

Our Company has not issued Equity Shares at a price lower than the Issue Price during a peogeaf
preceding the date of the Dréftospectus.

Our Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme / Employee Stock Purchase Plan for our
employees and we do not intend to allot any shares to our employees under Employee Stock Optioh Scheme
Employee Stock Purchase Plan from the proposed issue. As and when, options are granted to our employees
under the Employee Stock Option Scheme, our Company shall comply with the SEBI (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014.

As on the date ofilfing of this Draft Prospectyshere are no partly paidp sharesputdanding convertible
securitieswarrantsor outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert debenitiesr Companyor loans or
other financial insuments into our equity shares

There are no equity shares against which depository receipts have been issued.

Other than the equity shares, there are no other class of securities issued by our Company.

All the equity shares of our Company are fully paid up as on the date of this Draft Prospectus. Further, since the
entireapplicationmoney in respect of the Issue is being called on application, all the successful applicants will
be allotted fully paielip equity sharesnly.

Our Company undertakes that at any given time, there shall be only one denomination for our Equity Shares,
unless otherwise permitted by law.

Capital Buildup of our Promoter’s shareholding in the Company

As on the date of this DraRrospectus, our Promotenfglr. Bharat Rasiklal ShaiMrs. Pravinaben Shatnd
Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shédgether holdl2,81,828Equity Shares of our Company which8g.3®6 of our
PrelssuePaidUp Capital.

Date of No. of Equit Issue Price Nature of % of the Paid-
Name of the Allotment/ .Shargs y FV Transfer Price/ Consideratiory up Capital
Allotte e Transfer Allotted (Rs.) Acquisition Allotment/ Pre- Post
Price (Rs.) Acquired/ Transfer | Issue | Issue
141218 3,000 | 10.00 10.00 I\SA‘:)bASC”p“O” © 020 | 0.11
Mr 31-03-19 2,86,607 10.00 40.00 Other than @sh 19.54 | 10.12
Bharat 180519 | 809,125 | 10.00| 4000 | Otherthan @sh | 55.15| 2857
Rasiklal # Transfers to| (10.8
Shah 28-08-19 (1,58,790) | 10.00 40.00 Various 2) (5.61)
30-08-19 1,56,657 10.00 - BonusAllotment 10.68 | 5.53
Total 10,96,599 74.75 | 38.72
Mrs. 1412-18 3,000 | 10.00 10,00 I\SAL(‘)bASC”p“O” © 020 | 0.11
E?;}’g‘ﬁbe 30-08-19 500 10.00 - BonusAllotment | 0.03 | 0.02
Total 3,500 0.24 0.12
Mr. Subscription  to
Shubham 14-12-18 4,000 10.00 10.00 MOA 0.27 0.14

52




16.

. Issue Pricé Nature of % of the Paid-
Name of thg Alﬁ)?:r?e%ft / NO'SOl:aE;‘:'ty FV Transfgr_?rice/ Consideratior/ up Capital

Allotte e 6 Transfer Allotted (Rs.) Acgwsmon Allotment/ Pre- Post
Price (Rs.) Acquired/ Transfer | Issue | Issue

Bharatbha 03-01-19 11,500 10.00 40.00 Other than Cash | 0.78 | 0.41
i Shah 31-03-19 1,40,268 10.00 40.00 Other than Cash | 9.56 4.95
30-08-19 25,961 10.00 - Bonus Allotment | 1.77 0.92

Total 1,81,729 12.39| 6.42
Total Promoter Holding | 12,81,828 87.38 | 45.26

#Transfer toMr. Sagar Dinesh Kumar MehtadMrs. Sonalben Manishkumar Shahj/s Vivid Mercantile
Limited, M/s Abhishek Finlease Ltdylr. Mukeshkumar Secantilal Surani, Mr. Sandeep R Md¥ita, Namita
Rajni Bhai,Mr. Harshad Rasiklal Mehtdrs. Neepa Harshad Mehta

All the Equty Shares held by our Promotemere and isfully paid-up on the respective dates of acquisition
and/ortransfersand/or allotmenbf such EquitySharesAs on the date of this Draft Prospectus, none of the
Equity Shares held by our Promoters is pledged.

Further, Our Promoters confirm that the acquisition and/or transfers and/or allotment of the Equity Shares
foomng part of the Promoteros Contribution has been
loans or financial assistance from any banks or financial institution has been availed by our Promoters for this
purpose.

Capital Buildup of the Promoter Group shareholding in the Company

As on the date of this DraRrospectus, our Promoter Group membegether hold7 Equity Shares of our
Company which i9.003% of our PrelssuePaidUp Capital.

_ Issue Pricd Na_ture o_f % of the I_Daid-
Name of the Date of No. of Equity = Transfer Price/ Consideratior/ up Capital
Allotte e 6 ey Sl (Rs.) Acquisition A"°t"?e”t’ Pre- Post
Transfer Allotted Price (Rs.) Acquired/ Issue | Issue
Transfer
Transfer from
Mr. 28-08-2019 10 10.00 40.00 Mr. Bharat 0.00 | 0.00
Sandeep Rasiklal Shah
R. Mehta 30-08-2019 2 10.00 - BonusAllotment | 0.00 | 0.00
Total 12 0.00 | 0.00
Transfer from
Mrs. 28-08-2019 10 10.00 40.00 Mr. Bharat 0.00 | 0.00
Namita Rasiklal Shah
Rajnibhai 30-08-2019 2 10.00 - BonusAllotment | 0.00 | 0.00
Total 12 0.00 | 0.00
Transfer from
Ha'\r/lsrﬁad 28-08-2019 10 10.00 40.00 Mr: Bharat 0.00 | 0.00
Rasiklal Rasiklal Shah
Mehta 30-08-2019 2 10.00 - BonusAllotment | 0.00 | 0.00
Total 12 0.00 | 0.00
Transfer from
Mrs. 28-08-2019 10 10.00 40.00 Mr. Bharat 0.00 | 0.00
HNeehp% Rasiklal Shah
I\‘";l‘fhtg 30-08-2019 1 10.00 - BonusAllotment | 0.00 | 0.00
Total 11 0.00 | 0.00
Total Promoter Group
Shareholding 47 0.00 | 0.00
Details of Promoterisd contribution and Lock

As per Regulatior236 and 23&f the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018nd in terms of the aforesaid table, an
aggregate of 20% of tHelly diluted postissue equity share capital of our Compé&eyd by our Promoteshall be
provided towards minimum promoge® ¢ o n tamd lodkedtinifop @ period of 3 (Three) years from the date of
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Allotment( 6 Mi ni mum Pr o mot €he bdkin @ the Rrambtér@ontiibationdwould be created as per
applicable law and procedure adeltails of the same shall albe provided to the Stock Exchange before listing of

the Equity SharesThe Pr omotersé <contribution has been brought
minimum lot and has been contributed by the persons defined as Promoter under the SEBI R&tfDRtions,

2018.

Our Promoters have given written consent to include such number of Equity Shares held by them and subscribed by
them as a part of coRsttotimg2Qa 384 of the PGsb Iastier EquityuShares of our Company and
have ageed not to sell or transfer or pledge or otherwise dispose of in any manner, the Promoters Contribution, for a
period of three years from the date of allotment in the public Issue.

The Equity Shares which are being locked in for three (3) years frodataef Allotment are as follows:

Date of No. of Issue % of the Paid-up
Name of the Allotment of Equity Nature of Issue/ | FV Price Capital
Promoter Fully Paid-up Shares Acquisition (Rs.) Pre- Post
; (Rs.)

Shares Locked-in Issue Issue

14-12-18 3,000 Cash Allotment | 10.00 | 10.00 0.20 0.11

M Bh 31-03-2019 2,30,000 Cash Allotment | 10.00 | 40.00 15.68 8.12
R;'S el Shaharat 280819 1,40,268 | Cash Allotment | 10.00 | 40.00 | 9.56 | 4.95
30-08-19 156,657 Bonus Allotment| 10.00 - 10.68 5.53

Total 5,29,925 36.12 18.71

14-12-18 3,000 Cash Allotment | 10.00 | 10.00 | 0.204 0.11

Mrs. Pravinaben 30-08-19 500 Bonus Allotment| 10.00 - 0.034 0.02
Shah Total 3,500 0.24 0.13
14-12-18 4,000 Cash Allotment | 10.00 | 10.00 0.27 0.14

Mr. Shubham 3-01-19 11,500 Cash Allotment | 10.00 | 40.00 0.78 0.41
Bharatbhai Shah 30-08-19 25,961 Bonus Allotment| 10.00 - 1.77 0.92
Total 41,461 2.83 1.46

Total Lock-in 5,74,886 39.19 20.30

The MinimumPr omot er s contri bution has been broughtlotin to t
and has been contributed by the persons defined as Promoter under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulafiohise Ejuity

Shares that are being lockadare eligibé for computation of Promoter Contribution under Regula2i®nof SEBI

ICDR Reglations. In this connectigmur Companyerebyconfirms that the Equity Shares lockieddo not consist

of:

a) Equity Shares acquired during the preceding three (3) yearstfrerdate of filing this Draft Prospectus for
consideration other than cash and revaluatibassets or capitalization of intangible ass®eisresulted from a
bonus sharessuedout of revaluations reserves or unrealizprofitsof the Companyor bonus $sue against
equityshares which are otherwise ineligible for congptiti o n o f Cdhtribution;t er 6 s

b) Equity Shares acquired during the preceding one (1)fy@arthe date of filing this Draft Prospect a price
lower than the price at which tlguity Shares are being offered to the public in the Issue;

c) Equity Shares issued to the Promoters upon conversion of a partnershiufingithe preceding one year at a
price less than thissue Pricg

d) Equity Shares held by the Promotensd offered fo mi ni mum Pr o mo are subjéct tacamynt r i but
pledge;

e) Equity Shares for which specific written consent has not been obtained from the respecthatersfor
inclusion of their subscription-injand the Promotersd Cor

f)  All the Equity Shares of our Company held by the Promoter are rdoess of being dematerialized.

Equity shares lockedn for one year

Other than the Equity Shares mentioned above that would be lotKed three (3) years, the entire dssue
captal of our Company would be locked for a period of one (1) year from the date of Allotment in the Issue
pursuant to Regulatiod38(b) and 23@f SEBI ICDR Regulation2018
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Ot her requirement4$nibn respect of O6Lock
Inscription or Recording ofnon-transferability:

In terms of Regulatio@41 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 the share certificates for the equity shdrelslin
physical form, which are subject to leak shall carry the inscriptiod n ¢ m a n s f @&nd thebnbrieadisferabity
details shall be informed to tli@epositories.

Pledge of Locked in Equity Shares:

In terms of Regulatior242 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 the lockeein Equity Shares held by our
Promotersas specified abovean be pledged with any scheduled commercial banks or public financial institutions
as collateral security for loans granted by such scheduled commercial banks or financial insitatimes] that

the pledge of Equity Shares is one of the terms ofsttrection of the loan. Provided that securitissked in as
minimum promoter contributiorior 3 years under Regulation 242(a) of the SEBI ICDR Regulatiowey be
pledged only if, in addition to fulfilling te above requirements, the lohas been granteby such bank or
institution, for the purpose of financing one or more of the objects of the Issue.

Provided that such loek shall continue pursuant to the invocation of the pledge and such transferee shall not be
eligible to transfer the specifiestcurities till the lockn period stipulated in these regulations has expired.

Transferability of Locked in Equity Shares:

In terms of Regulatio243 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 the Equity Shares held by our Promoters which
are locked in as pehe provisions of Regulatio?38 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 may be trangfrred to

and amongst Promoters personsinembers of the Promoter Group or to a hew promoter or persons in control of
our Company, subject to continuation of ldokin the hands of transferees for the remaining period and compliance
of Takeover Code, as applicable.

In terms of Regulatio@43 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation2018 the Equity Shares held byngens other than the
Promoters and Promoter Gropgor to the ssue may be transferred to any other person holding the Equity Shares
which are lockedn as per Regulatio@39 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation£018 subject to continuation of the
lock-in in the hands of the transferees for the remaining period and emogliwith the Takeover Code, as
applicable.
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17. OUR SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

The table below represents the shareholding pattern of our Company in accordance with Regulation 31 of the SEBI (LOB&)SR20UE as on the date of this:

No. of Voting Shareholdin No. of Shares
Shareholdin Rights held in gasa% Lockéd in Pledgeq or
g as a % of each class of No. of assuming shares* otherwise
No. - total no. o securities* sahalres full " encumbered
of No. Of : shares Underlying convertible n
Catego | Category of Sh NOF; z:i) J_E;Hy Pr?\rtly ur?(? :\rrl)e/; Total No. Of (calculated Outstandin securities As a As a s’\tl:; rgl ii?clit}i/n
r Sharehoiders | 2€ Equity FETL =]y as per N2 Total as g ok % of % of dematerialize
y hol a Equity 9 Shares held SCRR, Votin 7 Convertible | percentage | No 0 No 0
der ShEES 1e Shares held Dep05|_tor 1957) Aol Securities of diluted total total o iforr
Receipts 9 (A+B+C s - ) Share | /. Share
s y Right ) (including share (@) s held (@) s held
As a % of S Warrants) capital) Asa (b) (b)
(A+B+C2) % of
(A+B+C2)
| 1 ] v \ \Y| V”_IVI+V+V Vil IX X XI=VII+X X Xl A\
Promoter &
A Promoter 7 12,81,875 - - 12,81,875 87.38 87.38 - - - - [, ]
Group
B Public 5 1,85,208 - - 1,85,208 12.62 - - 12.62 - - - - [, 1]
Non
C PromoterNon 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Public
Shares
1 underlying 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
DRs
Shares held by,
2 Employee 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Trusts
Total 12 14,67,083 - - 14,67,083 100.00 - - 100.00 - - - - 14,67,083

Note:

1) As on the date of thBraft Prospectud Equity Shares holds 1 vote.

2) PAN of all shareholders will be provided to the stock exchange by our Company prior to Listing of Equity Share on thxel&togk .E

3) Our Company will file the shareholding pattern afr ompany, in the form prescribed under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, one day prior
the listing of Equity Shares. The shareholding pattern will be uploaded on the website of Stock Exchanges before comofdracingaftsuch Equity Shares.

4)The term fAiEncumbranced has the same meaning as assi gn eldkeovensyRegulatoesg?0lll.at i on 2 €

5) All Pre-IPO Equity Shares of Our Company will be locked in prior to Listih§hares on SME Platforof BSE
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18. Following is the detailsof the aggregate shareholding oOur Promoters and Promoter Group before and
after the Issue is set forth below:

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Pre-Issue PostlIssue
22_ Name of the Shareholders No. of equity PAr Séﬁs(?ugg No. of equity PAo sz T/;S?er
shares : shares .
Capital Capital
A Promoters
1. | Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah 10,96,599 74.75 10,96,599 38.72
2. | Mrs. Pravinaben Shah 3,500 0.24 3,500 0.12
3. | Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shg 1,81,729 12.39 1,81,729 6.42
Total (A) 12,81,828 87.38 12,81,828 45.26
B Promoter Group & Relatives
1. | Mr. Sandeep R. Mehta 12 0.00 12 0.00
2. | Mrs. Namita Rajnibhai 12 0.00 12 0.00
3. | Mr. Harshad Rasiklal Mehta 12 0.00 12 0.00
4. | Mrs. NeepaHarshad Mehta 11 0.00 11 0.00
Total (B) 47 0.00 47 0.00
Other Associates Acting in
C - - - -
Concert
Total (C) - - - -
D | TOTAL (A+B+C) 12,81,875 87.38 12,81,875 45.26

The average cost of acquisition of gr Equity Share by our Promoteris set forth in the table below:

Name of the Promoter No. of Shares held | Average cost of acquisition (In Rs.
Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah 10,96,599 34.20
Mrs. Pravinaben Shah 3,500 8.57
Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah 1,81,729 33.63

The members of th@romoter Group, our Directors or the relatives of our Directors have not financed the
purchase by any other person of securities of our Company, other than in the normal course of the business of
the financing entity, during the 6 (Six) months precedirgdhte of this Draft Prospectus.

Except as disclosed in the notes to capital structure yuder numbers 2 1 5 SRarelCapitad History of

t h e Co mpbagngify on page no. 50 of this Draft Prospectus and mentioned in the table below, none of
the Promoters, members forming a part of Promoter Group, Promoter Group Companies/Entities, Directors and
their immediate relatives have purchased or soldarsterredany Equity shares of our Company within the

last 6 (Six) months immediately preceding the date of this Draft Prospectus

For the details of transactions entered between our Company and members forming a part of the Promoter
Group and/ or Group @npanies/Entities during the for financial years ended on Marcl2(@®19, 2018 and
2017 and six months period ending on September 30, Z2@4& to GAnnexure 32: Statement of Related

Par tTireasnds a ort page m&L85 of this Draft Prospectus under tobeh a p t e RestatedtFinandal 6
St at ebagmmihgdn page ndl5 of this Draft Prospectus.

Our Company shall ensure that transactions in the Equity Shares by the Pramdteesnbers forming a part
of the Promoter Group and/ or Gro@@mpanies/Entitiebetween the date of filing thidraft Prospectusnd
the Issue Closing Date shall be reported to the Stock Exchanges within-faenktyurs of such transaction.

As on date of this Draft Prospectus, there are no outstanding finarstialnnents or any other rights that would
entitle the existing Promoter or shareholders or any other person any option to receive Equity Shares after the
Issue.

Particulars of top ten shareholders:

(a) As on the date of thi®raft Prospectus
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o Name Of The Shareholders el 2 No. Of Shares % of the P_r &

No. Shareholder Issue Capital

1. Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah Promoter 10,96,599 74.75

2. Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah Promoter 1,81,729 12.39

3. M/s Abhishek Finlease Limited Public 62,708 4.27

4. M/s Vivid Merchantile Limited Public 61,250 4.17

5. Mr. Mukeshkumar Sevantila Public 43,750 298
Surani

6. Mr. Sagar Dinesh Kumar Mehta Public 8,750 0.60

7. Mrs. Sonalben Manishkume Public 8.750 0.60
Shah

8. Mrs. Pravinaben Shah Promoter 3,500 0.24

9. Mr. Sandeep RMehta Promoter Group 12 0.001

10. Mrs. Namita Rajnibhai Promoter Group 12 0.001
Total 14,67,060 99.998

(b) 10 days prior to the date of thiSraft Prospectus

SI. Name Of The Shareholders Celegory ©f No. Of Shares o il e

No. Shareholder Issue Capital

1. Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah Promoter 10,96,599 74.75

2 Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah Promoter 1,81,729 12.39

3. M/s Abhishek Finlease Limited Public 62,708 4.27

4, M/s Vivid Merchantile Limited Public 61,250 4.17

5 Mr. Mukeshkumar Sevantila Public 43.750 298
Surani

6. Mr. Sagar Dinesh Kumar Mehta Public 8,750 0.60

7. Mrs. Sonalben Manishkumg Public 8.750 0.60
Shah

8. Mrs. Pravinaben Shah Promoter 3,500 0.24

9. Mr. Sandeep R. Mehta Promoter Group 12 0.001

10. Mrs. Namita Rajnibhai Promoter Group 12 0.001
Total 14,67,060 99.998

(c) 2 years prior to the date of filing thiBraft Prospectus Not Applicable as our Companyas incorporated
on December 1,12018. However, the list our top shareholders as on FY -A@18 as follows:

= Name Of TheShareholders Ciliziony ol No. Of Shares i aiire P_r &

No. Shareholder Issue Capital

1. Mr. Bharat Rasiklal Shah Promoter 2,89,607 19.74

2. Mr. Shubham Bharatbhai Shah Promoter 155,768 10.62

3. Mrs. Pravinaben Shah Promoter 3,000 0.20
Total 4,48,375 30.56

26. None of our Directors or Key Managerial Personnel holds Equity Shares in our Company, exceptiased
below and astated in the chaptetled Our Ma n a g e beginntn@on page no. @ this Draft Prospectus

0, - id-
Sr. No. | Name of theKMP's Designation NO' CF SEES TEl] of.pre |ssuepa|d_ up
in our Company Equity Share Capital
Mr. Shubham
1. Bharatbhai Shah MD & CFO 1,81,729 12.39
o, | Mr. Bharat Rasiklal WTD 10,96,599 74.75
Shah
Mrs. Pravinaber Non-Executive
3. Shah Director 3,500 024
Total 12,81,828 87.38
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27. There will be no further issue of capital, whether by way of issue of bonus shares, preferential allotment, and
rights issue or in any other manner during the period commencing from the datefafhiBrospectusintil
the Equity Shares have been listed. Further, our Company presently does not have any intention or proposal to
alter our capital structure for a period of six months from the date of opening of the Issue, by way of split/
consolidation of the denomation of Equity Shares or further issue of equity shares (including issue of
securities convertible into exchangeable, directly or indirectly, for our equity shares) whether preferential or

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

otherwise, except that if we enter into acquisition(s) or joimtwe(s), we may consider additional capital to

fund such activities or to use equity shares as a currency for acquisition or participation in such joint ventures or

for regulatory compliance or such other scheme of arrangement or any other purpo$koasdimeay deem fit,

if an opportunity of such nature is determined by its Board of Directors to be in the interest of our Company

There are no other m@ns belonging to the categdtyP e r s o n

A c t iwhgareollingGhe secugities 0

(including slares, warrants, convertible securities of our Company more than 5% of the total number of shares

as on the date of this Draft Prospectus

There are no other per sonswhbadhadng thensgcurities (inclidieg shages,e gor y

warrants, convertible securities of our Company more than 5% of the total number of shares as on the date of

this Draft Prospectus

Except as mentioned below, there ae persons leongi ng
securities (including shares, warrants, convertible securities of our Company more than 1% of the total number

of shares as on ¢hdate of this Draft Prospectus:

t o

t h @ wheo ar¢heldjng ithg

Name Of The Shareholders

No. Of Shares

% of the Pre-Issue Capital

M/s AbhishekFinlease Limited 62,708 4.27
M/s Vivid Merchantile Limited 61,250 4.17
Mr. Mukeshkumar Sevantilal Surani 43,750 2.98

AiPubl

Our Company, our Promoters, our Directors and the Lead Manager to the Issue have not entered into any buy

back, standby or similaarrangements with any person for purchase of our Equity Shares from any person.

There are neafety net arrangements for this Pulidisue.

An oversubscription to the extent of 10% of tiet Issue can be retained for the purposes of rounding off to the
minimum allotment lot, while finalizing the Basis of Allotment. Consequently, the actual Allotment may go up

by a maximum of 10% of thiet Issue, as a result of which, the p@stue paid up gatal after the Issue would

also increase by the excess amount of Allotment so made. In such an event, the Equity Shares held by our
Promoters and subject to leagk shall be suitably increased; so as to ensure that a minimum of 20% of the post

issue paielp capital is locked in.

An investor cannot make an application for more than the number of Equity Shares offered in this Issue, subject

to the maximum limit of investment prescribed under relevant laws applicable to each category of investor.

Investors may note that in case of egabscription, allotment will be on proportionate basis as detailed under

ABasi s of inAthel chapteretitiethd s s u e

Prospectus.

P rbegmm@ing) wom page nal73 of this Draft

In case of ovesubscriptionin all categories the allocation in the Issue shall be in accordance with the
requirements of regulatia?b3(2)of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2058id its amendments from time to time.

Undersubscription in the net issue, if any, in any category, wouldlbeed to be met with spill over from any

other category or a combination of categories at the discretion of our Company in consultation with the Lead

Manager and the Designated Stock Exchange. Suchsatspill over, if any, would be effected in accoran
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines

The unsubscribed portion in any reserved category (if any) may be added to any other cesegazy.
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39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

The unsubscribed portion, if any, after such inter se adjustments among the reservetksatedbbe added
back to the net offer to the public portion.

As per RBI regulations, OCBs are not allowed to participate in the Issue.
The Issue is being made through Fixed Price method.

None of the other Promoters and members of our Promoter @iiblygarticipate in this Issue.

Our Company has not raised any bridge loan against the proceeds of the Issue.

Our Company undertakes that at any given time, there shall be only one denomination for our Equity Shares,
unless otherwise permitted by law.

Our Company shall comply with such accounting and disclosure norms as specified by SEBI from time to time.
An Applicant cannot make an application for more than the number of Equity Shares being issued through the
Issue, subject to the maximum limit of/estment prescribed under relevant laws applicable to each category of

investors.

No payment, direct or indirect in the nature of discount, commission and allowance or otherwise shall be made
either by us or our Promoters to the persons who receive atlgif any, in the Issue.

We havel2 shareholders amn the date of filing of thi®raft Prospectus
Our Company has not made any public issneluding any rights issue to the publgihce its incorporation.

Neither the Lead Manager, nor their associates hold any Equity Shares of our Caithanydirectly or
indirectly as on the date of thBraft Prospectus

There is no "Buyback", "Standby", or similar arrangement for the purchase of Eqaigs Sy our

Company/Promoters/Directors/Lead Manager for purchase of Equity Shares offered throughafthe
Prospectus
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SECTION V i PARTICULARS OF THE ISSUE
OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The Freshlssue includes a public Issue 18,65 000 equity sharesf our Company at arssue Price oRs. 3@- per
Equity Share

This Issue is being undertaken to meet the objects, as set forth herein, and to realize the benefits of listing of our
Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges, which in our opiniondvoue nhance our Companydés Vvisib
enable us to avail of future growth opportunities. The other Objects of the Issue also include creating a public
trading market for the Equity Shares of our Company by listing them on BSE SME Platform.

The Net Proceeds from the Issue are proposed to be utilized by our Company for the following objects:

1) Additional Working Capital;

2) General Corporate Expensasd

3) To meet theexpensesf the Issue

Further, we believe that the listing of our Equity Shardsemhance our visibility and brand name among existing
and potential customers.

The main objects of our Memorandum of Association permits us to undertake our existing activities and
the activities for which the funds are beingsedi by us, through the present Issue.

Issue Proceeds

The details of théssue proceeds are summadzdelow:

Particulars Amount(Rs. In Lakhs)
Gross Proceeds from the Issue 491.40
Less: Issue related expenses (25.00)
Net Proceeds 466.40

Utilization of Net Proceeds:

We intend to utilize theroposed neproceeds in the manner set forth below:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr. No. . % of the Gross
Particulars Amount
Proceeds
1. Additional Working Capital 460.00 93.61
2. General Corporate Expenses 6.40 1.30

Means d Finance

We propose to meet the requirement of funds for the stated objects of the Issue ftssndH® OProceedonly.
Hence, no amourns required to be raised through means other than the Issue Proceeds.
(Rs. In Lakhs)

S{)‘l Objects of the Issue IPO Proceeds 'Io\n(;[((:arrlr};[s Work;:\ (?mct?]gltg;ﬁcmty
1. Additional Working Capital 460.00 - -
2. General Corporate Expenses 6.40 - -
3. To meet the expenses of the Isst 25.00 4.00 -
Total 491.40 4.00 -

Accordingly, therequirements under Regulation 230(1)(e) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and Clause 9 (C) of Part
A of Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations which requires our Company/ Issuer Company to make firm
arrangements of finance through verifiable means for 75%hefstated means of finance, excluding the Issue
Proceeds and existing identifiable internal accrisat®t applicable to our Company.
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Fund Requirements

Our fund requirements and deployment are based on the estimates of our neamagbese are based on current
plans anctircumstances of our business and are subject to change in light of changes in extermstamces or
costs, or in oufinancial condition and business or stratelgyrther, hese estimates have not been appdasd/or
verifiesby the Lead Merchant Banker any bank or financial institutioor any other external agency

Our management, in respge b the competitive anddynamic nature of the industgnd sgcifically that of our
businesswill have the discretion to revise its business plagh expenditurérom time to time and awsequently our
funding requirement andeployment of funds may also change. This nsapject to compliance with applicable
laws and regulationalso include reschedalj and/ or revisinghe proposed utilization of Proceeds ancreasing
or decreasing expenditwor a particular object vig-vis the utilization of Proceeds.

Schedule of Implementationand Deployment of Funds:

We propose to deploy the Net Proceénisthe aforesaid purposes in accordance with the estimated schedule of
implementation and deployment of funds set forth in the table below

Schedule of implementationand Deploymentof Funds
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr _ Amount to be Funds Estimated Utilization of
NO‘ Objects of the Issue funded from the already Net Proceeds
' Net Proceeds deployed (for FY 2019-20)
1. Additional Working Capital 460.00 - 460.00
2. General Corporate Expenses 6.40 - 6.40
3. To meet the expenses of the Issue 25.00 4.00 21.00
Total 491.40 4.00 487.40

The funds deployed up ecember 182019pursuant to the object of the fresh Issue as certified by the Auditors of
our Company, viz. M/8Bhagat & Co, Chartered Accountants pursuant to their certificate dassgmber 182019

Note:

As on the date of this Draft Prospectus, our Company has not deployed any funds towards the objects of the Fresh
Issueexcept as stated abovehe amount deployed so far toward isexpenseshall be recouped out of the Issue
Proceeds.

While we intend to utilie the Fresh Issue Proceeds in the manner provided above, in the event of a surplus, we will
use suchsurplus towards general corporate purposes including meeting future growth requiremeasse lof
variations in the actual utiliion of funds earmarked for the purposes set forth abioeeeased fund requirements

for a particular purpose may be financed by surplus funds, if any, available in respect of the other purposes for
which funds are being raised in tiésue

In the event bany shortfall in the Net Proceeds in case of delay in raising funds through the |B@ Company
may deploy certain amounts towards afifhe above mentioned Obiject of Issheough a combination dhternal
Accrualsand/ orseeking additional debrdm existing and future lenderslowever, we confirm that excejpis
mentionedin A St at ement of F & ongage nod45 of tthis dmafb Rrosmestus, no other secured/
unsecured bridge financingetchas been availed as on dafdiling this Draft Prospectu$or the above mentioned
objects, which shall be subject to benegaid from the Issue Proceeds.

We further confirm that no padf the Issue Pceed shall be utilized for repayment of amgripof outstanding
unsecured loan as date offiling the Draft Prospectus.

DETAILS OF THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE
. TO MEET INCREMENTAL WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

Our company involved irthe business of jewellerand same requires necessary working capital to ensure
continuous progress and the smooth conduct of the business, making necessary payouts, meeting with the regular
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business expenditures etc. In order to meet to with the continuous flow of capitalpmpangoutilizes its internal

accruals, short term loans, obtains unsecured loan from its Promoters, Directors and Relatives. As on March 31,

2019and period ended September 30, 2019t h e
506.23Lakhsrespectively

Companyds

net

w o I6& 42lrakhsaada pi t a |

Based on the internal workings by our Management and considering the existing and future growth of our Company,
the total working capital needs B6.603.06Lakhs is expected to reaahthe end of FY 201:2020Q

Basis of estimabn of working capital requirementind estimated working capital requirement:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 201819 As on Sept. 30, 201920
(Audited) 2019(Audited) (Estimated)
Current Assets
Inventories 145.67 504.23 605.08
Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.57 33.38 38.39
Trade Receivables 0 32.15 40.19
Shortterm Loan and Advances 0.03 0.17 0.19
Other Current Asset 21.67 - -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS (A) 167.94 569.93 683.84
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities - 3.00 3.75
TradePayables - 53.03 66.28
Shortterm Provisions 1.22 7.67 10.738
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (B) 1.22 63.70 80.78
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL
REQUIREMENTS (A -B) 166.72 506.23 603.06
Funding Pattern:
Funding Through IPO - - 460.00
Balance fundin@lready done - - -
Worklng Capital Facilities from Bank&/or funded 166.72 506.23 143.06
throughinternalaccruals
Assumptions for Working CapitaCycle
: 201819 As on Sept. 30, 201920
PEIIEUIENS (Audited) | 2019(Audited) | (Estimated)
Current Assets
Inventories
Finished Goods 3 2 3
Trades Receivables 0 33 40
Current Liabilities other than short -term borrowings
Trade Payables 0 26 21
Not e: While the trade receivabl es, i s i n t envemsrieso f
and current liabilities other than shorte r m bor r owi ngs are in ter ms

Basis of estimation of working capital requirement

Particulars No. of Days
The holding period for finishedoods forperiod ended
Inventory: Finished Stock 2 September, 2019 is 2 days and fev 201920, it is
estimated o8 days.
. ) The company has been dealing in their products to cli
'I[')rzdgst or éRgcelvablé\ 33 on predit basis. In Iin_e Wit_h custom of the t_rade the holg
period of trade receivablés 33 daysfor period ended or
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Particulars No. of Days

September, 2019 and estimated of 40 daysttier FY
201920.

The company generally does business on credit b
However, the Company will strive to adhere to $tnig
credit policy to achieve better and favourable pric
terms and ensure continued relationship with exis
suppliers. It is 26 days for the period ended on Septen
2019 and estimated at 21 days in FY 2@D9

Trade PayablesCreditors 26

. GENERAL CORPORATE EXPENSES

Our management, in accordance with the policies of our Bedlddeploy Rs. 6.40 Lakhs from Net Proceeds
towards the general corporatepenseso drive our business growth.

In accordance with the policies set up by our Board, we have flexibilitjilining the remaining Net Proceedst
exceeding?5% of the amount raised by our Company through this |$ésugeneral corporate purpose including but

not restricted to, meeting operating expenses, branding, promotion, advertisements and meetingsxigecici

the Company in the ordinary course of business may not foresee or any other purposes as approved by our Board of
Directors, subject to compliance with the necessary provisions of the Companies Act.

Further, our management confirms that

- any issueelated expenses shall not be considered as a part of General Corporate; Rogoose

- the amount deployed towards general corporate expense, as mentioned above in this Draft Prospectus, shall not
exceed 25% of the amount raised by our Company througtsshis.

lll. TO MEET THE EXPENSES OF THE ISSUE

The total expenses of the Issue astimated to be approximately R%.00 Lakhs which is B9% of the Gross
ProceedsThe expenses of this include, amantbers, underwriting and management fees, printingdéstdbution
expenses, advertisement expenses, legal fedssting fees. The estimated Issue expenses are as follows:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars Amount
Issue management fees including fees and reimbursements of N
1. Making fees anghayment to other intermediaries such as Legal Advi 20.00
to the IPQ Registrars and other out of pocket expenses.
2. Printing & StationeryAdvertisementDistribution, Postage, etc 2.55
3. Listing Fees, Market Regulatory & other expenses 2.45
Total 25.00

@ please note that the cost mentioned is an estimate quotation as obtained from the respective parties and excludes
GST, interest rate and inflation cost.

Note:

1. Up to December 182019 Our Company has deployed/incurred expense of4R¥) Lakhs towards Issue
Expenses out of internal accruals duly certified by Statutory AuditorBivagat & Co, Chartered Accountants
vide its certificate date®ecember 182019.

2. The amount deployed so far toward issue expenses shall be recouped oigsufepeoceeds.

Bridge Financing Facilities

We have not entered into any bridge finance arrangements that will be repaid from the Net Proceeds. However, we
may draw down such amounts, as may be required, from an overdraft arrangement / cash credit facility with our
lenders, to finance additional wang capital needs until the completion of ttesue Any amount that is drawn

down from the overdraft arrangement / cash credit facility during this period to finance additional working capital
needs will be repaid from the Net Proceeds.

Appraisal by Appraising Agency
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The fund requirementand deployment is based on internal management estimates and has not been appraised by
any bank or financial institutios.

Interim Use of Funds

Pending utilization of the Net Proceeds for the purposes describe@, athav Company will deposit the Net
Proceeds with scheduled commercial banks included in schedule Il of the RBI Act, 1934, as amended from time to
time. Such deposits will be approved by our management from time to time.

In accordance with Section 27 thfe Companies Act, 2013, our Compaconfirms that, pending utiliion of the
Net Proceeds of the Offer as described above, it shall not use the funds from the Net Proceeds for any investment in
equity and/or real estate products and/or equity linkecoamelél estate linked products.

Monitoring of Issue Proceeds

As the size of the Fresh Issue doed exceed Rs. 10,000akhs, in terms of Regulation 262 of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, our Company is not required to appoint a monitoring agency for the purposetssfithdur Board
and the management will monitor the utilization of the Net Proceeds through its audit mmmit

Pursuant to 32 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, our Company shall eyehdly basis disclose to the Audit

Committee the applications of the proceeds of the 1€83nean annual basis, our Company shall prepare a statement

of funds utilized fo purposes other than stated in this Prospectus and place it before the Audit Committee. Such
disclosures shall be madealy until such time that all the proceeds of the Issue have been utilized idrtillsuch

time as any part of the Net Proceeds resainutilized, our Company will disclose the utilization of the Net
Proceeds under separate heads in our Companyés balance
which Net Proceeds have been utilized so far, and details of amountEtbat et Proceeds that have not been

utilized so far, also indicating interim investments, if any, of such unutilized Net Proceeds. In the event that our
Company is unable to utilize the entire amount that we have currently estimated for use out bfPtueds in a

fiscal, we will utilize such unutilized amount in the next fiscal.

Further, in accordance with Regulation 32(1)(a) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, our Company shall furnish
to the Stock Exchanges on a half yearly basis, a stateéntkcating material deviations, if any, in the utilization of
the Net Proceeds for the objects stated inDi&ft Prospectus

Variation in Objects

In accordance with Section 13(8) and Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules, our Company
shall not vary the objects of the Issue without our Company being authorized to do so by the Shareholders by way of
a special resolution. In additi, the notice issued to the Shareholders in relation to the passing of such special
resolution shall specify the prescribed details as required under the Companies Act and applicable rules. The notice
in respect of such resolution to Shareholders shalllsaneously be published in the newspapers, one in English

and one irvernaculatanguage of the jurisdiction where our Registered Office is situated. Theh®lders who do

not agree tahe proposal to vary the objectsur Promoter or controlling Shdr@ders will be required to provide an

exit opportunity to suclShareholders, at suctpace as may be prescribed by SEBI, in this regard.

Other Confirmations

No part of the Issue Proceeds will be paid by our Company as consideration to our Pr@roateter Group, our
Directors, Associates, Key Management Personnel or Group Companies, except as may be required in the normal
course of business and in compliance with the applicable law.
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BASIS FORISSUE PRICE

The Issue Price is determinbgl our Company in consultation with the Lead Manager on the basis of the following
gualitative and quantitative factors. The face value of the Equity Share is Rs. 10 and IssueR=ri@50€Y- per
Equity Share and i8.6timesthe face value.

The financial data presented in this section are based on our Company's restated financial statements. Investors
should also refer to the sections titi@&isk Factor®d ,Our @usines®anddinancial Statementdon pagenos. 19,

77 and 15, respectively, bthis Draft Prospectuso get a more informed view before making the investment
decision.

QUALITATIVE FACTORS

Some of the qualitative factors, which form the basis for computing the pride, are

Established Brand Narfé R a v i Ornament so
Smooth credittycle with our debtors and creditors

Long term strong business relationships with our key suppliers
Experienced Promoters &Management

For details of Qualitative factors please refer to the paragbaftu r Compet i tinitheehafer tittedn gt hs 6
@usiness Overvie b e gi nni n7 ofthis DraftdPpepectuso .

QUANTITATIVE FACTORS

Our Company was incorporated Brecember 112018 Therefore the information presented below relating to the
Company is based on the restated financial statements of the Compé&nydoths ending on September 30, 2019
andFinancial Years ending March 31019,2018 and2017prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP

Please note that the financial data for FY 2087 201617 is for the Erstwhile Proprietary FirrRavi Ornaments

and financial data for September 30, 2019 and FY @& for the CompanyRO JewelsLimited. For details on

combined financial data fathe Erstwhile Proprietary FirmRavi Ornaments and for the ComparO Jewels
Limited, p lOwer &eselts of Oderatiod tion it he dMaamptgemetittdlse dDi B cussi on
Of Financial Conditions And Results Of Operatiods b e g i nage no.gl30d this Dpaft Prospectus.

Some of the quantitative factors, which form the basis for computing the price, are as follows:

1. Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS):

Period Basic and Diluted EPS (In Rs.)
Fiscal 20D 251
As on 3009-2019(Non-Annualized) 1.03

Notes:
0] The figures disclosefbr FY 201819 above are based on the restated financial statements of the Compaieypmbined
figures of our Company and Proprietary Firm as mentioned ufiléa nage ment 6 s Di s cusFnanociai And Ana
Conditions And Results Of Operatiods be gi nni ng af thisOyaft Brespentus. 1 37
(i) The face value of each Equity Shar&ss10.00.
(i) Earnings per Share has been calculated in accordance Adtiounting Standard 20 i Ear ni ngs iggwedby$bar e o
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
(iv) The above statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes to the Restated Financial Statements as
appearing in Annexure 04 on page 122
(v) Basic Earnings per share = Neirofit/ (loss) after tax, as restated attributable to equity shareholders /Weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year/ period.
(vi) Diluted Earnings per share = Net profit after tax, as restated / Weighted average number of diluted egegyststanding
during the year/ period.
(vii) Weighted average = Aggregate of yewise weighted EPS divided by the aggregate of weights i.e. [(EPS x Weight) for each
fiscal] / [Total of weights].

2. Price to Earnings (P/E) ratio in relation to Issue Price oRs. 36

Particulars P/E at the Issue Price oRs. 36
Based on theombinedEPS of Rs2.51for the year ended| 14.34
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Particulars P/E at the Issue Price oRs. 36
March 31, 209
Industry P/E

Highest(Titan Company Ltd) 73.20

Lowest(Goldiam International Ltd) 6.30

Average 39.75
Note:

(i) Source for industry P/BEvww.bseindia.com
(i) P/E Ratio = Issue Price/ EPS

Average Return on Net Worth (RoNWY)

Period Return on Net Worth (%)
Fiscal 20D 1.38
As on 3009-2019 (NorAnnualized) 291

Note:

(i) The RONW has been computed by dividing net profit after tax(excluding exceptional income, if any) as restated, by Net Worth
(excluding revaluation reserve, if any) as at the end ofy&ee/ period excluding miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not
written off.

(i) Weighted average = Aggregate of yewise weighted RoNW divided by the aggregate of weights i.e. [[RONW x Weight) for
each fiscal] / [Total of weights].

(i) The figures disclosetbr FY 201819 above are based on the restated financial statementiseoCompany and combined
figures of our Company and PMapagemanyO6&i Dmsags sneon i Ameé dAna
Conditions And Results Of Operatiods be gi nni ng af this ratfPrespectos. 137

Net Asset Value (NAV) perEquity Share:

Particulars NAV (in Rs.)

As on March 31, 2(a 43.68

As on30-09-2019 (NonrAnnualized) 35.21

NAV after the Issue 35.06

Issue Price 36.00
Note:

- NAV per Equity Share will be calculated as net worth divided by number of equity shtstasiding at the end of the year.

- The figures disclosefdr FY 201819 above are based on the restated financial statements of the Company and combined figures
of our Company and Pr opr iMatnaargye nieinrtnd sa sD i nsecnuffdriseimoen@orditioats eAn ail y s i s
And Results Of Operatiomrs begi nni ng af this ratérespectas. 137

Comparison of Accounting Ratios withPeer Group Companies

Sr. Particulars Face Value EPS P/E RONW NAV

No. (InRs.) (InRs.) Ratio (%) (InRs.)

1. | RO Jewels Limited® 10.00 1.03 14.34° 2.91 35.21

2. Narbada Gems and Jewellery Ltd. 10.00 2.06 13.78 12.82 16.94

3. Vaibhav Global Ltd 10.00 10.34 76.29 6.30 164.99
Notes:

() Sourcewww.bseindia.com

(i) ‘Based orBeptember 30, 20X¥@statedfinancial statement

(i) ?Price Earning (P/E) Ratio in relation to the Issue PriceRsf 36-.

(iv) The peer group identified is broadly based on the different product lines that we are into, but their scale of
operations is nohecessarily comparable to us.

(v) Considering the nature and size of business of the Company, the peer is not strictly comparable., HHwavever
same has been included for broad comparison.

The face value of Equity Shares of our Company is Rs. 10 per Equity Share and the IssueRRri@8-oPer
Equity Share is3.6timesthe face value.

The Issue Price oRs. 36per equity sharés determined by our Company in consultation with the Lead

Manager and is justified based on the abaeeounting ratiosFor further details, please refer to the section

titted 'Risk Factors', and chapters titledBusiness Overviehand'RestatedFinancial Statemend begi nni ng o
page nol9, 76 and 15, respectively of thiProspectus
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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS

To,

The Board of Directors,
RO Jewels Limited

202, Shri Virkala Complex,
M.G. Haveli R,
Manekchowk Co. Op Bank,
Manekchowk, Ahmedabad,
Guijarat, India, 380001

Sub: St at ement of possible special tax benefits (fAthe S
Companyo) and its shareholders is prepared in accord
Part A of Schedule VI of the Securities Exchange Board ofndia (Issue of Capital Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2018, as amended (fAthe Reg

Ref.: ProposedPublic Issue of 13,65,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10.00 each for cash at a price of Rs.
36.00 (Including Share Premium of Rs. 26@- per Equity Share) per Equity Share aggregating Rs.
491.40 Lakhs through the fixed price route

Dear Sir/Madam,

We hereby report that this certificate along with the annexure (hereinafter referrdt Tolae St 3 $tademthen t 0

possible special tax benefits available to the Company and the shareholders of the Company under the Income Tax
Act , 1961 (61T Act d) (read with I ncome Tax Rul es, Cir.
2019 (i.e. applicableo F.Y. 201920 relevantto A.Y. 2022 1) ( hereinafter referred to a
under the Goods And Service Tax Act, 2017 (read with Goods And Service Tax[GST] Rules, Circulars and
Notifications), presently in force in India. The Statemiess been prepared by the management of the Company in
connection with the proposed Public Issue, which we have initialed for identification purposes only.

Several of these benefits are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling thensgmisioribed under

the said relevant provisions of the tax laws and regulations applicable to the Cotdpang, the ability of the
Company or its shareholders to derive the special tax benefits, if any, is dependent upon fulfilling such conditions
which based on business imperatives which the Company may or may not choose to fulfill or face in the future.

The benefits discussed in the enclosed annexure cover only special tax benefits available to the Company and its
shareholders and do not cover anyeyal tax benefits available to the Company or its shareholders. Further, the
preparation of enclosed statement and the contents stated therein is not exhaustive and is the responsibility of the
Company6s management . Thi s &e geneminirdonmation te theoimvestors and ise nd e d
neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. A shareholder is advised to consult his/
her/ its own tax consultant with respect to the tax implications arising out of his/lperficipation in the proposed

public issue, particularly in view of ever changing tax laws in India. Furthegiveeno assurance that the income

tax authorities/ other indirect tax authorities/courts will concur with our views expressed herein.

We donot express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether:
1 the Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or
9 the conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been/would be met with.

The contents of this annexure are based on information, explanations and representations obtained from the
Company and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of the Company and the
provisions of the tax laws.

Our views are based on facts indicated to us, the existing provisions of tax law and its interpretations, which are
subject to change or modification from time to time. Any such changes, which could also be retrospective, could
have an effect on the validity of puiews stated herein. We assume no obligation to update this statement on any
such events subsequent, which may have a material effect on the discussion©Olergiews are exclusively for

the limited use of the captioned Company in connection withrdposed public issue referred to herein above and
shall not, without our prior written consent, be disclosed to any other person.
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We shall not be liable to the Company for any claims, liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment extent of
fees elating to this assignment, as finally judicially determined to have resulted primarily from bad faith or
intentional misconduct. We are not liable to any other person in respect of this statement.

This certificate along with the annexure is provided Igdler the purpose of assisting the addressee Company in
discharging its responsibility under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 for inclusion in the Draft Prospectus/Prospectungséotmm with the proposed

issue of equity shares and is not to be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose without our written
consent.

Yours faithfully,
For M/s BHAGAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 127250W
Sandip H. Mulchandani
Membership No.144241

Partner

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: December 182019
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ANNEXURE TO THE STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS

Outlined below are the possible special tax benefits available to the Company and its shareholders under the current
direct tax laws in India for the financial year 202@. It is not exhaustive or comprehensive and is not intended to

be a substitute forrpfessional advice. Investors are advised to consult their own tax consultant with respect to the
tax implications of an investment in the Equity Shares particularly in view of the fact that certain recently enacted
legislation may not have a direct legakcedent or may have a different interpretation on the benefits, which an
investor can avail.

YOU SHOULD CONSULT YOUR OWN TAX ADVISORS CONCERNING THE INDIAN TAX
IMPLICATIONS AND CONSEQUENCES OF PURCHASING, OWNING AND DISPOSING OF EQUITY
SHARES IN YOUR PARTICULAR SITUATION.

A. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE COMPANY

The Company is not entitled to any special tax benefits under the Act.

B. SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Shareholders of the Company are not entitled to any special tax benedéitshe Act.
Notes:

1) All the above benefits are as per the current tax laws and will be available only to the sole / first name holder
where the shares are held by joint holders.

2) The above statement covers only certain relevant direct tax law benefits and does not cover any indirect tax law
benefits or benefit under any other law.

3) The above statement of possible special tax benefits are as per the current direct tax lawdaekbednty.
201920 relevant to A.Y. 202Q1.

We hereby give our consent to include our above referred opinion regarding the tax benefits available to the
Company and to its shareholders in the offer document.

For M/s BHAGAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 127250W
Sandip H. Mulchandani
Membership No.144241
Partner

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: December 18, 2019
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SECTION VII 1T ABOUT US
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The information in this section has not been independently vehfiagsor any other person connected with the
Issueor by any of our or their respective affiliates or advisof$is section alsancludes extracts from publicly
available information, data and statistics and has been derived from various governmecatmrigiand industry
sources. The data may have beendassified by us for the purposes of presentaftidre information may not be
consistent with other information compiled by third parties within or outside India. Industry sources and
publications geerally state that the information contained therein has been obtained from sources it believes to be
reliable, but their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions agua@nteed,and their reliability

cannot be assured. Industry and governnyauttlications are also prepared based on information as of specific
dates and may no longer be current or reflect current trends. Industry and government sources and publications
may also base their information on estimates, forecasts and assumptions ménjciprove to be incorrect.
Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such infornkatitimer, the Investorshould read the
entreDraft Pr ospectus, including the i nf BiskiRator®o ra frdandel ai ned i
Statements and rel ated notne.49 anc Idbraspedtively of ohis DrpfaRyospectus before
deciding to invest in our Equity Shares.

Introduction

The Gems and Jewellery sector plays a significant role in the Indian economy, contributimg) 2 per cent of the
countrybés GDP and 15 per cent to Indiads total mer chan
is expected to employ 8.23 million by 2022. One of the fastest growing sectors, it is extremely export oriented and
labour intensive.

Based on its potential for growth and value addition, the Government of India has declared the Gems and Jewellery
sector as a focus area for export promotion. The Government has recently undertaken various measures to promote
investmentsad t o upgrade technology and skills to promote 6B

India is deemed to be the hub of the global jewellery market because of its low costs and availabilitskifléthh

l abour . I ndi a i s tnd polishirgcdntdedos diamandsgvetls the cuttimg aind polighing industry
being well supported by government policies. Mor eover,
as per statistics from the Gems and Jewellery Export promotioncC@IEPC). India's Gems and Jewellery

sector has been contributing in a big way to the country's foreign exchange earnings (FEEs). The Government of
India has viewed the sector as a thrust area for export promotion. The Indian government presently@lfmsys

cent Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in the sector through the automatic route.

Market size

India is one of the largest exporters of gems and jewellery and the industry is considered to play a vital role in the
Indian economy as it contributasmajor chunk to the total foreign reserves of the country. The Goods and Services

Tax (GST) and monsoon will steer I ndiads gold demand g
The gems and jewellery market in India is home to more than 300,000 players, with the majority bding sma
players. Its market size is about US$ 75 billion as of 2017 and is expected to reach US$ 100 billion by 2025. It
contributes 29 per cent to the global jewellery consumption.

Sourcehttps://www.ibef.org/industry/gemgwelleryindia.aspx#
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Jaipur
Polishing Precious & Semi Palanpur
Precious Gemstones

g N Delhi
Nadle : Silver Jewellery and Articles

Surat
Diamond Processing Center Calcutta

Lightweight Plain Gold Jewellery

Mumbai

» Machine & Handmade Jewellery
» Diamond Bourse

« Jewellery Parks

Hyderabad
Precious and Semi Precious Studded Jewellery

Nellore

Trichor Captive Source for Hand Made

Gold , Jewellery & Diamond

Potential Cities
Coimbatore @ Common Facility Centres

Casting Jewellery

Sourcehttps://www.fdi.finance/sectors/gerasidjewellery

1 India exports of gems and jewellery are composed of a variety of items like cut and polished diamonds, gold and
silver jewellery, gold medallions and coins, coloured gemstones, pearls and synthetic stones, rough diamonds
etc. Cut and polished diamondscaant for the highest share of 76.93 per cent in total gems and jewellery
exports as India exports 75 percehtot he wor |l dés polished di amonds.
1 Gold jewellery accounts for the second highest share of 38 85 per cent followed by others with a share of 27.70
per cent and silver jewellery with a share of 2.71 per cent
Rough diamonds account for 4.37 per cent of the total gems and jewellery exports
I ndiadés overall gross exports of gems and jewellery d
2019 as compared to US 40.96 billion of FY( 2017 2018)

=a =4

m Cut and Polished diamonds

Gold jewellery
® Gold medallions and coins

27.7%

4.4%
1.3%
' 2 FY19

u Coloured gemstones

m Silver jewellery
= Pearls and Synthetic Stones

Sector

Composition
¥ Rough diamonds

Others
Source: GJEPC

Sourcehttps://www.ibef.org/download/GerandJewellerySeptembef019.pdf
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Market Size: More than 300,000 Contributes about Employs over
uss$ 75 billion gems and 7% to India’s 4.64 million
in 2017 jewellery players Gross Domestic Product employees

Sourcehttps://www.ibef.org/industry/gemigwellery-india/infographic

Net Exports Of Gems And Jewellery

= Gems and jewellery industry plays a vital role as it is one of the
largest exporters and contributes a major chunk to the total foreign
reserves of the country. The net exports rose from US$ 15.66 billion
in FY2004-05 to US$ 30.96 billion in FY 2018-19, at a CAGR of 4.99 50
per cent over FY05-19

Net exports of gems and jewellery (US$ billion)

"CAGR 4.99%

= In FY18, Hong Kong, UAE and US accounted for 33 per cent, 25 per
cent and 23 per cent respectively, accounted as major export
destinations of gems and jewellery.

= The net exports of gems and jewellery stood at US$ 9.70 billion in
FY20P (April10-July’19, Provisional).

= Exports of gold coins and medallions stood at US$ 686.51 million
and silver jewellery exports stood at US$ 765.98 million in FY19*.

= Deals worth Rs 8,000 crore (US$ 1.19 billion) were made at the
Indian International Jewellery Show held in August 2018.

AR A S S
<
£

Imports Of Gems And Jewellery

= India is a major importer of gems and jewellery as well. Imports of gems and jewellery (US$ billion)

= India's total gems and jewellery imports rose from US$ 11.63 billion
in FY05 to US$ 26.05 bilion in FY19, thereby registering a 45 "CAGR 5.33%
compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 5.93 per cent.

= India's imports of gems and jewellery stood at US$ 8.25 billion in
FY20 (April'19 to July'19 Provisional).




Strategies Adopted

= Companies are indulging in expansion to more and more cities as well as expanding across the value chain.
Retailers are focusing on opening exclusive showrooms especially in Tier | cities to attract the urban

Expansion and opening of customers.

exclusive showrooms = Kalyan Jewellers is planning to open three showrooms as a part of its expansion plans in Oman.

= Malabar Gold & Diamonds to create history by inaugurating 11 showrooms in a single day in 6 countries.

= Majority of the players in the Indian market have started selling jewellery online; for example Malabar Gold,
Tanishq, Tribhovandas Bhimji Zaveri, PC Jewellers | etc.

= The growth of online jewellery is driven by increasing internet penetration rates, growth in high net worth

Online selllng by gems individuals’ population and availability of low online jewellery prices.

and jewellery retailers = Some companies have also tied up with e-commerce companies like Amazon India for selling their jewellery;

for example Joyalukkas.

= Online sales are expectad to account for 1-2 per cent of the fine jewellery segment.

Buyback guarantee on * Companies are also giving buy back option to customers on jewellery within certain days after the purchase
gold jewellery and based on certain terms and conditions.

* Companies have also started providing financial facility to their customers who cannot afford to pay the whole
Finance facility amount at once.
= EMI payments for jewellery; certain companies like Caratlane are providing EMI at zero interest.

T [ = (Companies have also started selling customised jewellery for customers who prefer to have their jewellery
! ry altered as per their own preference; for example Malabar Gold

= Companies such as PC Jewellers, PNG Jewellers, Popley and Sons, are planning to introduce a virtual-reality
Virtual Reality (VR) experience for their customers. The customer will have to wear a VR headset, through which they can
select any jewellery, see the jewellery from different angles and zoom on it to view intricate designs.

Growth Drivers Of Gems And Jewellery Sector In India

Population Demographics Rising gold demand Government Initiatives

India’s middle class
population is expected to
increase to 1,250 million in
2048 from 270 million in
2018.

India’s rich population is
expected to increase to 310
million in 2048 from 30
million in 2018.

Rapidly increasing middle
class population has lead to
increase in demand of gold.

India’s demand for gold
reached 771.22 tonnes in
2017 and 523.93 tonnes

between January-
September 2018.

Gold Monetisation Scheme
to reduce the country's
reliance on gold imports to
meet the domestic demand.

Proposed jewellery park in
Navi Mumbai at 25 acre
land and allotted 25,000 sq.
ft land for jewellery park in
West Bengal.

Proposed policy to help
increase the gold supply
from local refineries to 80

per cent in the next few
years from current 40 per
cent.

Source: News Afticles, WCG report Gold 2048: The next 30 years for gold

India has always been a major country with respecttogoldde@amd d accounts for a major
gems and jewellerimports In 20171 ndi ads gol d d22noaneswhicheagecrages) tb 840tdnhes

over the Iat 10 years Gold demand was ZdDtonnes between January to December 2&Ri8al purchases are
expected to boost | nsduipapdosr tgeodl db yd egmaonwdt hidni aXb0fla8d enma 6 d f
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jewellery hit a four year highniQ 1 CY 19 atl254 tonnesA's
demand expected tften in September 2019.

per

worl d

Gol d

Counci

Government Initiatives And Regulatory Framework

Increasing FDI Inflows Into The Sector
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